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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN =

No. 65, Persiaran Endah, Off Jalan Syed Putra, 50460 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. mLAYSIA
RECORDS

Tel: 603-2274 7088 BOOK
of

Homepage: hainannet.com.my Email: hainan@hainannet.com.my

Date: 20 May 2023

To: All Members

Notice of Annual General Meeting 2023
Notice is hereby given that the above-mentioned Annual General Meeting (AGM) shall be held on
25 June 2023(Sunday, 11am) at Grand Hall, Thean Hou Temple.

Proposed Resolutions or enquiries concerning the Annual Report or Financial Report shall be
submitted to the Secretariat in written form not later than 10 June 2023 (Saturday, 5pm).

Foo Wah Chek, President Lim Soo Lek, Secretary General

Agenda:

1. Opening Speech by Honourable Speaker

. Speech by President

. Approval of Previous General Meeting Minutes (AGM-26.06.22, EGM-24.04.22, 07.01.2023)
. Review of Previous General Meeting Minutes (AGM-26.06.22, EGM-24.04.22, 07.01.2023)
. Discussion and Adoption of Annual Report 2022

. Discussion and Adoption Audited Financial Report 2022

N OO o0 B~ W DN

. Discussion on Proposed Resolution (1) : Amendment of Constitution by adding clause
7.2(c)(vii) & Clause 12 for the purpose of electing Internal Auditors

8. Discussion on Proposed Resolution (2) : Additional cost of Land Acquisition amounting
RM2,000, 000.00

9. Discussion on other proposed Resolutions
10. Voting process on Proposed Resolution (1) & Proposed Resolution (2)

11. Adjournment

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 3
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Two Proposed Resolutions tabled at 2023 AGM

Submitter: General Council of Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association

Submitted by: Lim Soo Lek, Secretary General

Proposed Resolution (1)

The 2022 Annual General Meeting (June 26, 2022) resolved, the General Council of the
Association shall submit a proposed resolution to amend the Constitution of the Association at
AGM 2023 for the purpose of electing internal auditors. Details are as follows:

To add the following clauses into the Constitution of the Association

Clause 7.2(c)(vii): Election of two internal auditors (in election year).
Clause 12: Internal Auditors

Clause 12.1: internal auditors shall be elected by the Annual General Meeting to inspect and
execute internal audit procedures.

Clause 12.2: Tenure of the internal auditor is 3 years, re-election is allowed.

Clause 12.3: Internal auditor shall submit written reports and proposals to the General Council, for
them to submit the reports to the General Meeting.

(Remarks: Existing Clause 12 shall be changed to Clause 13, and so on.)

Cause of action:

After rigorous study, the General Council of the Association unanimously resolved to appoint two
internal auditors, further it has been approved at the 2022 Annual General Meeting.

This is to ensure the financial revenue and expenditure, capital flow and various accounting
matters of the Association not only will meet all requirements and specifications, but critically, to
achieve a important balance point.

The General Council agreed that the two internal auditors shall be voted by the members at
the General Meeting. The tenure is 3 years, and members shall vote for a new term of internal
auditors every 3 years (in election year).

The internal auditors shall submit written reports and suggestions to General Council every year,
to ensure that the financial report submitted by the General Council to General Meeting are not

only audited by an independent auditing company, but also has been inspected by the internal
auditors in advance, to ensure the operation of General Council is transparent and legitimate.

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 5
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BORK A MBLEIHER , Geran Mukim 4947, Lot 20002,Seksyen 94A In The Bandar Kuala Lumpur,
Tempat Sungai Puteh, Daerah Kuala Lumpur, State of Wilayah Persekutuan(Kuala Lumpur), &i
4ME DD RM2,000,000.00892% o

At

=K

F2023F 1B 7THETRIE IR R Zi1ie K@ RM35,000,000.00 By #NHE, ML R A 1
ﬂii‘l‘%)ﬂ’@%iﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂfbﬁ\éJﬂﬁﬁ&mﬁ"%o

£ RMNEWZE, HFERM2,000,000.00 FYZEFH. B FIL T 28 AR ESARUENR (&
RM250 000.00) , lu\1ﬁ2023ﬂ56ﬁ 25E|2-i-5 TH2023FE R RASZERET LRERIMNE R

(B WXL EAIFS, FEHAAXMR)

Proposed Resolution(2)

For the freehold land namely Geran Mukim 4947, Lot 20002,Seksyen 94A In The Bandar Kuala
Lumpur, Tempat Sungai Puteh,Daerah Kuala Lumpur, State of Wilayah Persekutuan (Kuala
Lumpur), an additional cost of RM2,000,000.00 will be incurred.

Cause of Action:

The approved sum of RM35,000,000.00 in Extraordinary General Meeting on Jan 7, 2023 for the
land acquisition has not yet been calculated for stamp duty, legal fees and miscellaneous fees for
the land purchase.

According to the legal advice on the land cost calculation, there will be additional cost approximate
RM2,000,000.00. Since the amount has exceeded the authority of General Council to approve

the expenditure up to RM250,000.00, we hereby to submit this proposed resolution to seek for
approval granted by the Annual General Meeting dated 25.06.2023.

(Remarks: Details referred to Appendix herewith)

6 ZEEBERE2023FERRAS

Final 0511.indd 6 @ 5/11/2023 12:03:09 PM



023FERRARBE

Bz (—)
Appendix (i)
At= B 12 ZE R =R LLENTER 2 1T’ TH1EHE 4 TRM35,000,000.00

Column A: Legal Fees & Stamp Duty on Transfer based on land price of RM35,000,000.00
B 1= : BIM Z& K& A LLEN TR Z 1T B TH R IE TN EL AT X Lt = # E HH {& 1Y RM46,784,000.00

Column B: Legal Fees & Stamp Duty on Transfer based on land price of RM46,784,000.00
estimated may be valuated by the authority.

(A) (8)

PURCHASE PRICE : RM35,000,000.00 RM46,784,000.00
LEGAL FEES
1st 500,000.00 1% RMS,000.00 RMS5,000.00 500,000.00 1% RMS,000.00 RMS,000.00
2nd 500,000.00 0.8% RM4,000.00 RM4,000.00 500,000.00 0.8% RM4,000.00 RM4,000.00
next 2,000,000.00 0.7% RM14,000.00 RM14,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.7% RM14,000.00 RM14,000.00
next 2,000,000.00 0.6% RM12,000.00 RM12,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.6% RM12,000.00 RM12,000.00
next 2,500,000.00 0.5% RM12,500.00 RM12,500.00 2,500,000.00 0.5% RM12,500.00 RM12,500.00
total 7,500,000.00 RM47,500.00 RM47,500.00 7,500,000.00 RM47,500.00 RM47,500.00
balance 27,500,000.00 0.4% RM110,000.00 RM55,000.00 39,284,000.00 0.4% RM157,136.00 RM78,568.00

(after 50% discount) (after 50% discount)
LEGAL FEES RM102,500.00 RM126,068.00
STAMP DUTY ON TRANSFER
1st 100,000.00 1% RM1,000.00 100,000.00 1% RM1,000.00
2nd 400,000.00 2% RMS8,000.00 400,000.00 2% RM8,000.00
next 500,000.00 3% RM15,000.00 500,000.00 3% RM15,000.00
Ist 1,000,000.00 RM24,000.00 1,000,000.00 RM24,000.00
balance 34,000,000.00 4% RM1,360,000.00 45,784,000.00 4% RM1,831,360.00
STAMP DUTY ON TRANSFER RM1,384,000.00 RM1,855,360.00
SUMMARY:-
LEGAL FEES (AFTER 50% DISCOUNT) > RM102,500.00 RM126,068.00
STAMP DUTY ON TRANSFER > RM1,384,000.00 RM1,855,360.00
REIMBURSEMENTS 2> RM700.00 RM?700.00
DISBURSEMEN TS £ RM1,390.00 RM1,990.00
NET TOTAL - RM1,489,190.00 RM1,984,118.00

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 7
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¢ FHXAZE (HRIEHHTRM35,000,000.00)
Proforma invoice (based on land price of RM35,000,000.00)

8

Final 0511.indd 8

POH MAHADZIR & CO
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS, PEGUAMBELA & PEGUAMCARA
34-C, (2nd Floor), Jalan Perdana 10/12
Pusat Perdagangan Tasik Perdana
Pandan Perdana
55300 Kuala Lumpur
Tel: 03-9274 2288 Fax: 03-9274 3901
Email : pohmahadzir@gmail.com

Bill To: PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR & WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN SST No:
(THEAN HOU TEMPLE)
No. 65, Persiaran Endah, Date :

Off Jalan Syed putra,
50460 Kuala Lumpur.

fifz= (2)
Appendix (ii)

PROFORMA
File Ref: PMC-PHSWP/SPA/220922(PFY)
PURCHASE PRICE : RM35,000,000.00
VENDOR: 32 DATAHILS SDN. BHD.
PURCHASER : PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR & WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN (THEAN HOU TEMPLE)
PROPERTY : GERAN MUKIM 4947, LOTY 20002 SEKSYEN 94A, BANDAR KUALA LUMPUR, TEMPAT SUNGAI PUTEH,
DAERAH KUALA LUMPUR, NEGERI WILAYAH PERSEUTUAN KUALA LUMPUR
FEES
1 MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFER RM 157,500.00
Sub-Total RM 1567,500.00
SST (0%) - RM 157,500.00
REIMBURSEMENTS
1 TRANSPORTATION CHARGES RM 300.00
2 PHOTOSTATING, POSTAGE, TELEPHONE, FAX CHARGES RM 300.00
3 MISCELLANEOUS RM 100.00
Sub-Total _RM 700.00
SST(0%) RM - RM 700.00
DISBURSEMENTS
1 STAMPING OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT RM 40.00
2 STAMP DUTY ON TRANSFER (SUBJECT TO ADJUDICATION) RM 1,384,000.00
3 REGISTRATION FEE ON MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFER (INC. NOTING FEES) RM 1,530.00
4 SD STAMPING FEES RM 30.00
5 AFFIRMING FEES OF STATUTORY DECLARATION RM 30.00
6 OFFICIAL LAND SEARCH RM 100.00
7 LAND SEARCH FEES RM 90.00
8 BANKRUPTCY SEARCH RM 60.00
9 WINDING UP SEARCH RM 20.00
10  COMPANY SEARCH RM 40.00
11 SSM SEARCH RM 50.00
Sub-Total _RM 1,385,990.00
RM 1,385,990.00
Ringgit Malaysia : ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FORTY FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED AND Amount Excl. SST RM 1,644,190.00
NINETY ONLY SST (0%) RM -
Total Amount RM 1,544,190.00

Please note that pursuant to the the Solicitors Remunaration Order 1991, we shall entitle to charge interest at
8% per annum from the expiration of one (1) month drom the date of this invoice

Please transfer to : POH MAHADZIR & CO
HONG LEONG BANK BERHAD
ACCOUNT NUMBER 321 000 1835

EESHERIE2023FERAKRS
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BREE KNE KN FEFE MBEE MER MBR RNLIE BRER = B84

1. WNKEA

L1 WKETEMHRAZRSNLAXEES BRI RAR s, EMBLRITE, K
ZEFEABNE0AN, BFTIIMIKZEZHAS BNAZZHRRA, MUEEZTESIWNAVEE ALK
i, wEHS BN RASEEEN, [T EFLIBER IR,

2. =KHA

2.1 EHBINKETEMRERS . BINKFRMRIMCEEMEZEMIEERID. AR
FREERNEEERZTEASLEM EEEZAITAERERIN CREERSRMRIEEERR
SERRBESKTAREL. 2FER. SFRARE QLARE. A= 5. TIZMEE A FEEAR
KREEIRR, KRE LiF!

22 FMEEEF1I2AMH2021-2024FEBE RS, FE4ANA, BNARKXAE T . H5H
EBESKTAREL—BPITARE)T, TRAMRERMEE, REEE—E TR

2.3 RERM, HFAEIINGE, XS ‘R BA—EHE, BELAREER, SRX M5!
SRR, REREFEEENENR, AIUGEEH, BEEIRIURSR, B &/ R &EE?EFLLL
BB ERGFRFANE R, §201IE2021- 2024 FIBERRENFIRIRIEN, BAXRBITHEZEE
@_@go

24 RFEAZEREFI3AFNER, BEERNEEAPICRMAER, & AR EZIEH
8.1(a) % EMR, R ASHA=HAIE, LIBES NSV ; MEIESES. 1(f)FRNER, BEH
NI B/ NA LU BIER S 5o

14 ZTEREHERIE202EERAAR
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2022 FERHNERARESEWIER (24/04/2022)

25 SHBRNAFMREIRIESR, LERRR () NTARARZER R, pliEF AR XA
TIHECIRA, MEBESFEXIIEN T AZIERME, URZMIRITBIMHEINE, MSEIREIL,

26 EFEZERNAMIBEIEEELRY, EERTFESFSHTSEEIEN—IES.ER
BNV, AR FEREM—7H UEAFRANEMERT, BNEEBLS, BIRET, (hE
FETE,

2.7 2021%F7RH29R, biFE=F—BiERIsENFIR, EXIERBELAERAFMIF MR,
SRR TG _EIREFRAR R, ZNEEVS RERIMA, B E E TR UE T,

2.8 &IELIFENAR, SEEHEE LR OINAEARIBEARLREITIZRI
ZJ”\U?H:JSUB RN, XA SCRZEERMS NRAKI LLEERR], Al LIS IA S SHE AR =%
TR,

29 R’EC)—BEREHEANED, MERAR TERESL LM, TREBEES AL
SiE B ENMNERE AEARERNER T, SRAZEHBEI—IEREZRINZIFEN EAE
REZFIRAVRIY, TieLUaih A UES, BI6TTH.

210 —BRE(O)REEY, BNEATERTIABRARZRNHEPAMUEREZRITEER
E& RIS EAEX T BHRE S, AZERET W TR, MEMIERR I SEKHEER
;Ag_lﬁo Ft, AZERRBEFSEEINT W TEMREBAIBRZATA, BAMI1LE AR 75
RARETR,

211 HERE, BEEZUNRASRASEAERANNT, BEIEE8.1(a) R8.1( ) FHREBEE
BE, BESA BNNERNARS, MABRMEZRAZEL R, AR F2ESE,

212 BHEARREITVNATZRA, HHEREER ESEFSNT W TEMP], MAEXD
RARERZ.

213 ATENMD, BATGMNHEEN D, BESUERN—ENITH, UERIENE
ESRRREERNVRE . BEMNLE, 2021-2024F B SEER5EFES E—BUNRAED, RS KT
RBBF, AT EMNGTANRIURSE, ANXHITRRERA=EIZ$8.1(a) &8.1(f) FFo

214 ZEEAREMNA, MBLZ2022FR0AR, EEMERRE, MARFIZAAST —
BiRE, MEBERIFZROMZREENEIFRE, mABmEIEIE RAFD, BRERE, HBEA
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AEAEREMF I TRIBIE LES BFANZ R =BmETT, T ORI XWIAARGIERRER. 5
5!

3.  WKLCHR=N#HTER

3.1 WKETEMFRAXRTGEL, REAZEEFIZIFH, ERRASL, WKANHWE
ERIER BN RINEIZRTIPAZ ZHIERTE 513 .45 K@, LERMBERF VTR, &
ISR SRR 19 /o

32 i, SKMFMEERIAN GRS, RIEEE$8.1 (a) F, SRASH SR, LIRS
SREERAIN,

3.3 HEW, RIBESEREFTIFH, FEIRASUZRFIARIINE RSNV E
SEHEAESRASIMELRYN, 2R, SRASINNETFEER.RIBASERERES.1(H)
FMER, BEEMRUZ/NALUNEERSS, BHZAHARRAARAINHE =R IFHIAEK
Z(iiiﬁ gﬁi&ﬁﬁﬁﬂ’\léﬁﬁo FUARER X ARARNERE, NERZERE (silent) WEDL, UKH
y i =

34 iR, HENREARER, EERRENEER, BOASBEIAAR, ERRKS
FINEENNBULEEIFERRNRFAZESL, A UREFREBZANERERITERNSES.

35 WERASKEREFIVH, A2REEEN—75, H BSREFEERHAITEZN

3.6 WK, ATILARSIRFHET, WEARSZAM T —EafAR A T E. AB11AEEE
SKTARBLIHNERZ T, RN TESENAUSEMBFIANEITEE, tbrIESE S R REI
Ri#ITH R B i B RSN 5 AR AETE4AB 20 B S EEY, IFF RN S RV RK ZIZFTHE

REHIR,

3.7 WK, I ARENSESBIRALS, MEIFEI= 5, TIEZIFESEZHIM
= HRFBREANU R, PRI EFIETERIEIRE, AEHTABREREARUEES,

3.8  WKICIRSRHIZWIIE, HEHRARITICRE—

16 TEEERIE2023FEERFAR
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2022 FERHNERARESEWIER (24/04/2022)

4. WLKERE
4.1 HARRHRBRER—

Amendment to Clause 8.4 (e) of the Association’ s Constitution “Date(s)and dura-
tion of election shall be decided by the General Council. Voting shall be in person at the
Association, and members must produce their identity cards to obtain ballot papers for
voting on the spot.”

tEFE— (BiFhEZ)

BXHREFEFE8.4(e) FFAMEIEN: REAHRXMBIEZER RE, RAUAFBEF=ZEH
UFATEES, HEGRE,

42 REFAERIHE (KR2TNEE:

BN TFARSEFREFEREINERFIENER, RIFEERXBFSITEBEMRLRET
B IBEFR A, (X2 E KA BRI L3 FE ik, B KAt B A AEM, RN ER B RE 12
BARRFERE UL Z O ER, M AMP IR IRIEP X RANEZEE, = RH% I F= B E
TEEHMIENBER, HE7KRE, XA B ZHHRANA N AM, MERB OARBERREX
hRHPIR : “Voting shall be in person, and members must produce their identity cards to obtain
ballot papers for voting on the spot.” . X HHH & H FIAR AMBI RS IER E ATt B XFIFE
B, LFI—FF, B E MBI F 8. LRESE] LU L5 ME R, TSR ERIZILI0, XROREE
RIEME R BB THE, BRI —MRBILNEE S DEHIA T RSB RUEELBREAT R, EAF
RIVEIB DT bR BB INE R ASZEIZNAIE RN : “Voting shall be in person at Association, and
members must produce their identity cards to obtain ballot papers for voting on the spot.”

43 -« HEINRHNE

44 BEZAKREIEM (K6360) K= :

REMBICREFNA S . B —, AAFREERSEERNEE LR, BERAIUELIER,
WA LR R IRIEAS TR A 2 ZEF2 5 13.45 70 E 08 : “The English version shall always
prevail in case of any discrepancy between the English version and the Chinese version of the
Constitution.” S XEEBIIRE—, MiER T HE 1345, BRIEFLEBEXME R, BUIEFMAKE
Bo

BUHFAR, BERTEAREE 28], MUBESERNRT, ANEEE T E#EMmR, HEZE

{E{gii%fﬂﬁ%, WAFERIEZIMGIIS MR R, FRUHTEEZRRRE, 2 RASHEITRIEEETHKE
LG

BBEARD AN ESERREEIAK, BT BRINE BRI BB HET EmAGHRNEIR,
XERESRNEMMESARIEEIRITS, AFTFRIELIME R3S TIRERS, it IEESEH
FRCRA RIS . S RNVIERA RIS EZNEE. AR BN, XA EE LSS R LUETSOPH
AR, BITaANRE SR ARKEE, BEETREASREREH,

REBARMNERIELUINIMGIRE, BIRIESIZRhRET.2(b) FZEA : “Notice of the
Annual General Meeting stating the date, time and venue together with the agenda, shall be
jointly signed by the Secretary General and the President..” Bl & R ASTMHEMBBERSEKRE KX
SETRIBY AL 2 K HER, XERAXAETNEEZEA, HEXRANAEH—, L5, 558.4% M
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2022FE 52 RARESSIICH (24/04/2022)

BHERBE Xo

HINNERZHVRERT N SRE = RAB R E NEIZ R R A KT & AR, fthi 1A
BZEAEE. BMER, SR U RRKEGFRHARTREREANRREE— R, FHEX
A7), BIREFRNED, (M FREAR T , (RS RIE IR 2 X TR 13?7 IA AR AT BERTY, Fr LAX
RAEFRZEZNRE, MEBARMNNITA, ZRRDANEZFERUR S BT —EMI= 589
A, BT RISz,

RERHNOR, BHASBALATRT M, HEEMFRIEHNFEILRAZITIE, TUHRE
B TSR IR LR RS, TRHEITRR, ARAR2—RAN, FEmRBZ 7.

4.5  FABEGREhe

46 BRI (K15601) &=

SREBBAREREZE—NEG, [EEMBEAAFEARIBEHAXRRUMIEIF ALEH
N RE—EERZBHCHNIAARS?E/ABENARERIHD , HIE2EETE SNRFTEER
AT ESVILET, REH2021-2024BE XL DA MEREWGKRE, BB HEEBR™EN,
MBECRREERZEL?AFERN T =R@MMR S, FIRIIMNER R XA I I K O EIEY
ERLMEMRL MRE—K, RKEERETHAEE, ARTREAXEEDAZZEAN, RRANERER
[REITT SR EEAAR? ATREREDY B, iASE BT R, REPlan ARIEPlan BRIERE. T
MNANRE FTEFAEREEAARSMIT T KF.

47 FEEMSERIW(K9654) K=

SRBEHIHRE—(FHAHE, HARERN R RE—EBNEREMAFRIEEARLFE,
RE—IRT $INKILEZF LRI R, HERIBPERRAIMN U S, URSKIER XA S KIERII RS
SRFMAVFAAR, R T $8.415%M, HLEBEHEHRIIRARFTERIFZR, EWEIEZ FHRA
58.4 (d) FMERXIRAER B HLABIR EIL, iNRBSH X EIZIE X RAT TR HET, SR
EIRMIBFERINLABRH 7 8. D RdmHE, MARERELRRS, MM BAANGENSAELE S
N BRI EE R A GIARIRS, FTUBOIA N X TR RN A RHELE

4.8 IFMIE (K12207) A5 :

BEXERRBSANNR, INBSMINEKR R, XA RMER Gl BASEENTE, RS
ATRE LR R [ERMER L@ MRS, MEFCER, AEFWEMINIHTT, REERR
B AL, REMSEAEE SREREHENTZ, LG FRET2021- 2024 EERESS, X
= SR — IR IFRIAEF o

49 FiEk (K3906) K=

BREAERZNNEBRZ—RABEA—ERIFAF.BIA, B[RRI BRREANTATER
SR RE, MEREINEIKKRL BRI BRRIE, 2 RE—F, AR XRED
EINER R ER, SNEI RV IR RIS RIER EF A IE R BT L R?

4.10 * FHARRFARINL/EE
4.11 REHHEGEM (K16816) £ =

BRERHRXTRE—, AR 130F LUREMER P XARANEIENE, MER AERBERAREX
7S S0 R iM_E AR RIR SR SChR AR s AR UR U= BB B8, AR EEMMN IZERIEIFITTM. 2

18 TEEHERIE202FEERFAR
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2022 FERHNERARESEWIER (24/04/2022)

B—RILETM, ML —H =Ko
4.12 * BESARANE/EE

413 BESAKREFEM(K6360)K=:

EE S RAREUERENT . ASIBIRSMINERRL, SR REZEMXZRET, FIE
HEMXPZRIERR MREERE, UEH MK KRRL HRIBRABEARERSE
—, RIFE—EHERERET, R RAMLEERmM LAR BRI TLARZS.

414 BESAEXWB BFRER (K12667) X =

SAHME ERIBRIXFREMWERNHE, RXBIRE— T EAKRSIEEHS MK ED,
EEZEMITEIATIEE, BiEBaker TillyABRHITIEE, ZA8)KHE A RiERASER R —EEXS
MEEW S B MR ERT, A2 S R TS RESE,

FUER—T, SREMFANZANE T 4740009, EEXEZRARTURA TN . &=
ATEKPNEENZEEL, RIS MBI T A £ RE TEIE, BRI SCHRERLT, FHAIR
BRAMINEE, AUERTIARXE—NER, L BRIMBREEEFRIPRA, I B X5 MEEDL,
ARMLE, NEESKBIRT, FREA—FEN A, MEFEaIEREREN M, FrUARERE
WIS E, MM ZEECHNEE,

4.15 WKIREEESZFRIZENTIRERKELARNER), MESZ U AREETBE MR
THAIHIX ?

416 BEEZAXRHBEMEE.

RIEZFZEET.2 (b) £FER : “Notice of Annual General Meeting stating the date, time
and venue together with the agenda, shall be jointly signed by the Secretary General and the
President..”, Fllt, BRG U R BRILEM B EIREZEKNEEN I,

417 WKEL:
WA 2SR EEEERE—INE R, EBENRERKE FHIEIRE AP, TEH XX TR
[EI{EH[EZ . R R REREERIEIRY, BRIE111IEXE = S5 R R B HEl. Fr LA, XAz 4a = 51fi 1L
RERTZFHR . AASBIRZN AR AN E, FRUEESRNEARE, MR E RS D
A SREVEREREABIENIRIARAE, PAXRFZRZHER, MR RIANNERERE
i?l\?ﬁ?&%?&%ﬁokgﬁg‘}%%, RERKEZDUARBEKREAEZENEXRE, ANBEEEZNEER

4.18 e KIERFRIPIRET

o WRIZEBILFER 2R IIEERIEXIIET RENEER, HIEHXEFIFHIEIAXE LR
T—PTIARAREG R, ELRIIERG LT SXHFIEGAR Lifti, 535 NHASIEEFRTE
WMHFIE FA S B HIGHITX Z L8 T

o TABRAZRSFREULBREN T EFIEXLET, HFXLEIRRSIENHBLR/
BRI RIEEZH, LUETFE;

1. 10428 ZEXITIENEREE

2. ZLTIEREXXRZ
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3. A{TItIRE
4, bk
5. &G [a] A R 1K % 2 B

o BIANBAZGEMARRIBITER, EE—ELIEREIEE ZERARZRANIRETRIGE
ETRERER, HHEFSIEETEARRASELE,

419 REHLKRFEM (K16816) £ = :

AF12-04-2022 % BEIHHE T ##, RIM T HARRAGEEXD, XU AMEBERFR
. TEEE GARRR, HUEREIN SR HE S VI E, XS MY EN T ESE T
Lot 42 K Lot 144, FIEME B T FREN (softscape) , DBKLZHEE T . JAT, RSN (hardscape)
BEWOREMEHEZER . HEXWIT] . ITAE B R=FE NBEXRT WAL (BEMFTIE)N)
FrEZE8 TEE (Engineering Drawing) RiIE 2RI, It HEERIBRRYIIEHTEEMNEHIR
&, B A ER =BT RE HRER,

HTIRSEHEER | TEERE | HERMI T AE, BB H LM (stone boat), XL H £ 4f
FAERKIIE, M2 L TIEE BRXEXHRRELE E LAEHIZNEI], EARREREH
X 2R RS, XL T 210 B B RE RIS HER 2 XTSI EEDBKLA H{E < (stop work order)
HERET . AABEARBXLE, FTUKEIL AR T . & LIS TR, MBI EHRIF, RGHE
Development Order (T2 R BH# ) 2B A BETI L,

NS RFEIFTF09-04-202249 7 2 KFMESEZREMAREE, # 1T FERX M FEiEliRE
XKEEFVARZERENBGEET, ARELZVARATIENIRNE SMNERERT2KRRE
TARBETEXAFENER.

EHFE, EHMERSET, BT TARBELZH, BRI ASXHENEE.XNE
REASHHRRNFEE XS ENER, EFERAS—THEARTHLEHNIER?

420 REFZAKRMEHE(K16018) K= :

BREREAR, B SRALETNNEREGEARETIZEZIRAT £k » BlEKEEEFHA
BIRE, WA L AN TIEEN Z07?
EERE MTEHEEE, fENBRAARYRIB AT AA, (IRT —F, AR 1445 5. Kl 1ER
8, BIRXERIUE/ LI ARG FER ?» XEREBNFE IR ITIZLEREHIG EFF T2
SEEHIG AT AETITRMAR 2 TR WAL A, MEAEN T —FHEAANEBENTEHRES
FL#FSHNSHEZZVET 2 (FHARNBFEFIEIR 2 NREARIREREAE » RIERXRH
EASET]WEEEE, ITREa THAFKME 2

BINSRBAXMNZRAIERN4LZLE, LR THENIMELE, NIRRT
EHRFMRENZ%ITE, KOWEAL S, BE B8, BB XERATIE, 144550
FFIRRIEEAIB?ER2016FEHUER N T, BIBEFIALL, X 2B B EMERNAITEMR (feasi-
bility Study) B9k » EIRELEM » MRENE, EEAFALARRSHIXITUKHE S D FEA LD
2 DEFERAUBRI?

421 REFLRFTHIEKITE) LS :

FEME TR (Quantity surveyor) T B40ZE T, 2R R E WM H. R EiH 8] %
FIEMBEZERIRS (Project Estimate Report) NE R RIEXM F2016FIRE, RIFTEIEITR
I, REBIIEAKE RS DT 30%, F 80 EENIEE], BNMEEENEEAREE TIEMRAER
MEEITREIT » B8, B EEMEERD30%MTES LN HEIMEMMI R A ?RIKL.0425S

20 EEBMIIE2023FERAAS
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2022 FHRIERASRINIER (24/04/2022)

MEARIRA S DFEA GEOA?FI LN a4 BB WE KB #HIT “FI1TIEA R (feasibility Study)?

422 REFKERLEEIT(K2223)5E :

HAEET R, S TIERHEIR (progress payment) IS AR EHEZTHERN 2
HARREGHSIEE N “ECe S IFRINSMEHNRE BT AE BB FAETERNFMEHTEGE
(DBKL) BB E, BIRT A, AR BHHEEFTAN, 2R T2 (softscape) TIEE RIS
fE, B T A2 (hardscape) RIKHL . DBKLAHLARE R T, MA=I18 A K @ h E &S A #1T
1o tE BRI IS T,

HRRFREZNENE, HEEERNNARIZITERSMEMALAAR—K, BIEMEEMIK
A » (MREFBEHUVEXTFEZL.04ZSTNERITR, BBEEREFARAE?HEMLBIFN,
BEALRETENEE A (superintendent) , @4 MIMIE? HIESEA R RSB AR RE
(SOP) BEBRIUNTALENEEAEIRZIRE EARNEMAHENTIERERSE LIE
BAN015FME TIER2016F24FHMEBEHR TZMEZVOKE BIUNM~ A7 XM T2 ERUE

#y?

A, WM TLEREIENESZ)D ? BEARTEMNHRRIENERLIZLP, QDBATIKEM
AT, BEEMENTIEE 3L T Ding Chang Construction, IRIBEMES K (T A R i 1) B9iHiE
RE2MENRIE FANTHITT REEFRHEE (company search) , BBIEIABIHEEMr. Wong2 T A %18
THBI—B AT EKA (partner) . BITHNERET A FXMEBFLE?

4.23 * BESARANE

424 BEEEAR(BESK)TAREBELEE:!

FANS B MFREVREZ RN AT UAITH MBS REAZEZHANERAERNE G, A
RETRABREERZMIA, XETAEN. LR, IRXTAEREHLHES S, BEEIUAIERN,
2016z RAZRBEEI T /R, BEQEERA T ST E AR LU 2 XN ER?

BIFAIZEXAAS S, MR RERS, BlIEREHE, EFAREELTF R EBHNZRARS,
EXMT BN ED, EAR UL AEIIR?EHNNEN T @I !

425 AZWKETEBHRARS R, SRATBEINED, BERE2EHRITH, FFRIFELER

oo

426 TARTRFNFPINENKNEE, BRRER.RAEEES.1 () FREH, ZE/NA
REESN, EFIRBER. MR ERRESKIED, BMIBMERE T, Rl ML S EXERE
Hhbko TR BEIER, T FLE N T RIFAIE, EILLA R A5, B BARIRAR T B1%,

AN SRR 28] U H XIS B E R ZNINEIRIIAY T I RANBAEIERI A L, FER™S
g%j@zﬂﬁ;ﬂl}\ﬁ MIERN L R, BELNIT. T ATEM AMSBRITEM M & E) (KWL ITHIH. A
£ (QS),

XEARWTIIE, FISAKWT, BIERHBR R RIERIHRKR, = RBHK. MERED,
1ER, XA LUERTERN, ANRETIEFS.1FM, AAIHITARTESEEZ BEI NP

REUEHBVA2MIESE, DR GAGRIEL R, FRILEN. XAANRTURKREEBRZIERLS
4000{U =R AT ?X AN IBERR42UIEZFERIF4000IZRAR, XA RER, KEEWM
AFAIURTEER,

XMIKNBABRE S, BIRIBERES. 1N &R, NHESERZT/NA, FRBFAZE/N
B, WFXPMUWR, RIS RIZ XA B HR —T AU, TR T &D5MRIN, MR —EBAAX
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Lt ABIT KA T B2 IR AR A T EWIK Phuaf® )Mtk &zWong Kian KheongfE i, B KA1 E
S 2RIT, BEBEFE SRR MMERIIMEFIE?EITX4N A2 E W ZITRNEL?
SREAFRARRERE], BMESKIL ERIRERBES, (MIEHEREESS1E, IEMEXT

F7?
427 WKREET 7R, WTREFREWEER, T A ROFLOE,

428 TAREIN:
016 FEESRAASCBIBNITE, MEMBBHRASATED BT %, BITRESN
MBS R TR BiE AL, BB “—IEN L, BRI ERE RIS 5 HA,

201752868, SERHEEIVE T BEARTE, IXREFITKEN, TBREEHHEE
TR, BN BEENREK", RISHEME LB RS EHNEFIFAR, DIFRERKIEREER
FASE AR X R E R, BN 1T KENHRESEZ RS REESHANIERE, XEEDEEE,

Lk, fRITRE R RIE ! TR RITE LIRE SRR, MEKFRER IR A RIT S B HEE LIF?E
NRX R o LIFE =B —B0A N, WIEPRmER S FRY, 1SEME TR R 5 7EN. XT 2K
PRITER, T2 EIFRERIF)IE,

R SRAVR A FTE R 3 X8I M, T 2 SRR, L2 MR SRR M I S B X X
(Y= IUE =

IBEAEAF TR, REABNERKF, SEKTEEBARELIS . B NEEKT K, W1t
EH TR, RERBHEMRELS, RRRASHUIERT R, #H%ﬁ?ﬂ%ﬂ]iﬂ:ﬁﬂym?/h‘éi}z
B IIEREFF,

EIFEHRRSSEEHTBEREAZNEKR, AARSRT RSk MK EARBARTERE
W L. S RIM IR TIER B FIANRIBRERZZ L AL,

429 AZWKETEHRAZXRTER, SHEMEGEEESTEBHIFEIE?
430 THAREINHEAFTE. SORNBEAARERMAE, MANTIBENLEARESE,

431 TARGEHHE:

BINEZSHERFTL1F40000 =5, NS EEA R TEHENR RS, 2018F 520195
%f?g%%%ﬁﬁ R, AR IFEIFA, BEIRRAIEM. IE TR, 2E—F 8. NAXEWBER?FK
A&

BREXEOERFET, BEIBHUEANE(RLRIZE (SOP) , BIEEHRIBIR. TIEBIrHEE6T
BE, ENBARIESH, FREA—NAEE BT, XTURITIERE, £# 1T TEHHREZR, XRE
2016FEZRARBEIERI22005 <L EME BT, BIMNBE£921005 95, HEEH,

TEENBEHEMAAHM & ESERX 425, ZL4ENIMHITEIE FNBEILNIN A HIEBZE
R RIERB IR REER AN HUEX S BN RIEF 2 5B BEIERE.
IBERERF T 280, HANNEBIEHEERERZEA 7 L. /LA TRIBFA AR EIE, il

22 ZEEBMIIE2023FERAKS
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#HEESIEEHEFRIE, FHREME, G1ET B RsiEel, 2BHBE# .
H%xDing Chang Construction Sdn BhdiE1E HEHIFARK, LR TIZ#DBKLEL
5, QDB Ventures Sdn Bnd REM T It EMH E LIBE R, S ABRIETF, BI3IZERQDB Ven-
tures Sdn BhdB9 A&, HilE AR =4 FHL5QDB Ventures Sdn Bhd Y& &5, Xt 1tt, I & EH AER,
Ding Chang Construction Sdn Bhdtb & B ZREXGIAAZE A, —V & & B Rf1ElL,
BB ER T, M LHBLEBERIE, BEEBFERES, 78 8MERIE.SKER
HI8000 T &M, £HMERBBHE K NBHEARNES, BRSNE R ARIZEEREBHEAR
TP EEBARTENT RXMRR, BXEEHARMISBEAR, KEEEWE AZHET,

4.32 * AH=GHNE

4.33 [RfP1E (K15601) X =:

FREELMZLSENELRIRE, ELN2016FHN2RAR BT, MBHEAREWMEIEE
F.2017E2868, EHEEE T BEAENIIIZITE, TEESEZEENE R THIT. 2%, B
PR E RRRY, BHE/E 72 5I1TE2017F9858 K2018F 1A 18H A HFIT <, AZBIRIAER
EIFEHEE, ERASHIF2017TER(IEI S HRENERMZEILZA TRBAARSFIRR
EBX, RE—B R, RSB L ZERM. X—REBETEENE—UHBERER,

B RIBEBEG, W EE SR ZEFHBENRN, ME3F205 Th#ER, A2 EMIT—
FHVER SHER T8I FA BV B ARG, URBRANS HAE, RERE/N\SHEEIER, &
ERTIN\TZALENFRENAMMBEBHE, BEREEMA BRI KT ARELMERE, X
EENNHAZERKES B HRE T2TZ2 R ABEAE L, XERNTKIERIE R, KRN IZE, M
BARIIZFFIGEARRVEILA , RN 2 BAWRIE T A8 BRI IEEBE?

434 XK (K8IT8) R =

KEBHL TIIED

1. EXEEETIRFD, JEERAMRAIAE, BESNESEESHENT,

2. HKEIRENTARARZLGSR, EEHEIAR RN BXAANFFRINER, MESH AR,
FEEFE, REFILEIRFEF RTho

3. EWBRRBINRZZENTIMEILNE], AAENNT ILEBRZEAR.MX4AZ
ARZHEEBIAA,

4. SREABEBIEFEAELEGEARTY, XEITREN. SBEAE TN
MEAZIERTER » SARESRS, MABX4A.

435 FEEMSEIN(K9654) K=

RERHCAWEINT:

1. B2 RAASRREHNEARAEBGHEHE R RR AN,

2. KIENFERE IR EZSH AR EANMMIL. E2016 2R A= BEi@EE 7 XMmiGAE
PETIRE, SKPREEHZMED, XMITEFFEEE, XFENEEMES5 | A — AR, Z a8
TRV REWHECH. BUAHECER » BREBIRAARSHHZ I A ASBIRIY, XEEEM
Mo Fr LA TRIEAREIE EXMNEIR, BRR™E, AAXMIENEIARE AEMAUN, kit
BITRR, RENAT—UIERR, MAE X REREoffice bearers, Bl RIEE %,

3. BEAERTSRAlI AWIEEH RN RIERIESEES. 14, BEENNET/NA
WIBRIERS, ZEIREEEASA RS WINXIN /T,

4. FULEYS, BINB T ARELNA RROEE, ERASEIIRINEFER T R,
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022FFRIE RAE RIS R (24/04/2022)

436 BEBMkEE (K6813) &= .
HINN, AR, BARE, 2 hZHIEEEE0F!

4.37  FRIEEFHHL/EE

438 REERAARLFET (K2223)XF :

£1.04125EMIIREM, 8E =W (Landscape) XN ERM5 . FETHEUSTESE A E R A9#
X B, RIEIREMNBEIN R4, IBEHFITIZ (softscape) ##t#, MiER T2 (hardscape) RFE#t A,
HFETER, A XAINGELENENR XX G MEEEE,

4.39 *EEIZARANL EE

440 BEAXEESK TAFELARE:

X TFREFRINALEE TR B T R M S IRIR, SR LR TETER M, Fr IR B EIR,
EEEEHEER :I:i’éiﬂﬁ, M—EELIKH E L B (Development Order) , AR A 233 Lih
BEREIR BEHENINSKEBEBEIRFRBEIL, ATABRMT IR EBEALERE F RIS, FHil1E
NREEE, HREHM, BIIEFEEEERE/ LG TRIMME?

=M TIERLHHIT TR, IRBM T MRIRER, X ARKSBREFMHSOENN AR
BELIREMIFIERTIAEBIKEARC R ENEE, MERIMINIRER R,

BEMEBEAEITRIEREHUET, 1’]’7]171.?)&1552&71’]"E$E¥tﬂ]E’Jai)@xl‘l‘ﬁﬁ?’ EUTRER
MG IHIW, fREBNADEET N EENEMENIH, XKLL T ARBEEFHIWE I AL,

441 REWKETEHRAZES R “EEEWALTENN, BEZHIHERBRAXLEZGHN
Ein)o
4.42  TZAREIRN, tHEEHRBET I ALEZE,

4.43 T ARBLEHHE .

IBEAEL BRI RE T E LRI, Ijjﬁ TEHERE, NSRS, mERRISFETFh
IUFE66005 <5 A RiTHIH, HfIHES (421005 <5, MRS A BEARTYIRFHIG s
F EIREMEFB AR BRAER T, (RITEEHAB 2T B RIBNE? R B ITERE R 2RI AXFS
ZIRBFTE A BEfHE?

4.44 YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd4:MIJMArYap Teak Sing & 5 :
ArYapER— X, REAXZ2017F 2B 6 H AT ERHEFE G H0 (0SC) R HAVEBHER
RRWEEIIEH X ZEXR, BEENITKEN 2 ERSHEBIRE, 8—KENEHEHERRE
EE, TIERRAHERN R LR, SEEA—TARIRRE, fthif, #1302 E50 M4 (syarat
tambahan) /1, & B FERERIMIN & o

4.45 Z=RHRMAFERR, ArYapE'F.F2Olle?‘EZEﬁ%ﬁléﬁdﬂwfﬁ%@%T HZBArRIZE
18o” ArYaplalhz: “XZ 1, (RA1ENS 23X BT LU IR IR ! ArYapFERl R ELR N iEIE, H RIS EE
EETWHER M AR ARSI TSR A T el#1T, A2 NENIZ BRI = G iR
EIJ/ZﬁJ\*%; lX%BIEﬁF-LHo
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2022 FERHNERARESEWIER (24/04/2022)

4.46  ArYapH4ST kA XIGHEQERIFED th5aiH, Z=2018F R2019FZRATHE SR
5, ERERANEEAETIZNHE, MEH X AFRIFRIBIRNIEFEZR,

4.47 ArYapIpEZRIIBTRE XM, ZUSRRE LS, UKETEMHRAXSTERS
RATMRFF IR B MR T, AN TR S BIINKFEHRMEr# T AR Tk,

4.48 RNTBRIGERE, ASWKETEMRAZSETR, LB R A LEIREIREXX
%, DR BRI BRI AR A o

4.49 WK “NTESBRZTMAEENREZRALEER, BBASKERIZH T, FELRLEA
LS

4.50 ArYapiEEE, HYEEKHER P ORE T BEAEMXE, ASERETIER
FHERBNE S, UROEITHEXIIERF . T T2, SEKHEETRERIRAER, MR EEKHEE
MRRLETL, ERENELERKIFFIE.

451 MERNEEXMY, RFFEAEENE, DIFESBINEART N EBEARRFIR, Hh E
IRETF2021F7TH29EHMANR, ‘AE= ] — RS E A ENHIR, ERUWT:

1. SREEHRBF2017F28 6 Bt EAR B HE AR =W B B E A THtEEK (Land-
scape Plan) @ BXHY;

2. SEETHAET2017F11AIHMA N BRR AT =M TIZRE Lt TIZEN
(Earthwork Plan) @&%489.

3. ST EAET2018F 18 18HIRIE1T4AEERARKEBREYIESETOALZ T, i
WAZHEMIELHNELSEAEIE. THH,

4.52  ArYapiRMTEMEEZNERIE, thif, B FTIER<S (MCO), RE2016FESRAS
RSB NTEREETIH Z FIBRIER, NS ERBEAHE, SEIARTESEKHTBBENET
T, AR 5HEIEREA - AREETIESR,

453 SRFTEREIER, IBIBArYapF LB, FEFHITEE201TF4B 9 SERHEE
B4 ERE, {BYTS Architecture Sdn BhdEARI A F), #&BREITHIRS, —BER&EEsRAS L
IR TIZAVHE,

454 ZBESKTAFRELITRR 20I6FESAASBINKEEELELZRIT, HBEHINEA
18, F—IEBEARE, E_NHIERETEREED. AERILE . XWIE. T . BRXESITHER
BEEESE. R, XN IME R, Vintage Paradise B IR A BB A RIBEAESM TIZRERIEYTS
Architecture Sdn Bhdll @A SR EB W TIEiTX, BFETEZEEFT. AERALE. XWIE. BT
.17 BRES TG EBEESFHNEISR,

4.55 fthibin, EARRINEIE, 19HE RERISHAFIHSC, MRk (commercial) TI2£ 83K
"/ ETF AT AT FZR, AREEHMARE,

4.56 WKFR), L ERRHIE, RS HEE2016FEIRASFMEIHNLMILEME
R?TARMOE: ‘B, £8FEHE"
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2022FE 52 RARESSIICH (24/04/2022)

457 WKELEW: BB T, BER II&?E SFERFHEE, Iltt,2016¢z:\m =@

I T ATE (budget), ’@m%i‘iﬁﬂ?ﬂ NE, HERRYNTIIE, BESTEMNAA T

RRSHENEETR, BIEEES ﬁ?%%ﬁjt ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ% WA #H'Joljjl_EA’iE'E’Jff‘,
BEXEAIEN, LIRS EBUFRIHUES AJHIT. ABXEEX — =, ARG RIEL!”

4.58 WKEM ELARIURERNAHE/EEFTITTR.

5. HTERERF

51 HARSWTFUKETEHRARSZHET T, EARRER, FIEREUMERERR
AT,

5.2 i«y{/ti#ﬁ@\ ;JE; ;&*EE}-‘_ @?E?Xm*ﬂir_lﬁaﬂ *ﬁ = m%ﬁ*ﬂl_m\ 7R\ ?sz\ TI-ZRO

53 WERR, ATHERKREREFERFNSBEAHRT, SRAKEBEL EFSZNHAKRER
23/4/2022 (2H37%) 12pmAifRE AT AER £
RENEIA
B E A I RI0A
KREWERTEANIZIA
BENF2A
HEABMBLIREAR
54 WKET, WERECRGRKRERD, IFEEBRETARAZRZNEPIAN, K&
RIFEERERAAHTHUSZERERAH ?ﬁlﬁ.

HES Elﬁﬁﬁ’\]%ﬁﬂ]&ﬁf"?ﬂk,EEIW\:HLKFHEEHLI%,JL 122 BB DIERAZIT NI BIEA & i E
2AEJ\O'§1—LEJ'_I\§X ngkl_zw, L}\1jij: ﬁ_&ﬁ%ﬁ—M?Qgﬁﬁﬁl_o Jﬁﬂyﬁl&.gEZ):, EJ'_'\ﬂ-.”ZEE EUAJ:

MXIRXHITHE, ARIBEZRAN D A ERRE—RIRE R MRS

6. EMREER
6.1 KEREEFTFF4NER, BBRRRENS KRANRIE T EHEMIEEAN

6.2 WKEMHIURERAIRES
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2022 FHRIERASRINIER (24/04/2022)

6.3 RETTHEIRKRASRANMIRERZKREERINT -

RE—

PR RITEE BE
192 355 5
IREZ
e RITEEL EE
186 361 6

6.4 WKETBHFEARFTER, #ETFTSARIARARZIERE—RIERZUSHE

7. ®W=

7.1 WKBHZANEESRIVFIZAARR. ZRIEZETHRE @3REEFTHS
WRRERRANIERF.

7.2 iR, IWEUEMSINHET, BAREKES TSHNKE L, REEEI R G =,
B, BEARINEA FREFNRE R

7.3 TS, NKERS B RAAZHR.
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2022 EEERASEIILR (26/06/2022)
AR S P N P

2022FEERKE
z:l)(lE§

(26/06/2022)

SN

/// S \\// NN Z NN N
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)
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118

REEILE

360
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2022 FEZRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

MERE FHEW XX INE MEBE BES: FHE RIE EGk BEK
=EF =AE & W MEK TR SR X £ BEE FRC RN
REARE TEE =HE MER REE GRE ey FER BERE EET
X g5 EEM BRRE 2E2H BHE B8k BREE =X REE
RkEX ARLC RER BER MB®R REE MEE BEE =8R#H 2%
MER)Il FrRE EEE IHE MBEE Mol FEBE IDHE R =FE
SR FkE HEr IRE BREE BER =28 e ETER FER
FIUE FREGE 2RI B%F RN BEY AEE =HE RER MAX
fmfR BEBY BHRED BET ERT IwE TEYU EXT FE¥ BA®
et BmE FmitFE RIEF BN REE FHE Moz EEE 28R
et BER BASIE BIEE TEHR FEE IHE BRE =LE TXE
BiEY BER AN BREE REE BRE IR BRIER & mEW
=R BRREF BRI BER TAR REQN BREX ZFniER ExF MEXE
TixE KR EFE FHFE IHH BEL FHE MEE RER RREK

1. WKEGR

1.1 WMBEAKEE2022FEZ A= EMBARIE, AeHFEABA360AN, EEHTS
ZWHVEE AR AL, EHR S HNZRAS T LF1IMER TR,

2. HKHA
2.1 SWKETBHRAXRS  ASEINKFRMRINOARMPEEMIB SR, A=

Plie)pREER M CREEAZETARAEBRIMNER EEERREZR . 2RRR.EESKT AR
B . 2AEE SFEHASHZRARZE. T WM EIERR AESTEN], KR EFIF!

22 RARBEREESRE 2022 FESRRAR, BINHE, IEARRIIXERIE
RS, UNRIESSSREHERE,

2.3 FME "E:AMaPAT, BERERA T, BREIER T, B HE—tIEBMAERXET, ik
ZRMNEHIARR LT EMR FRIERR, BE RPN —T), BZEITHY.

2.4 2021-2024 FIEESRFEFEA AFERENRN, 2 HIES R1R BAERRSE
KEigER], XL A4 B 24 BRI RAS L, BEUAREBEREEZHIHE.

25 EBIFESEFERN TEEQREEFRFIR, ek —ARSE L2 B, BEARER
HICETELH, AREBEHRIBRER, 424 FATRER T BXEIMIUESE, —MHE=HIER, FX
TR, RIEMARRERIMAIE,

26 0%, BEAREREFMEABANERE THNE, MBS ENETEREENRET
WEEY, I TEMBITRNGERER, —URETSE, 2L,
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

27 HBASERZEBERTHE, SRMNEXRRER, B EPAS T, DUEPRIEZERY
M. T2, BEREITENRR, —BEEEE 2 URNIEEMNEEY, BRSBTS,
RERNEEIMKSZEE, MENFE—UNERIRE, EEEENFHIERNTE .

28 HEEZAE,X2UABEERZSUEMZRAZH, BZRBELRE, EHHR 3 F,
FRU= SIS 3 FRATRRAS L BREFT—EBRIRBIEE R X HANRENG T, Al F=
SNNERNS, AEEERERRAZ X, SFMEESREPERSSPTEHEN, BRESS
®ERRASHNMSHRE, MERFIRILINBIEE QB 2 HiR, TRIENSIEELNNES, 7 HIE
SELROARR, BRESZEFERES X,

29 XZB— T REHEARSIEIEG], Z—LTH, O —EhR FAAREREEET—
tIRNESS, VB —/MeRF I BEOENNE OAMRTR, MAZT R, E8rRE S HE™H—
TREME,

210 FAFEZUZFEFSHX—TURE, XHEFSABATRIEH, UEKER
2023 FERRAR L, ASRIKEEIHXEMAREERHNEIRENR.

211 &E, AAROERF, 3 T7X—R, AXEERLEFER, BAHE—XKA, NZEHEE
EX5E, MAREMRGESIRE, iz k.

3. EERIAXERINIER (26-12-2021)

3.1  FEiB&(K5278) f5H, RIIER 6. 200U I A R0 R F R R IMAVIRER, Bl R& A
KEARWIFARHEZRE LEE, KARSRABESNEITIR,

WIS BAELZIE,

3.2 FET (K2223) EREBIERIGERE6.2550, G INE S “W PR E A & i,
THEB ABRRAREEX M. MERTESBINHBETERPILZE, BEINSHISERHE
X TBIEER.

WIS BAELZIE,

3.3 IFiEk (K3906) A9, 2021 F ER HigitHIHE, KA SEEMRIENFR, (UkKlogo (
TER) BRABH. B ANEMIEM, TEHR = FHBME WKETRM BRI EREEIFiz R Bigh, 57.7E
7.15(565159&16017) BT B R 4R 36 thoh, i8R B 192MARB N AIER, KHIBETENS IS
RARZZWIER,

WKIETWBMELBE XTFHASZIVIERFY, REBESIHEEFEZEHNEE,
34 =©X7 (K8744) 15, i F E XS RAZ R BRI WIEFENFNER, RIKIZR L

RINIEMZMZEFIRE, WS EREXHABHZR THRIINAR i RREIXEENMNEURLR
& Iboh, AR B AR EAEERERANAAZAARR,
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2022 FEZRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

WKETMBAEHEE. AEFUREESHERELOE,

3.5 KA (K16816) #H IR WIE R ZIRIEZIArYAP TEAK SING. fttdgH, ESLArFER AR H
MESWIER, AAEMPE, FEFE2011FELMERE T, EIL AR A FAArRIFRE, TRINIER
R . KB INAEFH &I,

3.6 FEIF (K2223)18(0], £6.34F TR MLand EngineerfI FEREH ARBIWKIFIES
SHET REREE,

3.7 EBE (K5278) 12X, #34E ( K9271) MY, @i B BT HA RN,
4, 1EEHIRESINIER (26-12-2021)

4.1  EBR (K8203) #HX=iNFIHAIER 9.2 M9.5Ik 8], F—RERARMERRIEIRIL
EHERFEES BEERZZSANNEH XX AZ MWL EZHERIRERIRESR, RS SRIIBOEITIV
BINKIERTHEERHEEEE,

42  FET(K2223)iEH, sIHARINIER56.23-6.28.6.32-6.34M L /XIR FIIBHAEZ =M
TiERFERZ4ABHLE, BEEIES KA TIRRAMOEthBYEER.

43  RFETER, FAREEFZZAW— MBI RARZI N ZBIURI?7K T E, BISRAKIE
—HIKIEH S FIREM—IH S EIRERU TIERNMSOERLZ4B H <5 TIERH St mIE
FE—EENTXIARITITILERNEN, A ERRENIZRSSR!

4.4  WKINMBEFRZMNSRFIEBNE ER L RITHIBRTFNEE i tEnE T A2 ER
BRIz SXEABFRENEIE,

4.5 RFEMH, 2016FERATBINZ4EALETE, SNNSKT A RAEGBEAR
EH L, —FAA TN, CEEEEGNERENE 2L, SRS HFE3FEFepX LTIz 2AMm,
ERED 765, XETIENRHTT, HISRESEEN?

4.6  FHEEI(K6185) 15, 2016 F SR AR BIRALZABHLENIIE, BABEFEEK
BER TR fA 55, A YTSHA R X T LR TiE.

4.7  WKRT, BFYTSATNMEIRS RERFEZI, BERA UOEFREIMEYTSHAr Yap &
tHAYIEIE),

4.8 FEREIWIPIAEIE, YISARH AR EEBERZIIN, ZREREEZRZX M
BEMUZAALERE2HARITIYTSHARRRER. R T REEOHERRAIZIERE2
HAR BT, EWMNAEMERS . EIR. THARYTSHRRE A BXHIFAR, XMHES T 1248
ALERIT I AREESFEA A B, 2T IR AR EEEEED TER. ZREILE.
fEYE B HIE. EF . ZREF,
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

4.9  ZBREYLR], WA EACRIER, EFEARETHMA UTEE SN L tEER?
RNERET—BEBURE/\NARBIE, FEEBIRF &R IIEERIEEENAR MR L it FI52E R
TERYEEIR T A& (Conversion use of land) @ & #H X B52EI#E (compulsory) ?

4.10 #hibigial, BSAYTSF2017628 6 HUKEIDBKLEY AR, EH1= M AR TI2HSTIRE ‘4
417, 1BYTS ConsultantE@ R 2t E H /I =HEL(FX (Surat Penolakan Rujukan 7.8.9) , 733!
SRA2017E4811H AK201754H25H8?

4.11 FREFR, B T2020FESHERESX M, DBKLEE R RELZIEFTRIENAR, &
BIERCI TR ERNAE! BERN, RE—HLIERE, B E!

4.12 WsH, 2017THE6A25HMSRASR, YTSHIR BN SRS X FEHBE A H
BYTSH ER=HHEAL R, SHEAFHNEAASHREXE, LFHRKERRZITIE. MEREBESN
Fitpy ERIGRLE TR ERIEE,

4.13 7R (K16816) XY ATHAS IS RIBIRA X L1 E MR AR IR, RHE2021F128, Al
ESRKRMEBESK T ARELRY, BiSEAARRIME ARG MERRES425144) THEEXN, A
ARENEEEYTSHIR A BB AT FIEE R T A& ERMEE 1150 (MFR143) BB PT1 (IFR104)
—EERAR?

4.14 BRAMY, RIELXBRAEE, EKBTFREEX, XREHHBE A MENRREZ — RUK
FEHARERE R X IEIRIGERE6.47, YTSIR 2 5 M B A E G RIEFIR T iEFN
AT, T ARBLERBAZVIERE6.32TXFIBEAARDTERR L MAR, AIUE TEALER
HiHI 0 2% (conversion premium)o. BB KN RIERIF Fo B NEF. lFIKIEUR10% FiRbn R, 40
RN FE S F30%, LA i3 R550<9 5K, f1{E900077 < HF IR £ R (149270075
LHAVELIRMIIN G, BATEBE R R A SR L EIT?

4.15 (&R, RIBAIEEFREE 1225, MEZ WA [ LR IR, FFIERER G

=R,

4,16 MR, IBIEMEIS, Vintech Paradise ;& m SR AT L NIAtHE (ILAM)EM, EENHZA
B AR AIFERIBE T W EERK (Professional Indemnity Insurance) . F— &R EE#, RIEMIRKIET
R?

417 WERMBENFIEIS IO RFE6.37I A0, 2EH3.04KMNIEHEMER, SRNSKT A
RMI20F L HFEL([E, BRHREASZIMRIERIEEREF10.25F, B KIEAHERZ2HS
=, BA3205 T WAL L, BEEHE,

4.18 {thIREHXIATERSIIE R 56.4610% 7], #Efth A Al AR 152 88 (DOE) RYAT A, AIEfELLFIE
B 25, —E BRIFREHR 2R RN TGRS (EIA) , NERIRELKEH?

4.19 RMIEH " ERTIEREAR S BELMLT, RASREENITNES, §1610 2"
28 (BN oo o lbiEF—, MIFIERFEDRM W KN EARR AR, FHEIEHRAURELER, M
MR EHZER T .
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2022 FEZRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

420 WKMNFZNEREELASHESAR, AZASK T,

421 fEEis (K7390) RREEE D, MIRARE—RA, BENEHAZEEB KX, AISE
FREME, AAZEEEMT?

4.22 PBR#EI(K16018) st XY RIHASIN SR 6.3THl, 18 in), M RIRIEZIZRE, 250 F L HHY
=, RERRATBEY, HMARX BR300 LEAFIFEERGHNIREAH mBRAT?

4.23 1Fiz& (K3906) 1=2inl, RIHAS I IE R HE8. 1K IR 1058 = REXBERENERE, BE
BRENERMNUA, RN EFAERREEEMEE/NATRBREIER? LANERAR, UK
FHETESIINEERI058 AP EM— I REREEER, BRINEE AR RN, XEXR
B EZRI1058 APIRER B Y,

424 WKHR, IREBEBZRAXRZEBIMRINE, MEEREE, SRINAXEZBEERPEIA
AIR AR i, IFiE A P EMBAE 1@J:171310581_Lz:mE’J%$o

425 WKIFEFZOEZRREN ERRH BEZ KT ARELAREFROEZA/R
ao

426 TARER, BHEHARNTHRYX—TNEZALE, ARIZ4BALE M, 2016FR]
ZRASLE, MZ4AB AT IENELAELEL 7, BALEIEMERAARITHLE, FFY
EIR ™ARFRE AHE, I E1TEE BERALE. [ 17. B8E. BXEF Q. XWIE BWEMFr. tER
BAEE, SHRUZABALENERE,

427 TARRERT,MEH, AsF ERKRIER, SLRIFMINARIIE, Z5JHYTS Architect
LKz Vintech Paradise Sdn Bhdig £, IR 2 *EZIKTHE’JIEO ﬂ?ﬂ’&ll*ﬂﬁzﬁﬂw&xﬁ%
&, BERA IR Z2EEARNEN, BARESMEMENTA IRE ASEENSMENTEE
W, thth 2B HES KRS i, %%lﬂﬂm?‘ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁxﬂilﬁ AEERFELRE ’E/\(Devel—
opment Order, DO) , BN LB =ML TNITHIREF M L BIEL T R Z, KIEFEEH TIENZNRIE
DO, BEASIERIF L B REB IR, BB ARIRENDELAEEREH N, ARBEEEER . HRINRE
1R, BB E AT ER,

428 fhigH, KIEBERE2017E BB A LR TR LI TERARB—EM
52, AR Z|REEE RRVILIRF, SEDBKLG S E L, FHEEAFIEH BEARM 7EHNA T, §iEE
LA, BESRESEKRIEERYTS Architect R R REER (THIE. AERILE . SXKWIE. T
DR ESNE, XEEFHIWINE (commercial) , BYTSH 5,

429 MhegRiR, KRXEERIYTS Architect Sdn Bhd2 & 7E MBI AE], EERIEREMAR
IEF = 9NRYTS ARCHITECTAEHE, AT ADBKLAEIEZ Z AT EXRENM? T AAREIRZ I FIEXR
B DBKLEYS R, #BEL4YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd, REE %5 Yap Teak Sing. (B A E TIZELIRF
H RIS, RABANE LIRE ERMIFBHE AR TIZEIEEEREG LUEER (hardscape) 1R ER
(softscape) T2, AR EERRER, T LRNFAIERAS L, SNITHEREET .

4.30 i, BF2016FEMERAARELBIUZAR AT, BESMENFIHUEL T A&
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

B T2 EIE B EH 4 R X2 AR A 70AE (Payment SOP) o
TAREE, BERET2017TEHIR, KEESRET1I2ATET PRI RFE6.3THERI3205
LERAIRICR, MBLFELE.

4,31 3RBVintech Paradise Sdn BhdB &M 45N (Landscape Architet) =& =427f[D]
ZE2 AR R A S 22 EVintech Paradise Sdn BhdIZEIR, LU = WER M IHEY & 19 &
DBKLIR 2B EAETZHEN, FIRENHE S it R FR B S EAIEHEES S = YRR, 12 ILAMAYEA AL
51, DBKLH & EMEVintech Paradise Sdn Bhd#4 i m ILAMER, (FIRE LR T2 2470 e &= YR )
RNEZENEM =M NITIRZ BN, it HERX R AT IEERILAMEBEE M.

4.32 HERMWIRIE, T A RZBNRBISE AR R RTINS LR A AfbihiER
YTSPRIEI XS FHUEG 4R S 42 K2 144/ FRIF?

4.33 TARREIZzR, AANBELAETHEHREIRK, HERRSA2BIEMLIN2KEH, REA—F
FEIBERE, ZIb—F it i LtE, TEMERREKRREZERIE.

4.34 ZFBREJ (K6185) #32017F4A11H, EHME/SAAER H—HHELE IR T A AR,
BIECtREEEED, UNREEZNMNARIE, 2 HHRIFHKIES 1T AEBFERIILETFTE201756
B25BME RAZIIIE?AAES 2ERIHS, BERMESE TRIA L, REBEROE, Tl
AXREE,

435 ZFBERKEIZEN,2017F4525HDBKL £5YTS ARCHITECT SDN BHDiE4 K B i%EE, &=
MIIE AT T A%, MtV EE TED B E0EED XYIE T 17 AL 7B . B
B ERFERIELE, U NS B RAUE ETHALERIRELASRAR, REAR KA AEIRIENH.

CEIFAS, IERYTSENIMZHEIRN, AN EREBEREMNE, ANXERET, EiBXERZH
MR AIRA RIE IRMAM T, HNFM100ZH LS HHERHI,

s 436 FRPERMPLIERT ARFINTE2017TF4B811HM4B25 B HE W EIFEH BN
HEBER,

437 RFEITHEIEN, B T ZRICRAB TREEAERXHE, KMENEEIA (Letter of
Award) IEEXH, XAMERXHLEEE, BB ENEN . XEXHINRE ERTEE _LERE,
MREMRBEANEE F—MHEEINHFRERE, AEB T +HERAMRKEIXTEER, MEL5%
AYERTTIEIREE (bank guarantee) . AW R AHIFISEMENFE AT B FH. RERAAESS
RBEKRBERER.

438 TARMEENR, SRAXHEESEEHEM (valid) XEESRXHEBEL, HERES
=iEd, BNHHNER, REHUBINEZEUH . ET N AABERERR5%HVIRITIER, BBEH T
RET AR, TEFA IR TNAMERIERNEL<S MiEH, QDBAT FMRT00ZH XS, BXRER
MEA0ZHLE, HAUDERA I LT EE00Z T2 5,

439 FEETIgNE), BRI HT100% HEiFEEA AR TIE, (XH AR TIZ (softs-
cape) , IERER T#E(hardscape)s.
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2022 FEZRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

4.40 TARY, REEHBENHER REEZG], BEIRKU TN IELHRELMTIE
(Earthwork Plan) , AttEHBEMIT FEEAREL FXHEHIESE (Pengecualian)

4.41 AW, IRIERTEISIIER$6.24100, IBHA AR TIERIEIZ4AB A G IIEBE
BaKiE, BEARTEMENITAEALEEE%

4.42 TAREBIER, BXUZAGHLE=EENREENE _HARIRE, BHELAENTIE
XWTHLEER, EMLEFEZHUZE6600H5<LH.

443 WKERT, HRREREEIENE _HARITEFETHEQE, MIEUEMAXZ
MR IWOE R XAl RERIBEE REIZH, S HIEE ZHARITIMBEAR D BRER, A thiRrERR
BEEZIURICERIEGEH, LERKTES,

4.44 ZBESKTIRBEIFTNEEASEESRERIES _HLRITVIBNEERT.
4.45 RFETIER, BELENETFNE, JREREEZRAZEL?

446 ZFEESKERTR, REFE016F2RASSIREEBEREN, BEARNMEHR3I5005 <
5, B EEBEARKAN1ITF LS, I EFE &5 (Probational Sum) , 151E &2, X = IR0k
REH18508 2T ARG, TIEEFENT %, HET1405<5, General SumA5%, KT HS
=, 2N ERME2100 5 L EELA. BN TR E 2T AT SR ESR AR B HNTIEF
%6600 <, R EIEEENIEER,

447 FETRHS—DEE MR, 2015F 5 LA E, EAE498130F25, EEVOERE
(IREERTE) Z5R176T79E, WESIRENESY, Mgt BIMNERSHI08FTSE . HERNM
H, XEREES, B8R EARASNBEI EHNEXVOE A1 RO BELXELT6FS
MK B 2t o A 1E = BQS 3t EhNMIAZE SR AU A S 2B E TRV,

448 ZBESKTARLBZFR, ERABIRESEEARTELEX, fREERKIEBEMBK
NEAEEWLFITH24Z T2 B ER130FLETNEY, JIREAARZH—E, RREHNKIEE Tin
B, RUTIEHEB 2 (BQ) KitH. tha i B, FMEE L00AR N E /R, L5 RN E T L INE 20017
EE?BQi);ﬁEHE’x—ff%Wﬁ'%ﬁ—%E, HEHERNMEMNRE LSS, AAXFAREMNERE (lump sump
contract) .

4.49 IREEZBERTRIRRERRIBIE R &N T INERRT 2/ DR, HEEE
SRR, A 1EHAZIE (certify) RS EVIEESHIERNIZIHLE, DF25H5SH, BIITIETE
&, XFFETVORM, TREF BB IHELSHLE U THIRTLL

4.50 WKINNIXZERERBTNNE, 2RI UBERER BEE XA UHE2HSE

NI A NIREDZRME, BESM A UHUETSHLE, FRUMERERRRIHE, M5B RZ A
DIt E—1TIENEBE 2577, OB % BRI Al RS o

4.51 FE&M(K9145) AR, IRLEFNBRELEAS EINICIRBE T, AtASKE
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

EHRP?OREBIRAR, aRANFIREEMED, EREEATETREEZREIREINERE. AL
BEE(INLEEE?XER ST AR —MNSRRERH E A SR BMREE AT AFER, RN
BEXIUNARKIFERFETMZERMN, BIRMNELEEARERKE, ARXBLEELAIFE.S
0, B EE TR, A ERENZRAZHEERI, XEZRKAR HEIFAYRE, ihi2EEAR, BE
ZRZRIMNAAEERELRN, XEZREEBEARNEZMI?

4.52 %I (K16018) , RNRIEEIZE 12. 25 AR, AR 2= I NS T IR SAEHR, bR
FEOD 2 =HREERASREF AI#HIT. MtiEH, 2016 F R RASIKBINE, RESIWRES
S5KREBHTALRREIAN, BTGB RE, BHEERE246, RWTERE88, BIZFHNRE @I it
TN F LR T5%EN252% . AR, LA H FE2016FRY BT R 2L, TR EH LB

4.53 TR, 2016 FNERARIBEILZ20005 TN IIEEAME, SRITZA
3%, BEAREFH SRS IER,

4.54 ZFBEZKERE, RAZEEIAALURHXREERL.FEHEIHEANE R —M%,

455 WKEBXREZZEFAINNZIGER, JIREREUNND 2 =ZNEHEL. AHEEH
TR, U EAIEER, FRELERRASHND 2 ZZEHRET i, 2016 F= 5K
SBITEZRME, EHSERNIESEHIT IR INKINABESE T REE M LR, 5
BRF/ AR TAF

4.56 IFiz’R (K3906) RIS INIER X TR ZRASHN=ZBRAB KA, KEAF4AH
RFARBALIZRERBHF, XILMISZREFRZIEMINAN BB BIERERSHREBR.

457 BEZKTARET, SRUERABHABARN0AN, ARBEI=02",

4.58 S£75F (K4077) stXYRTEARIIE R 56. 70Uk (0], HEMRIERIEE R, IKEAMNERKE
RIETHABRATFMEREEZAFTERSE, BARSHLRL T R MIANETERINE
RAT EAENE, BEEILHE, WiZNAHESE.

4.59 LREZELZTERAEBRITERT, MELXNFERRAASBL TRIENE LRI,
BEERARHARIIEREE6.7.6.13E6. 20X H EEHRE B IR,

4.60 WKIAN, WEBTHRIBEERER, MIRBAHATRERNH-—PTHNHE, SREBEMEF
1%, FIZIREMBAER X F.

4.61 SETHINA, BERGEIRIEARIEREES.3bMB.3cKMETM LRFETLE, ANER
HE SEETIE L EERREZHTRAL, ESEEHIRELEZRINIRE REINELEIR,
BARESNICREERHESSIETEREZRZZNE, LAZRTICIREE LEERFHE
RMEAEFABARERKIKENLS, MEUETIREMAIX ER B L RME R,

4.62 RAEBENERTR, MMEF et BXCRERTERIEFSIET, B HSE
FRAVET, NEMBLREREXNZIIER,
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2022 FEERASEIIER (26/06/2022)

4.63 FBEESKKXT, XHFFEAEERKS LHEEMB, MR EMEEELFIRAENR
=, FIAAERIMTA R EZEREER,

4.64 WKIAN, EREEEAFCARAMEShRA A BEE X A LRVIEIR. 2N, BE SN EHH
WITAIEERER P RARA T, FRORXNF A =B WK, AT ESESEREE N EFS T BN
SEAHMR, BRBNE L, MIRAEFESIETEREZRZRE, BEEUEEESESEIMIKR,
BEBSKTAREBT URAAEEIMBEER T —UIEFERRERE, XIMFICTE L RE!

4,65 WKRW NTHESRIZRWNETE, SREAREMNRER, EEEI KRG TRE, IS
BEXTERNEHRNUBEEHEZ,

5. HE5EMN2021FEEESIRE

51 MBPEMBEAREES BN, HRIMBKEEFAAZRE2021F25HKE, U
HASIWIE BERSED. R, IRIMTMBE LR, 7 LURHITIE,

5.2 BREEPA (K3633) 12iY, EME % (K8960) MY, A KIBET 2021 FE R SRS
6. IHES5EM2021FEZHEZVBIRS

6.1 WEFREFEARLRE, HRIVEIRGHENARIREZ2021IFELHELVEIRS, N\2SikE
280F 13701,

6.2  #1E20215F, RIEREZE=/IRM104,932,675, Lb2020F1E 0 T £95%.2021F S Uk
A7RM11,702,448; 2 FFHAIRM6,413,773; M SRR NZERM5,288,675, X b X FE RV EHE, 2021/
BUNI13%. S FFEHRI22%, &R UHF0.3%

6.3 RIERERITES (MCO) &M, AIEXFETUIANFRIR, b5 T 85X (RM6,790,832)
M184%, ;ETIU N (RM2,336,365). 777 FI S (RM1,781,884) K FH & WX\ (RM785,107), 73 5!RE-33%
<28%K217%0 2021 FAE X BIRNK B EZS HIE IBREM ST E BN R 2ET,

6.4 2021FE&RSRIFFIEIE JE. B AR AEF BEERIARE. BN FHELTEE
EEIMRR. B EERE ERE RERPEF.

6.5 EBIMBEAPPTEIREEMEGREIT:
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

L=} 2021 2020 =i % =
RM RM RM
1. BUIN Total 11,702,448 13,472,360 (1,769,912) -13%
Income
2. BFHH Total 6,413,773 8,198,672 (1,784,899) -22%
Expenditure
3. &/ Surplus 5,288,675 5,273,688 14987 0.3%

4. B Total Assets 104932675 99,524,017 5408658 5%

=g 5 ; = = o
gl Major Movement of Income between 2021 & 2020 ©
L ONGIER -5 )

2021 2020 =8 %

RM RM RM
Activities Income/{i% 2l 2,336,365 3,464,082 -1,127,7117  -33%
A
Donations/{f#k 6,790,832 6,542,665 248,167 4%
Fixed Deposit interest/ {77k 1,781,884 2,505,894 -124,010 -28%
FILE.
Rental Income/Afl 45 A 785,107 950,234 -165,127  -17%

L .
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2022 FEZRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

(¥ Top 5 Major Movement of Expenditure between 2021 & 2020
ST EERZ)
2021 2020 =M
RM RM RM

Activities expenses/i% zl) 7144 578,176 1,763,013 -1,184,837
Annual General Meeting 239,178 82,564 156,614
expenses/ i HF K = TF4H

Donations/fikfH 565,960 497,669 68,291
Praying expenses/%< HL -4 219,271 253925  -34,654
Repair and maintenance/4i {= 383,725 435,399 -51,674
KR

(o)
The Surpluses of major acivities 2021454
MEEFESOER
2021 2020

« #7415 Zl/Chinese New Year Activities 259,283 650,394

(2021 EMCO)

*{5:2>/prayer ceremony-Fahui 990,952 570,102

« [ 3E 7 (2020 Mco) /Wesak Day 62,180 -

o URE : GHH, A KooK Rt 497,929 194,299

Mazu/Guanyin & Shuiwei celebration
« 150 7 I/ Marriage Registrations 497,126 516,145
Xt /Total 2,307,470 1,930,940
®

%

-67%
14%

14%

-14%

-12%

O

o
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

42

Final 0511.indd 42

2021 2020
= YMFBE R EE/ Members’ Group PA 90,069 69,317
S IMRIENE(ES/GPA Compensations 77,423 88,301
S RFLrAZMNE /Study awards 29,660 41,380
IR —SEESEEAP /15t honour degree 6,500 8,500
awards
KZEEIEE S /Study Loan 34,000 73,000
«Z> 52 B2{Y/Benevolence to deceased 62,000 39,000
members’ family

fENLE2EF/0Id folks Contributions 185,417 183,900
FheiEiatElN=E/Covid-19 Relief fund 89,250 0

B2it 574,319 503,398
i 202144 B B MK /Members’Group PA i

RS R ABUTotal Insured Members 11,263fL
0SB SZAH Y B AR 3/ Total premium paid RM 90,069
O FREE/A 7] IR 2358/ Compensation from Insurance Co.,
1 ALE A} FETS (accidental death) IR RM 46,571
126754245 (accidental injury )9S R RM 30,852
Bit  RM77.423

& ¢ &
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2022 FEZRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

6.6 WKATEAFI EARVBIRE R LR,

6.7 BIMER (K13333) RIA X FMEBURE F 124TT-ERNEX—H X Fo flfsH, iRIFIER,
ATEBENRIS B ARISE IR G IEE SRR A AN, BIAF AR MR ENRIARSS , BRI AT K PR B R
RELARSS . O, FZ 2 REBEMBX RS, HVERBESZERMEBER I RN A @, F
BHRAERNH . AN REN@E L, EEBRNIZE L RIF X, it LR E 22 Fft
MNAERBERRAMNILERSS?

6.8 RBEARERHITLF (Bakertilly’ s Auditor) WAKREHIRMZEIZ, BER BHRA
EH R FINFERRIIESS, StE A RN MERAER VRS HTEEXE,

6.9 JBESKTARELITHEE, RIEFENR LS EFEM (procurement),H3IETFE (proj-
ect) , AL BIRMERE AEAIFRTAFIESEHNARS, TERARMINNNELLIR TR A0 EE
Rz BB HBRT AR IE, ENBEALAERIRE, EERANEKNNRAKEREA ATHT,

6.10 BIFBPKMREFERR, th45F2018.201952020 FARFIAIBEN R REIMRK, NM1&H
AZ S5 RM10.50.RM8%% RM5.85, Z1RE R A ALY 11,000 A, F2021F, Z—RIRMAFTF
7, M8 AB = 53RM6.00. i, M2011FEE2017F, B RAITE RBIMRI, B, S=RM
BT F RM13.75FRM15.70. 245150, BE SR AFRTENRENE, TRRITERSESES
BB S, XBN T BRIER o IR K T EREH, AR BAEIS,

6.11 ZREBITIN(K16886), B R R (K16628) Fti, 1E4 K il@id 202 1 F L B BER &
7. JitIR=E
7.1 HBHTUBEMBEESEAIZHESHNRAKRS, HEIMPKEE FRAR, RIBARIE

2021-2024BIBEETSEH2IHBAE LR EEASIVEHINNR, E T RS RMIRS, TR
;-

[ BNA RERZ 2021 20U FEFRE_RRBEES
(23/6/2022) R
L [ERE |RNENELSE: BT SERME, 02FE2RAAR AT
K8203 | -HEINT.25(0)(vii) ERWEMEERY | 6, TS ERER,
BERZ (NEEEF) BRI EE VA, LT RIE20BEERFAK
SEA07. 255 (<) (vill) AP EE E R 1 | REHER, MMEANBEERESAA
BERSRE Sehiil, ERIR3E, WE3EBURRAR

SEIN0.19FNHAEERBEEZRE | RELH—ERNANEEER.
(a)iQAI1£ BIEEMIRER, HAMSA
(byAAEERX T A —IENES
RHPITAEREITIER
(EBFRzRAZREPERENRD
HEZN
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

2.

MK
K16816

RE0)
I AEZHEEERERS, B
TR

S ERIREEE/NE
R 5 EENE
RERFERS /A

AEEZFEEZ R = (Internal Au-
dit Committee) =R MMM IRE KA
= RAEBHEFPEE, B4 ANEE
AR MERERERSE
AKEAAZRESRRARATHIRR.

RFRERRFMR, 2022FEERASRRIT
e, NS ERER.

R EE/NA, UFRE2023FEZHAK
BT, BN FXER2UAMBIEER
TRRAZPFEL, FHRR3E, HE3FEL
SRAZEELH—ERNREIEES.

Q) TRIEE, AAZEERABENARZEE

BIBHEMEARNNT L RRER |F20IN0, BESESINHTHRITHIRE,
SMEEETHA R HE. XEFERITE IR EIFES,

2 (3) BRER, DIFESEKRERELAIRETS

BWNETHABEEITERRER
BN EIMAENK. BN AR
o], BEZMAMIFERONEZRS
SRR TR S SEFSEET
IETUXiE, 5 7 AREBAFN1Z 522016 K
2017RVIBHE RN ERA TIEH CHEEIRE
B SFERIRE, 5 THEUFHERER]
EaNEhESERETE A EIX
FHLE, L RIER AR E T & RIR
AENNEZREIIZ.

EBARRSESF MR, FEREEARRY
X EE, FIUAZARESSEIEHEEX
TEEARNET, 88 TR RETIINE
1%, A A S BT & RS T iE,

E2E (4)

FETEZNZ TRIENZE RERE
TARBEIERAN—HFEAEES
E 5% —HBEIMMARN AR T

o

IREEGHFENER, KEFER, BES

—HEEERRESR,

2 (5)
BINRIERDRATER & mILSE
RPELANBRRASERZRE
FIT2021FEHRE $56107016.18
,6.19,6.20%6.21, X FARERE
LS NS R Ed A =T, B
ERIEEE15.35%40,

BEAAREANRDSRALRFTERRE
RIEER, BAEEETFIERERRER, MA
EEXEMNREIFKENFE, =4 ENE
AR, FIUEBEESBEIRAZ LYY
IHEHE S AR

44
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2022 FEZRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

3. |REARE |HNEFEEII0OFULRN, RIER |XBAHEALTHEME, UkSHEXETFE
K14217 | EXRIEERGEALERERURR | T2 MRENZ RER, UERR-,
&iF?
FRrENEFEEE 8ENE20E, 7
BXZDEMINEEL, BEEFIR
R?
4. |RFET |[RE() £ 2022 2RAS EEHUATHREE
K2223 |1R#E2021 FRS5HREE149 D1566.24 | EEEKI A RS LIREHIRESREF, 1N

I, 2B IR A — IR 5 So&
N1.04 ZHENBELEITRIES
£23K152016 ERRASRES . thA8
X8 511 RE X< R ENR
FRIR.” 82016 EE S, BAMEIM
ANE LK, 112400 <SS RIHEE
MELEFHRIRINABITHNEER
Bo BRI Y HREHITEIE M
RITBEBERBAEMN, #iBEd Y
TN R AR T3 o

RIRFR:

- NMIZEMELE] 12400 AL ERRIN A
Bit%l,

=)

BiE2021 FRIREE132 T1FE17
I, BY)E B S E M HiHMiE R
RM17,873,207.00 BYEA A &IE, iR
REFEHRERFIRASTHMAE
At EEFSURFREENIER
Nt S 1=Hl. Ak, EXEENERX
%, BIEE LA FGERRFIR &
BRERS NI, BEFETEEE
2RASLETR, UARYESHEN
BMIEMAFEER WAL,

RIRFR:
-EEELESREES BEBSITITA
FX R EREE it BAo

- RERE T EIAG A =RV S5 B
BB EERE—RIIRS,

£2022 F 4 A 24 HEARNRIIERASR,
THER T IREFBRE (D), BHEQRER L
ET, TARFERLETIE—F, KENIES
E TR,

131E RN ERER AR R A, PR R
BT ARIREVIE R, M BLER G SE
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2022 FERRAERWIER (26/06/2022)

5 | FRE [BHeXTEERMBEE2017F4 EE10MAZSERRSEBHEARE, URTE
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25H
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25H
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2023 EFERAS2IIEHE (07/01/2023)

AAIK AEE Em MEIR B KRB R Rkl FiErz FRZ
EFE KEE FER MeE MPH Ml RIiIE fgEl JZts BARO
mET BFL KUR BEF MEd FEE 8iE

Ao

1. WKEGA

Ll WESTEHEAXSRIARERS BNEHIRRAR. Mg, SHBLSAIE, K
SHFEARNIBA, EERAFESEAENR RASEELEAL, 2NF LF LI ENTFE,

1.2 s, SREFASIWAITHE ST, JREARIER WA SNBSS FI, NiTie—IIY
R M= 2, BERS Bl HRpIMINNE, BTRY T ERRS, FRRATFRERITE,

1.3  WUKETR, ZRfSRARASIRAREFNE, ERARXORENL B MEERKE
BREZIRKRLAHEAR, HFENSEBEH TS FIER, 7 THEN—F

2. =KW

21 SKRFRRSFAREESRIEIZ AR, WWERRRKIEWE L AINE X~
T F kA, UEMEREEINERIP2EET RS AL, BRREER L i, S2F5 L, Z<E
BHEEXIHIEARREEZHAE,

2.2 IS, MSHERT, EREEME L, B T RIERFENFE, AT AKRBFIE,
AR AEEX—F i, it B SN I ERE A, UHXEERNARRAENE?

23  fRE BEEBEQAEETIEE, REENANHEEM, EEZHIAM, LR
RMEEGIE, ZBERE—BHEHERMAZREENEND, KERT B S, X=X Nk
ZEANREEREMBRMAK?

24 KR, AZEERSERHBERIEETEREED LRI, #RIFMEERE, B
HHNBRE—RETECH LM, AUEAEEGRECH AR, HMEES T,

25 fiEf, WRIEERIRES AR ANMIMSWNICR, AMERE TES(THF LAERLE
B, BEX WA T HERELFRIEH,

26 MERE WFIANSRBFREN—ER, BEESEEENE, AERF. ZBEES
ZIBAEN = ANE L, BRRRFIRIIRR, MFEERNBERN AR SIRE, THMUE— LT
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2023 ERFIERAAS2IIEHE (07/01/2023)

3. HMPBKREXZNE

3.1 MPBEMBETSHENFISZAASZ EREWNE, URHBZ AT BINES =#/I2021-
2024 BF B XML L HPZIVIER, D7IRF19-10-2022FTHE —RIFEBERMIER, kT
02-12-2022F1THNE =R EREFEZWIER. LRMO VIR ELUPEHIRMELFIEHES B

W= R,

3.2 HBRMBEAREEZSHRFFHERASIESINENT .-
W RIE— R A MO ZEHIHEER, Geran Mukim 4947, Lot 20002, Seksyen 94A In The
Bandar Kuala Lumpur, Tempat Sungai Puteh, Daerah Kuala Lumpur, State of Wilayah
Persekutuan(Kuala Lumpur), 13E#7£91.376 27 (3.4% &), 1 H#0H5 #RM35,000,000.00 (F
HEEEH, BINERFEHSF), UEHTEXEE LR,

=M.

SXEENVESREZED, —BURSERAXIEEEMNREDOFEPERBEXILERR AT, AEaX
FEMFREIN itk BZENRD, EERESEE5 HEE, FEH5REREMNRTERMAR,
BEN S ES—ERENMERRFEE LIRESKSEREH ARTEEEAERMR, A ALBE R Y
HEEAENMYEN G, F2XKEEBTE2023ERAFEGEFEABELEN IR S2KEE
AERNESESENBEEANREREND; AL, F2XKEELEZRE—TEBREFHIHER, LUIER
’A%kfi?&—%ﬁiﬁik%ﬁi, HMERRBEREN T ETAERXEEVSRERE, LRI —
I B &S 1784,

3.3 SN MBRATE, LR E T MBIIERF R FEE, A=324Poh Mahadzirf2 ik iE, B
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BXRWE LR+ 1Y ER S R AER X Mo
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4.1 =EEXNSERSRNE, FHIZBHE R &L, 07T :-
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2023 EFERAS2IIEHE (07/01/2023)
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4.8 TR, NMEBRIFNERN000H5LH . 2RAST2016F0E T 1124005 <
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6.1 SHENERIRRASN ERREFHRENERNT:

B FIALL 33 A\ %&
221 10 2
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7. ®&
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E'ﬁﬂé,’éfﬁ‘“ZOZZﬂEF' wE

1. EraA#SHh WP P

1.1 SR ABR=GMR9H (EZE2022F12831H)

N F5
2022 2021 2020
BLR A 7,227 7,174 7,169
TR A 6,701 6,577 6,560
SRBAEK 13,928 13,751 13,729
12 =AFRESH EZE2022F12831H)
FRE NER

2022 2021 2020
<25 124 124 165
26-35 691 703 808
36-45 1,788 1,888 1,944
46-55 2,466 2,427 2,442
56-65 2,872 2,907 2,995
66-75 3,865 3,750 3,555
76-85 1,672 1,559 1,496
86-95 342 295 240
96> 108 98 84
=it 13,928 13,751 13,729

1.3 BEHAS5E @S5 LT A2 (BE2022612831H)
A5 20224 20214 20204
=2} 1,352 1,413 1,512
i 1,251 1,302 1,419
A 2,603 2,715 2,931
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14 #FEERAHOTTF2022F1818 & 2022412831H)
Fip rEBEER rELZER rESREIT
20224 74 48 122
20214 96 54 150
20204F 53 33 86
2. WEREHNEK
W ETEHRREES EIRIVES (RN
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FEAK (FHEREREY) || B4R
4. FEH
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5. EEmin)
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7. EXHERS
FF CRAIER
E&R7 MBS R TR RFE
8. EHE{YE
2K R 1peS ERESK EBTAREL
EIESS (BB R B 2 BRFITE.. T13E. [T MBEE
MBEK MAPE = BRE¥
AL RERE ] CREN
BAETE (EiEM =l T
BRAEFE EEX = :BRB &
NFEAFE M = HEE

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 55

Final 0511.indd 55 @ 5/11/2023 12:03:30 PM



2022FEESIRE
BEHHAK EEkE = B ELE
AZFEARK (ELE Ell CEEFK
BE CERR. AR 22 BREZ (08.11.2022 F4) MIEE . MBRK

56

Final 0511.indd 56

(13.03.2023 F4)  FFIFFI R X3 B 224X EHE  MBATR M B i, BIEIE.
REZRMET  ZERENZR MBS ZEKRTERM EEEFH (30.12.2022 F
§) BRE. FRE KSR &M (2022F12A28F3IREIEERIRKED)

H AR+

9.1 B4A

FE -y = TFEYE
AR TMBIE RIS MBBER R EERE. RRERFRE NI
9.2 f@FA

JEsija] BEXE

FE (EEN =l BERB &
AR CEEICEERE.BEE. FREILWMEEZ. S0 BaR (EMR. ERkIE
BEE.ERIE DR EBG

9.3 XA

FE DR =l (HHHH
AR (BNERENEE R E RR

9.4 EHEH

H EERE =l B ELE
ST AER =l CEEA
T B L E LGN

X RRR =] BER
=] ER =] . KREETE
1Zill A RB =] (EXME
235% BARX =l ERM
HZE [ EFEMORF S R =L

9.5 HEALHA

i B RER. ETEEEZ MR

Ve (RTLEE

H (ELE = - EXHU
ST - MRBEER = i o
T s RFREk =l EBIE
X R =l PREB T
=F RTE = =0 A
BELK (HHH =l EFERE
5N PRELR = - PRARLE

N

EESHERIE2023FERAKRS

5/11/2023 12:03:30 PM



022FERSEIRE

= REHR &l YV ESD
AL RES &l SHERKRL
235% cERLE
9.6 WHXZHASREH
JEsiim] e S ONY v /257 S
bE' U%ﬁ:%i
1#% e
EifiS PRELR &l LRI
W+ CHEIEE
'MBI i S

AL s MRS
%‘aﬂ THREE &l (DR EIRE
BRER FES &l | 2
#l 5 B TRETE (AREE. BRITHT. %5588 XFE L. BREg =
9.7 BN EWTHHERR
FE XY &l S
R EBTARELEAE. &Rt MBE FREE REN ELDE

FKizlR
9.8 ,‘d’-\‘ﬁ’%éﬁ
JEsija] F/E2 MEREK
T ES‘C% &l EBIE
MW CFHE B REH
BRER EHEE & MR
R (R EETCBERE KRB RES.EMRL EREESERS.
FFREX

99 ZEAREHREZEARZ
mie) FAETERREE) B4
T E) AR EET AREL R
T M B &l EEE
R (DR M BERERE
9.10 BWRFAREE
JEsi ] R EETARELMPE
FE ‘BREZ(08.11.2022 F4%) &I MR
A5 HRANR GREE. R LV EHE

(FE:2023F2A15HMES R R BER, EAT M AERFMAEF.)

9.11 BEREH
A=) AFAES T A RE L B R Bt m . PR R A,
R MBRE  MBIERERE (RET

Final 0511.indd 57

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 57

(O]

5/11/2023 12:03:30 PM



022FERSEIRE
EifS EHE El (M B (13.03.2023 1£4)
W+ BEXE
AR : MBEE M E
A EL PRELR
BEER HEE
RE TR
912 H#ES
RHFIM SRy FFEDE IR BNGEINL B A A
WATER] (Rt
| MR EBTAREL AE
FE R &l BEXE
MW+ LR = &l PERR
shyERAK EIRE &l - BRBARY
EEAARK  (RIEE &l AT
BRALAK XELE El 1Es )
BmEHAK FEEE &l DI
FERAAK Hrx &l EEE
BXERAAK REW | i
B 52 GKkERGEHEM. B BEE SRS OB OFE S R R.

58

Final 0511.indd 58

PR FREF VHENE R RFAE S EE AR E X ER

EEIEEERE MER KB ERE

9.13 BEXZH

EiRS M BE#(13.03.2023 1E4%)
9.13.1 f£/RHA

WiThiE 2B TAREL

ESEm AR

9.13.2 A=t

WiThie 2B TAREL

ESEm AR

9.14 BEEHT FIEGR

Fiiin] EETAREL

FE - MBRZR &l
BrEIEIES EM MEAZk

BX4% DkEE

el CRFSAN SRS (EE X BRI

EESHERIE2023FERAKRS

5/11/2023 12:03:31 PM



9.15

ZBERLBERS
=K SRR EESK EETAREL
EIFSS R BE R, B . PRFIT . ERE. FIRTR MBS
mPE P =l PEEF
i RERE =l  S=AFHNI

BHFE H=ighH
BHMATE =&KX
NRAFE KX

BEAHFK EEkE

[ALHARK (ENVE

BEX A T B

KZFAEE  ARE

SESREAMEA 4 BRE= (08.11.2022 F4)
HESEFE  FFK

Bin. X5 MEERSEFE  HLEN
BEEERAK . EHE
BEIEHT FIEZ AR T E MERTE
FALMRZERSEE HBHE

RREFE EXE

T ART#2mA]: Ir. Andy Chiam Tou Ping
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10. ESER E3BFER . HHESS . ESEFSIVABKEERE
10.1 2021-2024BBEXF20202FBANEEERIN

10.1.1 2022FBERRWES

10.1.2

10.1.3

08/01/2022 FELXIEERRIN
18/04/2022 E2RIBERRIN
14/06/2022 E3IREBEEEZIN
08/09/2022 B4XIEBERRIN

2022F BELRWNHER (HEER/SKINEE)
FTA0F (04/04). T AR (04/04). LB 18 (02/04).BEFFFT (04/04). &tz (04/04).
PRSI (04/04). E174E (04/04). FFH1K (04/04). #REBE (03/04). #AH1E (04/04).
f‘iFE:F(04/04) FREFE (03/04). ZEMI (04/04). FHIBERE (04/04). FTEEEE (04/04).
TEF (04/04) BEB W (04/04). 53¢ (04/04). 5% 5 (03/04). & 1EE (02/04).
BRIBE (04/04). L2 (03/04). E?s;ﬂ (04/04). #kBAEE (04/04). EXXE (04/04).
FiETk (04/04). EHE (04/04) #HEE (03/04). FREZ (04/04). ¥k B ¥ (03/04).
B # (03/04). 232240 (04/04). F#83E)k (04/04). BEZE Ik (04/04). FAERE (01/04).
O3% 7R (03/04). FF 2K (02/04). #AH = (03/04). HiﬁIE (04/04). 1T (00/04).
F 3 (03/04). F=EE (02/04). ;%%szy (03/04). Z=pEE (02/04). KIiTR (02/04)
2022F B EERIWIBRE BRI/ SINEE)
A% (00/04). T A5 (00/04). /£ 815 (02/04). BRFFFF (00/04). Bzt %5 (00/04).
PRSI (00/04). E4#48 (00/04). 73#43K (00/04). #REBE (01/04). #AH1E (00/04).
F*FE:F(OO/04) FREFE (01/04). R1EN (00/04). BEERE (00/04). FFELZE (00/04).
T 5 (00/04) BEB W (00/04). 51134 (00/04). 5% 5 (01/04). & IEE (02/04).
BB (00/04). /0¥ (01/04). E¥Fk (00/04). #ABHEK (00/04). XX £ (00/04).
FiFFk (00/04). EHE (00/04). #1EE (01/04). FREZ (00/04). ¥k B ¥z (01/04).
B (01/04). 22230 (00/04). ﬁmﬂk (00/04). &k (00/04). FKREREE (03/04).
%% (01/04). FF 2K (02/04). #AH = (01/04). AIZIE (00/04). FE1TE (04/04).
T3 (01/04). F=EE (02/04). ;%%szy (01/04). Z=HE (02/04). 5RizlR (02/04)

10.2 2021-20243E=TF2022FBANEIERERRIN
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f‘iFE:F(OO/04) PREFE (01/04). K15 (00/04). = (00/04). FF 4542 (01/04)
255 (00/04). BB %7 (00/04). 5R1E34 (00/04). E%%% (00/04). &=3&F% (00/04).
BB (00/04). E/L¥2 (01/04). EX2Fk (00/04). #4EAEE (00/04). B XX & (00/04).
FiETh (00/04). EHE (01/04) BREZ (00/02). #4642 (00/04). ¥k H ¥ (02/04).
M A (00/04). 2240 (00/04). FAEk (02/04). BrE T (00/04). FRERE (02/04).

O5%7R (01/04). FFZ K (02/04). #AH = (00/04). AIEIE (01/04).FE1TE (04/04).
F 31 (04/04). EEE (01/04). FHZLIN (01/04). Z=RLE (04/04). ZkiziR (00/04).
F & (00/01)

2021-202432%

10.3.1  2022%F%F5

ST2022FBANFINEZTZZN
JIEEZZINAHA

19/10/2022 ELRYFHIEE R

10.3.2 2022545

SWHER (HER/ZWELR)

32
FFF0%(01/01). T7H<(01/01) B #8(01/01). BRFFAF(01/01). B&tH#5(01/01).
BREAT(01/01). E4348(01/01). &3 (01/01). MEH%(01/01)\M:B?%(ouon\
BRET(01/01). ?5.3#(00/01)\951%& (01/01). EEiERE(01/01) FFEELE(01/01).
E2E55¢(01/01) BRAH(01/01). SRH34(01/01). E%%%(OI/OI)\EEFE(OO/OI)\
R E1#(00/01). I"\E"(OO/Ol) FEFFX(01/01). #ABATE(01/01). 32 (01/01).
FFi3EFX(01/01). EHE(01/01) BREZ(00/01). #4£E2(01/01) A B #2(00/01).
M A#(01/01). £22490(01/01). FA#8Ek(00/01). FEZETK(01/01). FAEREE(01/01).
O5% 7% (01/01). fF 2 FK(01/01). # HZ(01/01). AHZ1E(00/01). BRITE(00/01).
F2i(00/01). FHEE(01/01). TZZ4Y(00/01). Z=RE(00/01). 5ki=k2(01/01)
10.3.3 2022FEHFFBESRVGHRE GBERRB/2INEE)
A% (00/01). TA2E(00/01). 728 18(00/01). FRFFAF(00/01). E&t25(00/01).
F&E1F(00/01). E4R42(00/01). fFH3K (00/01). MEH%(OO/Ol) #M$B1E(00/01).
FRE(00/01). BRE%E(01/01). 21%EMI(00/01). EiERE(00/01). RFLEEIE(00/01).
25 (00/01) BRA #7(00/01) 4 1134(00/01). EEE%%(OO/Ol) Z1EE(01/01).
RRE1#(01/01). E£.0¥(01/01). E¥F4(00/01). #BEEK(00/01). EX £ (00/01).
F3EFX(00/01). EHEE(00/01) BREZ(01/01). #4£22(00/01) #AE#2(01/01).
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2022 ERSBIRG
MBE#(00/01). £2240(00/01). ~#8Ek(01/01). BR& % (00/01). #AEAEE (00/01).
O33R (00/01). fF 2 FK(00/01). # H = (00/01). A$Z1E(01/01). BRITE(01/01).
F i (01/01). FEEE(00/01). FE2£4Y(01/01) . Z=REE(01/01). ZKizkE(00/01)
10.4 2021- 2024 BEETF200NEBANERIEES
10.4.1 20225 ESBESSINAER
18/02/2022 Bl B EZIBES
14/04/2022 2R B EZIBES
19/05/2022 EIXRBERIBEEFS
29/07/2022 B4R ESIBES
07/10/2022 £5XERIBES
10.4.2 202 ESEESSNHER (HER/SINEE)
FTA07%(05/05). T A %(05/05). 7z B+8(00/05). FRFFAF(04/05). E&tt#(05/05).
P& (05/05). E424@(04/05). FF 138 (05/05). *EHE(OS/OS)\M%?%(OS/OS)\
F‘FE:F(OS/OS) M4 E7£(05/05). R1ER(04/05). BIERE(05/05). T2 (04/05).
3¢(05/05). &£ (05/05). E/L¥2(04/05). B E1#(04/05). F#8Ek(05/05).
f‘tff (04/05). #Fi3Fk (05/05). B 244X (05/05). #BAEK(05/05). # B #(05/05).
=32 £(04/05). 5 (03/03)
10.4.3 2022F B SBEE2SIERE BRI/ SINEED)
£T#07%(00/05). T A 5(00/05). iz)%ff’i(OS/OS) IZ‘HFF“ (01/05). E&tt#5(00/05).
A (00/05). £124&(01/05). F54738(00/05). #BHE(00/05). #A431E(00/05).
Bt.l:E:F(00/05)\BE%?%(OO/OQ\BE{'TTM (01/05). &= iERE(00/05). 227 &E ¢ (01/05).
3£(00/05). &£ (00/05). £-L¥2(01/05). B E##(01/05). F#8Ek(00/05).
f‘tff (01/05). #&Fi3Fk (00/05). B 2&4%(00/05). #BAEK(00/05). # B (00/05).
B %(01/05). 35 (00/03)
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202FERSBIREG
11. REEFFIRS
1.1 2022 &G FTRMESIT:
£a51 SZEAH LERM) A | 281(RM)
(A) NF1FERECELR 61 120 7,320.00
(B) #17h4A (W —EHP%ZE) 50 150 7,500.00
(C) &h4H (5—ZESPM) 97 180 17,460.00
(D) &H4EEUEC 4 200 800.00
(E) A-Level/IGCSE/Matrikulasi 8 200 1,600.00
(F) fexX L ER 40 50 2,000.00
(G) AR 2 200 400.00
(H) I®RINER R (BFS5NF) 2 500+300 800.00
() FREFESE 2 2500 5,000.00
(J) RFEE 6 500 3,000.00
(K) KE—FF UK 14 800 11,200.00
(L) KEMLEFUR 2 1,000 2,000.00
$it:244 (FEEEHRHRIBINE [244 59,080.00
IES)
11.2  20228F “KFEEN” ZFHTS 2 B University Graduation Certificate 2022
F |[BiEAHR |MAREZKF FREVFAIL EER | RA
No. |Applicant |#Z#RUniversity / Degree Awarded |Grad Year |Grade
College
1 RS Universiti Tuanku | Bachelor of 17/6/2021 | (Honours) with
Goh E Abdul Rahman Commerce Merit
Shyuan (UTAR) CGPA:3.31-3.57)
2 B8 The University of Bachelor of 8/12/2021 | Graduate
Goh Yee Melbourne Science Mark:62.182
Farn
3 J=EIN HELP University Bachelor of 24/9/2021 |Second Class
Loo Pin Business Upper Division
Chinn (Accounting)
4 1B e Berjaya University |Bachelor in 16/11/2021 | Second Class
Rendy College Hospitality Lower
Teh Sing Management
Shean
5 LIZ1IE Universiti Tuanku | Bachelor of 15/7/2021 | Kepujian-Merit
Sim Cheng |Abdul Rahman Creative CGPA:3.2256)
Jeng (UTAR) Multimedia
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202FESSBIRE

6 ENEP
Tan Wai
Siong

Universiti Teknikal
Malaysia
Melaka

Bachelor of
Electronic
Engineering with
Honours

27/10/2021

Honours
(CGPA:3.19)
Excellent

11.3 2022F KF—HZ(3ER/% HFirst Class Honours List 2022:

F |BRigAER |(HAREZAF |REFEMA AR | &5
No. |Applicant #AFR University /| |Degree Awarded |Grad Year |Grade
College
1 Z=BH{E Sunway University |BSc (Hons) in 10/9/2021 | First Class
Lee Ming Software Honours
Zhen Engineering
2 e Western Michigan |Bachelor of 18/12/2021 |First Class
Loo Zhi Chin | University Business Honours
(Administration) (Summa Cum
Laude)
3 MEHE Universiti Tuanku | Applied 1/6/2021 Honours Degree
Michelle Lin | Abdul Rahman Mathematics with with Distinction
Hwei Yee (UTAR) Computing
4 -y E)id Universiti Sains Biomedicine 30/8/2021 First Class
Ooi Mei Malaysia Honours
Xuan (CGPA:3.67)
5 MIZERE London School of |BSc Actuarial 8/7/2021 First Class
Lim Yi Yan Economics and Science Honours
Political Science
6 5% Monash University | Medical 6/10/2021 | First Class
Ong Tiek Engineering Honours
Yang
7 B Sunway University |Bachelor of Sc 10/9/2021 First Class
Gan Pei Zoe (Hons) in Actuarial Honours
Studies
8 NIEE Sunway University |Bachelor of Arts 16/4/2021 | First Class
Soh Jin Wen (Hons) in Design Honours
Communication
9 T s SEGI University Bachelor of 5/7/2021 First Class
Loong Pharmacy Honours
Shwen Ming (Honours)
10 [EERA University of Bachelor of 22/12/2021 | Distinction
Adrian Koh | Minnesota Science in GPA:3.894
Jen Ern Computer Science

64 ZFEEBHIIE2023FERRAR
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20225 ERFRE
11 HERH Taylor’s University | Bachelor of 2/10/2021 | First Class Hon-
Ng Jun Ya Software ours
Engineering (CGPA:3.82)
(HONS)
12 MR{E= Universiti Teknologi | Bachelor of 25/8/2021 Kelas Pertama
Tan Wai Malaysia Engineering
Liang (UTM) (Electrica-
Mechatronic)
13 PRiEZR Universiti Tuanku | Bachelor of 29/10/2021 | Distinction
Tan Jeck Abdul Rahman Business (Hons) in
Tong (UTAR) Human Resource
Mgm.
14 1, Universiti Bachelor of Chem- [26/08/2021 | First Class
Sherlyn Hee | Tecknologi ical Engineering Honours
Yee Pei Petronas with Honours (CGPA:3.98)
11.4 2022F“Mt"FUREFRBE (HERPR)
F |BiEAME |[HAREZRFE |RIFEM EAvER |45
No. [Applicant #AfRUniversity / |Degree Awarded |Grad Year |Grade
College
1 ZRAN TR REEMNEGRAKE |PEEZE (PEX |29/12/2021 | fit/Master
Koay Leay 1)
Choo
2 HE= Universiti Sains Master of 30/8/2021 | Fi+/Master
Cheng Malaysia Pathology
Yi Ting (Medical Genetics)
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202FESSBIRE

11.5 HEEZTEF 4 Study Loans Recipients:
A) 20225188 B3 £ & HiNew Loans Recipients List 2022

F |68 |(BEEE |XF F&F Fu RE |ANF | TRER
No |45 |Loan University Faculty Degree |&#| |HHA Eel
Con- |Borrower Years |Year |%E{f
tract of of Grad
No. Study |[Entry |Year
1 [22/001 |$S¥E Tunku Abdul Diploma & F1UE (4 2022 2025
Ong Cai Rahman Degree in 7H
Hui University E-Marketing
College
(TAR)
2 |22/002 | &fRES Ce- | Universiti Bechelor of 2+I |5 Oct 2026
lina Wong | Malaya Medical and 2021
Synn Rui Bachelor of
Surgery (MBBS)
3 |22/003 |iiEs Xiamen Bechelor of FAIE |4 Sept 2025
Sim Jian University Chemical 2021
Hao Malaysia Engineering with
Honours
4 122/004 | = Tunku Abdul Bechelor of F1IF |35 June 2025
Leong Kai | Rahman Science (Hons) 2022
Jen University Biomedical
College Science
(TAR) Kampar
Campus
5 |22/006 |[R&E N MAHSA Doctor of Dental |[Z+¥f |5 Sept 2024
Tan Fang | University Surgery 2019
Wei
6 |22/007 |EXH Tunku Abdul Diploma in Diploma | 2 June June
Lee Wen |Rahman Logistics & XENE 2021 2023
Zhe University Supply Chain
College Management
(TAR)
7 122/008 | IRt Sunway American Degree [ Degree |[2+2 Aug 2024
Kwong College Transfer F1It 2022
Seong Programme EZA
Kang (Science/ R
Engineering E b
66 ZRERBMAE2023FERFAS
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2022FERBIRE
B)20224: 54 & #0n-going Loan Recipients List 2022
F |84 BEEE | KFE FF Fu  |fabie |k
No |{RS Loan University Faculty Degree | F F1i5
Contract | Borrower Loan Grad
No. Taken |Year
Out
Since

1 20/002 R Shanghai Univer- | Traditional Chinese |HEX |Sept 2025

Chin Yu Ki |sity of Traditional | Medicine +3t 2020

Chinese
Medicine

2 [21/001 |3KE=RK Taylor’s Bachelor of F1uf | 2021 2025

Chloe University Phychology

Chong Jia (Honours)

Xin
C)20225¥¥ &
a5z EHiE ALK REA FEIRG Bt
Study Loan Applicants No. of Students [Loan Received | Total (RM)
Borrowers Receiving Loan [Each Year (RM)
£:530n-going 2 2 6,000.00 12,000.00
FTEINew 7 7 6,000.00 42,000.00
ait 10 10 54,000.00

*Zx 2 F19/5/2022U FITENAGA TIUB SDN BHD—ZE£{5RM100,000.00 AR T A B I F 4,
1/9/2022UF ZHYBIBE$r3EBNRM10.000.00 A XK R 4,
8/12/2022 U B R £ 5L £RM5,000.00 AR BB 2 R E EE4NEIE,
HEH2022F12818HFREESNEET0NFESAFRAEREEMEAIL, ZREZEFEN
BEF|HINT:
MIERERFE:

a.1 3tfE=RM18,000.00

a.2 $¥ERM18,000.00

a.3 EMEERM24,000.00

ERBEREKRES) BFE:
b.1 ZX#RM6,000.00

b.2 F£779RM12,000.00

b.3 Z§1%=RM18,000.00

b.4 I'B#ERM24,000.00

R FEAMEE !
c.1 FR%/RM2,500.00
c.2 B#£ERM2,500.00
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202FESSBIRE
11 6 A&

&5 Repayment Status As At 31/12/2022

HESREAEEREGRITR (8E2022F12A310)
The Repayment of Study Loan as at December 31st, 2022

F | &% PHEME [ EE | Bl | B EMR SELERG | FRBZT BESEHR | KK BERA (1) | BERA
No |4&S Name Fip Fip Loan EFRER Repayment | & FREN B Guarantor | (2)
Agrt No Apply | Grad. | Amount | Total During Total Outstanding | Parent | (1) Guarantor
Year Year (RM) Repayment | Current Repayment | as at Name (2)
Beginning | Year atthe End | Current Year
of the Year | (RM) of the Year
(RM) (RM)
1 001/98 | #EEE | 1998 | 2001 (6,000 1,300 2,700 4,000 2,000 B | MIB | --
Lim Lim Lim
Sze Hong | Hong
Ting Yean Yean
2 002/01 | XB#RiK | 2001 | 2006 | 15,000 | 12,868 1,300 14,168 832 A | BAH | FHEIR
Tung kIS | Tung Soo
Pang Tung |Yen Fong
Seng Yen Kuan Don
Kuan
3 001/03 | &E>44# (2003 | 2007 | 15,000 | 11,655 700 12,355 2,645 EiX@E | Lim Koh
Cham Cham | Shoo Sing
Sing Tut Wei Yaw
Jian Hong
4 1 05/005 | XB#BE [2005 | 2010 25,000 | 18,500 3,600 22,100 2,900 BN [ BAE [ Lam
Tung A | Tung Kwai
Pang Tung | Yen Sung
Yeong Yen Kuan
Kuan
5 05/011 | ¥BRXZ& (2005 | 2011 | 30,000 | 11,450 1,650 13,100 16,900 e | HoEm | REIE
Kor Kor Kor Goh
Shin Joon [ Joon Keng
Yin Moon | Moon Hui
6 |07/014 | EEX | 2007 | 2011 (20,000 | 18,287 1,713 20,000 0 EFEH | Tan MRE=
Chong Chong | Yoke Tan
Kah Siew Hoi Yock
Yee Kong Am
7 [09/013 | EBFE | 2009 | 2012 | 15,000 | 7,101 1,800 8,901 6,099 o | BWoow | REER
Kor Kor Kor Tan
Chee Joon | Joon Mong
Kar Moon | Moon Leng
8 10/002 | EE224%= (2010 [2012 | 10,000 | 4,650 1,500 6,150 3,850 BEA | BEA | BRI
Leow Leow | Leow Tan
Chui Chee [ Chee Chong
Teng Seng | Seng Cing
9 10/008 | BR#E [ 2010 [2014 | 20,000 | 14,400 5,600 20,000 0 MREA%T | BREAE | Eigs
Tan Tan Tan Ooi
Loon Meng | Meng Boay
Chin Seng | Yin Kim
68 FHEBMIIE2023FEERAKRS
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022FERSBIRE
F | & FEBR | EE £k ¢ FEME SERERG | FREE HESEHR | XK BfRA (1) | ERA
No |45 Name Fn F5 Loan EFRE Repayment | ki RER 221 Guarantor | (2)
Agrt No Apply | Grad. | Amount | Total During Total Outstanding | Parent | (1) Guarantor
Year Year (RM) Repayment | Current Repayment | as at Name (2)
Beginning | Year atthe End | Current Year
of the Year | (RM) of the Year
(RM) (RM)
10 |12/001 | &34 | 2012 | 2015 | 15,000 | 10,842 2,919 13,761 1,239 BXR | YRR | AER
Seok Seok | Lau Soh | Seok
Mae Hang | Keng Chuen
Jane Meng Eng
11 |[12/003 | #AE4% | 2012 |2017 | 25,000 |12,510 2,085 14,595 10,405 MARR | MBEE | RR
Lim Lim Lim Lim
Zheng Thiam | Siew Thiam
Jing Eng Yong Eng
12 |12/007 | E5&%%¥ | 2012 | 2016 | 20,000 | 14,500 5,500 20,000 0 Y127 3 =T S
Tham Tham [ Tham Heng
Yi Yak Sin Wan | Ying
Xiang Eng Shan
13 | 12/009 | &i#@# | 2012 (2015 | 15,000 | 14,200 800 15,000 0 B 253 RN
Wong Wong | Wong Tang
Yun Voon | Voon Eng
Jiun Kiong | Kiong | Hui
14 |12/014 | &8 | 2012 | 2017 | 25,000 | 18,000 7,000 25,000 0 Bl | BEi | KER
Cheam Cheam | Cheam | Chong
Tat Tow Tat Kam
Kai Yin Hang Ho
15 | 13/006 | :#EE | 2013 | 2017 | 20,000 |6,750 3,000 9,750 10,250 DNNE | HNKE | R
Thong Thong | Thong | Wong
Kai Eng Eng Hui | Voon
Vem Hui Kiong
16 |14/002 | 7754k | 2014 |2018 | 20,000 |5,800 2,400 8,200 11,800 AR | FER | EEY
Soh Soh Poh Chai
Yee Chong | Wee Hui Lin
Wey Meng |[Leng
17 | 14/004 | B1E% | 2014 (2018 | 15,000 |12,510 2,490 15,000 0 TER |PER |BAS
Loh Loh Loh Chiel
Jade Kok Kok Juat
Ling Leong | Leong | Yeah
18 | 15/001 | &21E/%& | 2015 (2018 | 15,000 | 11,760 3,240 15,000 0 THE | THER | ZHEK
Phang Phang | Phang | Phang
Zheng Men chu Men
Hai Poh Fong Poh
19 |15/003 | BRAHE | 2015 | 2019 | 20,000 | 8,000 12,000 20,000 0 MRER | BERE | FESR
Chen Chen | Fong Chen
Zin Teck | Mee Teck
Kin Lock [ King Lock
20 |15/004 | BsF/ | 2015 (2019 | 15,000 |10,008 4,992 15,000 0 HRR |FEE | EX=
Tan Zi Tan Tan Ong
Wei Keng [ Siew Mee
Chuan | Lian Lan
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022FERSBIRE
F |88 FERE | EH Eedk Higm FEMR SEEEFRE | EERRE HESERR | XK BERA (1) | EFEA
No |45 Name Fn F5 Loan EFRE Repayment | ki RER 221 Guarantor | (2)
Agrt No Apply | Grad. | Amount | Total During Total Outstanding | Parent | (1) Guarantor
Year Year (RM) Repayment | Current Repayment | as at Name (2)
Beginning | Year atthe End | Current Year
of the Year | (RM) of the Year
(RM) (RM)
21 |15/005 | #tK | 2015 | 2019 | 10,000 | 7,089 2,911 10,000 0 GRINE | HNEE | EIBGE
Thong Thong | Thong |Wong
Shi Eng Eng Hui | Voon
Ching Hui Kiong
22 | 15/006 | #&&NBE [ 2015 | 2019 [ 20,000 |7,000 6,000 13,000 7,000 Hi TRE |&EOHE
Ooi Ooi Low Ooi
Kai Sim Lai Sim
Lue Ee Khun Mun
23 | 15/007 | #%&JT [ 2015 | 2020 (15,000 {10,000 5,000 15,000 0 BEC | FEE | =FHE
Ang Ang Lee Lee
Zhuan Jit Ah Poh | Chew
Yuan Jian Kim
24 |15/010 | BRER= | 2015 | 2020 (25,000 |5,000 20,000 25,000 0 FRFE | R | BREE
Tan Tan Ling Tan
Jiak Lee See Jiak
Ying Thong | Mun Ping
25 [16/001 | #FmX | 2016 | 2017 | 5,000 4,767 233 5,000 0 mHY | ER | &EV
Wong Wong | Ho Wong
Sin Chin Lim Chin
Han Choy | Heng Choy
26 |16/002 | FE= |[2016 | 2019 | 10,000 |7,506 2,494 10,000 0 Fig Fif SEERNI
Ong Ong Ong Fan
Jia Yong | Yong Swee
Hui Kong
27 |16/003 | &*##AR | 2016 | 2019 | 15,000 |4,153 4,587 8,740 6,260 HinE | | FRE
Wong Wong | Fook Lee
Zei Kum Siew See
Shin Leng | Peng Wah
28 |16/005 | &&16 | 2016 | 2021 [20,000 |0 3,384 3,384 16,616 EEC | XXEE |BgR
Cheam Cheam | Lew Cheam
JiaYi Tow Mei Kim
Yin Chuen |Eng
29 |[16/006 | &E&=AfX [2016 | 2021 | 25,000 (0 3,500 3,500 21,500 BEC | XNEE |fsR
Cheam Cheam | Lew Mei [ Cheam
JiaXin Tow Chuen | Kim
Yin Eng
30 |16/007 | #h>Z# | 2016 | 2018 | 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 WEL | Ee | EE
Joehe- Toon | Toon Toon
ness Sheng | Sheng | Kok
Toon Thyu- | Thyuan | Hoe
Wen an
Bin
31 [16/008 | BRIsE® [ 2016 | 2019 | 15,000 (0 0 0 15,000 MRz | BRERL | mEE
Tan Tan Tan Ngiam
Yue Tat Zek Tee
Yin Pun Jiong Kuan
0 EHEBMRIE2023FERHRKRR
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02FERFRE
F | &% FEME [EE |l | @ FME SERERG | FARE BESEHR | KK HBERA (1) |BFRA
No |45 Name Fn F5 Loan EFRE Repayment | ki RER 221 Guarantor | (2)
Agrt No Apply | Grad. | Amount | Total During Total Outstanding | Parent | (1) Guarantor
Year Year (RM) Repayment | Current Repayment | as at Name (2)
Beginning | Year attheEnd | Current Year
of the Year | (RM) of the Year
(RM) (RM)
32 | 16/010 | ®eZ#% | 2016 [2019 | 15,000 |7,923 3,753 11,676 3,324 R | ZINE | FREE
Loong Loong | Loong | Lee
Theng Chik Yee We | Chow
Fui Kim Huan
33 |17/001 | &2ZE% (2017 | 2021 | 15,000 (O 4,170 4,170 10,830 BB | RLEHK | &BRs
Wong Wong | Liang Wong
Yit Weng [ Theng | Swee
How Chong | Choo Yun
34 |17/002 | &M% [2017 | 2021 | 20,000 (O 4,170 4,170 15,830 HER | REE | &ENs
Wong Wong | Liang Wong
Xiang Weng | Theng | Swee
Rong Chong | Choo Yun
35 | 17/003 | &EixHE [ 2017 (2021 | 20,000 |0 3,753 3,753 16,247 HEES | EEE | BEB
Wong Wong [ Wong Wong
Hui Qi Hong | Hong Fong
Wee Wee Fong
36 | 17/004 | =iM4 [ 2017 (2021 | 20,000 |0 3,753 3,753 16,247 EEE | BEYE |EBEFEB
Wong Wong [ Wong Wong
Hui Hong | Hong Fong
Xuan Wee Wee Fong
37 | 17/005 | &|i& | 2017 [2020 | 15,000 | 3,753 5,061 8,814 6,186 EEE | BEE (EFB
Wong Wong [ Wong Wong
Hui Hong | Hong Fong
Leng Wee Wee Fong
38 |17/007 | ARk | 2017 | 2021 [ 20,000 (O 0 0 20,000 FRER | #iES | AER
Rache Chew | Chia Chew
Chew Hue Mei Fun | Wah
Li-San Mens Leng
39 |17/008 | faItfEsl [ 2017 | 2021 | 20,000 (O 0 0 20,000 fAIES | HFIL | 3
Ho Yue Ho Yeo Yeo
Qin Seng | Chge Seng
Chee |Hong
40 |17/009 | E###x | 2017 | 2020 | 15,000 (O 0 0 15,000 FHZ | TFHE | B
Wong Wong [ Wong Lim
Ru Foot Foot You
Shen Kee Kee Goang
41 [17/010 | #A71& 2017 | 2021 | 15,000 |O 5,000 5,000 10,000 #ER (MBEX |ZEE
Lim Lim Lim Cham
Fong JitBoo [ JitBoo |Tau
Min Seng
42 [17/011 | #F#l& | 2017 | 2020 | 5,000 3,336 1,664 5,000 0 RHE |FHE | FEF
Foo Foo Foo Foo
Yann Ah Ah Wah
Yi Khee | Khee Chek
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022FERBIRE
F | &8 FEHRE | B Eedk oiEn FMNE SEEERE | FREE HESEHRR | XK BERA (1) | EFEA
No | %S Name F F Loan TR Repayment | ®#i E Ha Guarantor | (2)
Agrt No Apply | Grad. | Amount | Total During Total Outstanding | Parent | (1) Guarantor
Year Year (RM) Repayment | Current Repayment | as at Name (2)
Beginning | Year atthe End | Current Year
of the Year | (RM) of the Year
(RM) (RM)
43 |18/001 | BREEX (2018 | 2020 | 10,000 |[ 4,587 5,004 9,591 409 BRLAE | BRUAE | BRRS
Tan Tan Tan Tan
Jih Yee Yee Sook
Zheng Tuck | Tuck Fong
44 | 18/002 | f¥4R= (2018 | 2021 (15,000 |417 5,004 5,421 9,579 FEM | FEM | BRER
Foo Foo Foo Tan
Zhi Say Say Sai | Yuk
Wei Sai Leong
45 | 18/003 | 4Rk | 2018 | 2021 | 15,000 |0 0 0 15,000 RIEN | &R | EEK
Leong Leong [ Leong |Wong
Wei Yit Ket [ YitKet | Giak
Sim Seng
46 |18/004 | f&i=@ | 2018 [ 2021 | 15,000 | 834 5,421 6,255 8,745 weE |25 | Bee
Wha Wha Wha Yong
Yun Ching | Ching [ Jiunn
Han Woel | Woel Shy-
ong
47 |19/001 | &E#eAH 2019 | 2022 | 15,000 |0 0 0 15,000 HiRE | &3 | AFF
Wong Wong [ Wong Fang Li
Yan Kum Kum Li@
Qi Leng |Leng Piah Li
Li
48 |19/002 | Z=1EE | 2019 | 2022 | 15,000 |0 0 0 15,000 =ge | e | ERR
Sam- Lee Ah | Lee Ah | Tham
son Chuan | Chuan | Kin
Lee Yuen
Zheng
Hong
49 |20/001 | E18F [2020 | 2022 [12,000 |0 0 0 12,000 BRE | HIRE |E¥s
Brian Mok Ang Tay
Mok Sui Soon Chai
Herng Hong | Teck Hoon
Yhue
50 |20/002 | BEE¥ | 2020 [ 2025 [ 18,000 (O 0 0 18,000 PRISHET | Z=XR8 | FRISHT
Chin Chin Lee Chin
Yu Ki Meng | Thean [ Meng
Thin Bin Thin
51 |20/003 | £56%8 | 2020 [2022 [ 12,000 (O 0 0 12,000 FHIE | WS | HWE
Huang Huang | Yong Yong
Wan Choo | Lai Lai Yee
Ling Foong | Chee
52 |21/001 | 5kEAmRX | 2021 [2023 [ 12,000 (O 0 0 12,000 FHIE | WS | HWE
Chloe Huang | Yong Yong
Chong Choo | Lai Lai Yee
Jia Xin Foong | Chee
2 EEBEMRIE2023FERHRKRR
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F | &% FEME | EE |l | &E@m FEME SERTRT | FRBT HESEHR | KK BERA (1) [ERA
No | %S Name Fi3 Fi3 Loan EFRER Repayment | #X#i E Ha Guarantor | (2)
Agrt No Apply | Grad. | Amount | Total During Total Outstanding | Parent | (1) Guarantor
Year Year (RM) Repayment | Current Repayment | as at Name (2)
Beginning | Year atthe End | Current Year
of the Year | (RM) of the Year
(RM) (RM)
53 |22/001 | 3= |2022 [ 2025 | 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 $4R |HER |(fEEE
Ong Ong Ong Hor
Cai Chow | Chow Wan
Hui Leong |[Leong |[Yee
54 |22/002 | ERRE [2022 |2026 | 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 HEW | &EL | &IGE
Celina Wong |Wong [Wang
Wong Soon | Soon Ah Moi
Synn Ton Ton
Rui
55 [22/003 | JC8#= | 2022 | 2025 | 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 AR | SARE | MERR
Sim Sim Woo Lim
Jian Chong | Khar Kang
Hao Bor Meng Shen
56 [22/004 | &= | 2022 | 2025 | 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 RER | KDE | KBS
Leong Leong | Chong | Chong
Kai Chee | Siew Chiew
Jen Keong | Ngoh Choy
57 |22/006 | BRAE /A |2022 |2024 | 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 HRR |FFH | EXZ
Tan Tan TanZi |Ong
Fang Keng [ Wei Mee
Wei Chuan Lan
58 |22/007 | Z=XHE |2022 |2023 | 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 EMIR | MR | MOAHE
Lee Lee Lee Lim
Wen Heng | Heng Fang
Zhe Khen [ Khen Wee
59 |22/008 | IB#£RE | 2022 |2024 | 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 [BECR | FBESE | FBHEUR
Kwong Kwang [ Kwong | Kwang
Seong Hee Wei Hee
Kang Kuen [ Peng Kuen
887,000 | 291,456 | 161,851 453,307 | 433,693
- P
#231/12/2022 B ETE RM433,693.00, I3 EA S FE H 5TRM225,000.00 F 2011 A S Hll Y i 6%

(2022-2025524k) , 2022 F HH 150 B LT

SErn
/BJT

FRB 5T o

BHB 24 ERFRKE, 53ERM208,693.00
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12. xR FHERFFREERIER
12.1 FRERAL SASIERSIBMEIRI (2021-2024)

“a BR(iL

EEHRBEFZK KARESELSZME). F4LBRITERSRE
BT IR BREERRER

BTS2 BARESERRETEE

EBTAREL BABEHITERSHE

BRFF T 555/E (2021-2024FE) MO HAEZER S
BREF 5B5/@ (2021- 2024 E) P EhiAERARER
S{HEN 555/@ (2021- 2024 E) f B hiAERASER
MPE FEREERFEERRRE

AZL HAXZFAF12BEE=MN|E)

FOE P HAE 2 BIEEEMEK

RBATE A E L BIEESEMK
12.2 FHEERE ZFPEXSEIBEIRNG (2022-2025)

=4 BRI

MPE BF

FEFFK PEEEEEZAEL6RE (2022-2025) IBELEIMH

123 FIr&EXWEESIBERG (55106/F2022 —2024FEEER)

21 BRu

MBE FERVNEARERSAR EEXLESARAR

BX& g5 EANYZERSEE FUERRAR

RAEX EE BINERREFE PUREEZRIAR

IR ER EZAENERRRI TR XERXYEZELRZAR

=P EXREERER. XEEEBEZERRAR. T XAKEEEER
QHJ\\%EIVEFlLkgémKQHJ\

4 EEBMRIE2023FERREAR

Final 0511.indd 74 @ 5/11/2023 12:03:35 PM



2022 ERSBIRE

12 AF SR te)vBEER I

o 271 BRI 5 2:GES
EETAREL HEFRAREFEK 31-12-2022
EEMBERM BEMR.E5 31-12-2022
PREFE BENARR B ESE 31-12-2022
FFF0ZE BEWIANRR.ES 31-12-2023
MPHE BEWARK.ESR 31-12-2022
JErqLk FEIVZEARKRES 31-12-2022
BRFF IS FIVZEARRES 31-12-2023
BEI FUZREARKR.ES 31-12-2023

R BAXEETAREBEL. ZEMEERIT. RERE MBEREMmAVERIL, BE7E2023F281383%
BHE KT, EE2025%F12831H,

12.5FHEEEEIBERR I

¥ BRI

EIERHE SEsREAR
12.6FSENEFIRPEFSEERN:

¥ BR(z

i aNici SEEHRIEEFAE
12.7F 5 E{FB AR L

¥ BRI

EBTAREL PEEEEX RN ERRS
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202FESSBIRE
13. [2022 FFBHER]
181
F |&EhBEEA SETHB TR AR
1| 01-01-2022 | “FEL4T” TN N =] L2
2 | 04-01-2022 [2021-2024FIBELEXRBETERIRNT EREEAE
3| 21-01-2022 | REEBEEZETFHENIL SR EEH
4 | 22-01-2022 (20202021 FEEERFRASE B5EH
2021-2024RAFE£ ks
5 | 22-01-2022 |2020/2021FEERLZRFFRAESE Y34 H
2021-2024AFE£ %S
6 | 23-01-2022 |202245FHEME 5 EETD EREERIE
7 | 27-01-2022 |2021- 2024 F EFEFAEE % BEH
8 | 27-01-2022 |2021-2024FE AL FAEE % Ek gl
9 | 31-01-2022 | EEERS = 1# XEER HES
31-01-2022 |MR=CERENEBITY EIXT %)
ES
03-03-2022
2815
F | ;&EshBHA JETHZ IR R
1| 01-02-2022 | RAFETERY: 020 BEES
S G E. M E TR AR X EFE. Fiaif
15-02-2022
2 | 07-02-2022 | EFEHEFIELEIEEAZE (W L#HT) 2022 BEEZ= . EM
S Hik. SRAEILHZ
21-02-2022 =
38
FF |;EshBER SETNRA R AT
1| 21-03-2022 |MtSEFELR KRB HES
17 -03-2022
ES MR N EATAELTY CHIRLT)
24 -03-2022

76
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202FESSBIRE
4815
F | ;&chBEHR TETHEZ IR R
1 | 23-04-2022 |BEFFEHE (1062) BE KEERBFES
23-04-2022
S HE(EETELTY (FEITE)
22 -05-2022
581
FF | ;&sh B ER SETH AR AT
1 | 15-05-2022 |67 2566 EET K KEER HES
12 -05-2022
S PR R =IO NTEREO3E) CHfRLT)
15 -05-2022
2 | 20-05-2022 | “BEBAR—E—H"IBREMNT YEURE AR
3| 22-05-2022 | %$28E@ “FBEZR, kBT O RIFETEHRES FHF 2MB R,
i 1=K
4 | 29-05-2022 |FEIN2ETFEFIHFHEIRLLE HAzH. 2MB R
Y=k
FF | ;&shBER SETNRZ TR AR AL
1| 26-06-2022 |202FEEERAE ERBEIIE
2 | 01-06-2022 |2022F R FFEEHIF (W _LALIE) HBEH
F
31-07-2022
T
FF | ;&shBEA JETHZ IR R
1| 16-07-2022 | 202 EEFEFAFRAS BEH
2 | 17-07-2022 [2022FEEHLZFHRRAS ERogEi
3| 17-07-2022 | Mttt SFEFEREH KEER BFES
13-07-2022
S PR CGRE OVNTY CEARLT)
20-07-2022
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2022FEESIRE
8H1»
Fr |&shEER JEBHRA TR AR
1| 12-08-2022 | “B9s588” SRAT IR BA AR EEERARIE
F
14 -08-2022
2 | 31-08-2022 |({E#ES@H)—HHES XER HEFER
)=k
F |&EhHER JESHA TR AR
1| 04-09-2022 |E32BKREEMZEEZREN ABRITE BEMH
2 | 09-09-2022 | “IHBFRAR” EIREMN T YEIRF A2
3 | 10-09-2022 |20224F “B2F L HfL” Pkt Az A FEiEE IR AIFM
4 | 16-09-2022 |TflL“EBI&=BE/KIT —HIEES XEE HEFES
5 | 16-09-2022 |iBIMiEEh [EENER L <148
AN LB 522F1K
i
6 | 17-09-2022 |133FAFEKBE EEERERIE
108 %
FF |&shBHA JEEHRA TR pAlo~==R i
1| 01-10-2022 |EFEFE AXLUEEXESESINEFN EEEERIE
2 | 01-10-2022 |EfRFIEBHEEKRS N IREA: |
3 | 04-10-2022 | $B3EIIHF K (1035) B XEE HFES
4 | 08-10-2022 | “HEMRE. F—HKBEAZTEEARREE “HiERE |SEREHSIE
S
16-10-2022
51 14-10-2022 |MEHFEFHRLESH XEE HFES
10-11-2022
ES ME (NS S EXT) CHMRAT)
17-12-2022
6 | 23-10-2022 |2022FES R FTERHE M A BLLL HE4A
7 | 29-10-2022 | (IR FEE)FBHENLL EEERARIE
78 EREESIE023EELARAS
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118
F | 7EshBHE JETHRFR AT
1| 08-11-2022 |KEBIRIETFRE I PN =

04-11-2022

E MR (KBS T CRAFAT)

11-12-2022
2 | 20-11-2022 | SE38AERIBMIRYIZS AL ,aﬁlc.#&r“%jéﬁ
3 [27-11-2022 | 2022F (U RELELRERRAN RS KEER.

S

03-12-2022
128B1%
FF | sEchBHA SETNRZ IR AR AL
1 [18-12-2022 [202FEEBERFLURKERFEEMALL BEH
2 |18-12-2022 |‘WmERLE - BRERE XERE EMNBR. QLA
3 |31-12-2022 |2022 0fm=X|AEEKS [ EkeyEil

Final 0511.indd 79

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 79

(O]

5/11/2023 12:03:36 PM



202FESSBIRE

14. [SRAYE &S]

EHA BiE] ETHI AL s
Week Time Activity In-charge Note
2H3H Sunday 1030am -1230pm AH#E= HE=
0200pm -0400pm oyl BrEAXZH
0800pm -1000pm eSS BEANXZH
28— 0600pm -0700pm hiT 5 KRie4H
Monday 0800pm -0930pm LBl  EpeqEi
2= 0600pm -0700pm Him §3 % H
Tuesday (EhHE)
0730pm -0900pm HESE EkeqEil
(PR3t
EfR= 0200pm -0400pm Gz o HFE=
Wednesday
EH= 0730pm -0930pm BmEIB BEIEE FIE
Wednesday (&R 3E) RE
SHI122HR)
EHjm 0730pm -0900pm RPrEE RS
Thursday
£/ 0730pm -0930pm BB BEIEHT FIE
Thursday (#I%3E) R
(—EFERFH,
SHI1228R)
KAY— TR 1030am -1230pm BEN L BRHE HFE=
1st & 15th Lunar Y&
Month

80 ZEEBMRIE2023FERRAR
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2022FERBIRE
15. ’?‘;Elﬁ\ﬁ
2022F BBt =B & REFI R XX IERDFFH
KRIBELR [ Summary of Donations as at 31/12/2022
Particulars Actual (RM)
A | EE@BFIXXEES / Social, Welfare & Cultural Activities 39,600.00
B | =%/ Religion 7,088.00
C |#(& /Education 64,467.00
D |BE%ZHEA=5/Hainan Clansmanship Association & Members 533,786.49
Total 643,941.49

A EBFIRSCIL;ESD /Social, Welfare & Cultural Activities

No. | ZEHl{& / Recipients Amt [E4%8 | ¥ /Purpose of donation
1 Kementerian Perpaduan Negara 21,600.00 | £EAKKIBEAY)A-
Jug Kettle & Rice Cooker

2 Lim Tze Ching & Lim Beng Wah 500.00 | BB AE+/\EBEEAEHILE

3 The KL & Sel Chinese Assembly HallL/ 200.00 | 1 /Ehthh “CE A" #x|
SEFEEE=FPERZE

4 | The KL & Sel Chinese Assembly HalL/ 5,000.00 | B[R B BRI EEXRBEE
SRERBEE=FPEARE

5 |The KL & Sel Chinese Assembly HalL/ 600.00 | ZEBhEX 03820/ F A X LWUAT
EREFEBEE=FPERSE

6 |Pertubuhan Kebajikan Insan Istimewa 500.00 | EEAL L . EAESZTF EFER
KL/ E1E) LEREERFF

7 | Xue Shiyu/ EZiFHE ( P:E19625286 ) 7,500.00 | B EZFE RS Z LB EHIVE

8 | Look Boon Chung/ ft>ZEE 1,000.00 | {EEA R ESUNFE 2 RKEZFIREIE
(730728-08-5081)

9 | Padmasambhava Children Loving Asso- 500.00 [ EBSEREZE Z K MEM) Lbx#hE
ciation Klang Selangor/ = £Z&E 2 X Fit

10 [Malaysia Ballroom Dance Council 600.00 | BN &R 8™

11 | Persatuan Wui Leng Sel. & K.L TRS/ 300.00 | 31199 AFLEFE
EREIXBLAR

12 | The Sel & KL Kwong Tung Assn.Youth 300.00 | 22Bh2022F 2 EE/NEEBHBRE R
Section/ FE ARIETEES %g

23t (A)| 39,600.00
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202FESSBIRE

B. =% / Religion

No. | ZEH{& / Recipients Amt /£4%8 | &i¥/Purpose of donation

1 | Persatuan Penganut Agama Buddha Jinjang/| 1,000.00 | {8fki8 TS mE EthES
EPARCEES €

2 | KTC Grand Annual Praying Caremony/ 1,000.00 | REERFEZRBMRUKERZ
T ERT ARX L 5%

3 | Persatuan Pusat Perkhidmatan Geha Bodhi 1,000.00 | B5H5—E (ZEEHSFABEIUKE

T2 R FRRERE)

4 | Vajrayana Buddhiat Council of Malaysia/ 1,000.00 | ZBNEFE(1 &) S RAT N Fedh
SRATENFHBAES HER20FF

5 [Persatuan Kebudayaan Yin Shan Selangor/ 3,088.00 | ZBh Eohes 28
EZEBREXHES

it (B)| 7,088.00

C.# B / Education

No. | SE B / Recipients Amt [8(Z8 | &5 /Purpose of donation

1 | SRJK (C ) Chiao Nan/ fFELESUNE - 3,500.00 | Z&BhfrRte/) Ve m R FREI B2
Ng Hock Leong M

2 | SRJK (C) Chiao Nan/ RSN - 3,850.00 | 2Bt/ VEIBHE R, BIS
Tang Hui Keng RN 2= 2L

3 | SRJK (C) Chiao Nan/ fifgfEX/N\F - 3,600.00 | B m e NFERAIE T
Yi Xiang Ler Chinese Music Centre M

4 | SRJK (C) Chiao Nan/ fFE e/ N - 9,667.00 | BB tE/ NER A RS E TR

Yi Xiang Ler Chinese Music Centre
5 [SRJK(C) Chiao Nan/ fimfESUVE - EEER | 1,350.00 | BBYImF T BARFIEDN

6 | PIBG SRJKC Chia Nan/ffEate/\REh= 1,000.00 | B2Bh 55 36/E = [ER L/ VEFEM
EEREHEE A TESE R

7 | PIBG SRJKC Chia Nan/ffimfe/NREh= 2,500.00 | Z&B)) LETI B

(250 fii%¥4% x RM 10)

8 |PIBG SRJK (C) Jinjang Tengah ( 1)/ 7,000.00 | Bk F R BAIEE
= RERIE T X ERBENE
9 |New Era Edu S/B | Hif2 T K F ¥ bz 500.00 | B FE RIS REEE
10 |Sek Men Persendirian Chung Hwa/ 200.00 | IBEAFE R B EL TR
= =PI hE
11 | Sek Men Persendirian Chung Hwa/ 500.00 | iR EREZEEES
= =M hFE
12 | Universiti Telekom S/B/ 300.00 | IBBN LB KRFEXFSRFERX
SIRAEKRFE (B) EXF= Z&EE

82 ZEEBMIIE2023FERRAR
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13 | Confucian Private Secondary School / 30,000.00 | ZENEF ML P FEREE
EF i pF
14 | Pei Yuan High School/ 57t % 500.00 | E5HBLEE
it (C)| 64,467.00
B8R % FKkE 5/ Hainan Clansmanship Association & Members

No. | 2= [E# / Recipients Amt /8(%8 | 5% /Purpose of donation
1 | Pertubuhan Hainan Chears/ 8,200.00 | ZABHEHIX BX K= AT EN,
E*ﬁtlﬁﬁﬂf»nzz
2 L. FIAXKEXEZERS - Wong Ah Seng 5,800.00 | BEBNIE T BELRFR/K BB 2R 2 NG
3 |II.FRAXKBEERS - 7,120.00 | BB T X BEX R ZE R RTRbE
Poyou Holidays Sdn Bhd ( 80 A x RM89) #%(11/09/22)
4 |IET. FEXEEEZE R % - Efawin Enterprise 1,676.00 | ZEhiT BEXBEEERS- F
m%‘]ﬂﬁ%‘
5 [T FRAXKBKEERS - 2,500.00 | ZABHEHIGIT, RAXEAKRE R
Ta Soon Iron Works Sdn Bhd =18
6 | WEEERELLEFT - Ng Kwee Lee 2,400.00 ?é%iﬂi?éﬁﬁi’éfﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁ*%%%
0
7 | WIDSAISREIERLEFR -Tan Chee Hooi 2,400.00 %Eﬂiﬁ‘ﬂ‘%i’éfﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ*%ﬁ%
0
8 | Persatuan Hainan Yong Peng Johor/ 2,000.00 | 18Bh 2 PR EHFM AR ERE
KEBERIE MEZ 2
9 | Persatuan Hainan Yong Peng Johor/ 1,500.00 | 8Bhk EBmAIEERR LN E
K BRARIE 7585
10 |Persatuan Hainan Grik/ E/1/8ESIE 2,000.00 | 8Bh & REBM(NE) EEKRE
11 | Lee Chow Han / ZEBBIR (K4392) 1,000.00 | #8BPuchong/k K& G M58
(K4373)
12 | Tan Kai Sen / BrFF&( 2,000.00 | $8Bh DAL B KK R R B2 IR BN &
13 | Yeoh Wai Wah@ Yong Wai Wah/ 1,000.00 | $EBh = R ETIREIE
HELE (K11441)
14 | Loh Siew Boi / 5548 (K9373) 1,000.00 | BB R EA EIREIS
15 | Soo Bee Kim / BRESEE (K2518) 2,000.00 | 1= R EAEREME
16 | Lim Jit Pow / #A B R (K2629) 1,000.00 | 1B8Bh= R EHZEIRBIE
17 |Wong Lan Wah / =7 (K7330) 1,000.00 | {8Bh= RELNFIEEE
18 | Diam Seng Kong / #{E%5R (K15738) 1,000.00 | EBh = A EZZEIRENE
19 | Wong Wei Kean / E&7T (K7407) 1,000.00 | {8Bh= R ELAERIEE
20 |Chiam Yok Jong / &£17% (K9605) 1,000.00 | 15Bh = RELA ERIEBNE
21 |Yayasan Hainan / /5@ && 6,000.00 | t5Ek /Bl EE
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22 | Fua Ah Nyang@ Fua Ah Moy / 1,000.00 | {BBh = RELAZFIEBE
BEIK (K6918)

23 | Chan Hai Choon / ;8= (K15827) 2,000.00 | 1BBh= R EAZEENE

24 |Foo Soon Keo / &i#E (K15185) 2,000.00 | iEBh= R EAHRME

25 | Cheong Pew Yong@ Chong Ah Kim / 1,000.00 | BB = A EL RIS
AR (K14756)

26 |Wong Thean Fatt / &M% (K11201) 1,000.00 | {8Bh= R ELAFIEBE

27 |Yim Tee Heng / =3¢ (K15103) 2,000.00 | BBz R EAFERBIE

28 |Lau Geok Mooi / XI| B8 (K6930) 1,000.00 | 15Bh = RELA ERIEBNE

29 |Ying Hock Chu@ Ying Hock Hai / il{&/& 1,000.00 | {EBh = RELAFHIRENE
(K4116)

30 |Lim Siew Hiang / #5%% (K9676) 1,000.00 | BENE REH HIERNS

31 | Tan Ah Mee@ Tan Mee Mee / 1,000.00 | 8B =R EA EIEEIE
PR3E3E (K8202)

32 |Loong Choon Phang / £&7 (K7393) 1,000.00 | BB =R EA RS

33 |Foo Yoke Ying / fFE 3 (K1399) 1,000.00 | BBh= REHEEE

34 | San Woon Poh@ Tan Woon Poh / 1,000.00 | fEBh = R EZZEIRENE
PRI IR (K6987)

35 [Chin Hin Loong / F&3M[ (K14173) 1,000.00 | {8Bh= R ELA IR E

36 | Chong Chin Hoong/ $ha134t (K14229) 1,000.00 | EBh = A ELAEIRENE

37 |Lai Hock Kuan/ 225¢&)h (K7125) 1,000.00 | 1BEh = REA ERIERE

38 |Foo Seong Joo/ FF¥E# (K16392) 1,000.00 | 18Bh 2 REHBIEH S

39 | Choong Kwong Lee/ ¢4l (K16534) 1,000.00 | BB R EH RS

40 |Ong Soon Moy/ E &k (K14240) 2,000.00 | 1BBh= R EAEREME

41 |Loh Ju Nee/ F#A1E (K17344) 2,000.00 | iEBh= R EAFIREE

42 |Persatuan Hainan Pontian/ 10,000.00 | EENNEEBZHARE SEIE
AR BERIE H—1tkE

43 | Klang Hainan Association / B£8R SIE 1,600.00 | 23{¥ “KEEH"E“128AFIBRF

E”&s&ﬁ%ﬁ

44 |Persatuan Hainan Sel.& W/P (Woman Sec- 1,000.00 | #Bh A= A G 5= 2N
tion)/ A= 2 [F

45 | The Federation of Hainan Association M’sia 1,000.00 | Z#&Bh SR AT 5@ExaEd3Z F L
(Women Section) /5 8m B AL H REB(EREERIBS)BIE

46 | Chim Kuai Ber@ Cheam Kuai Ber/ &1£i5 2,000.00 | {BBh=R1&EhE
(K12844)

47 | Foo Shiow Fang/ f155 % (K12545) 2,000.00 | $BBh&= R iEBhS

48 [Wee Kok Jong/ EEZA (K17441) 1,000.00 | {8Bh= AR

it (i) | 97,196.00
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202FESSBIRE

D.;8R ZF KR E& 5/ Hainan Clansmanship Association & Members

No. | 2B g8 / Recipients Amt /{8 | f&5E /Purpose of donation
Bal c/f| 97,196.00
49 |Wong Ah Seng (I/C 570406-10-5713) 10,000.00 | {E SR £ 4030 % B 51T N1
(K4156) JLEXERFR 42 2,
50 |Persatuan Hainan Kelantan/ 2,000.00 | #8Bh & R FREH N ETT 25
S=FEERIE
51 | The Federation of Hainan Association M’sia 500.00 | 5@k 2022FE 8B BE 2R K
(Youth Section) =ETEA
52 | Persatuan Hainan Batu Pahat/ 1,000.00 | IEmi S HIEEE B SIERY 2112
ERIEIEBRRIE BEXK
53 | Gan Hee Jeng / BifS1E (K17656) 1,000.00 | B REBI®
54 | Persatuan Hainan Wenchang K.L & Sel. / 600.00 | B S EBRAX ERZ=16/F
ERSEXERSE FLEFE
55 | Persatuan Hainan Sepang / S X EESIE 500.00 | BB - MAREHXBE=IELL0
RIS
56 |Persatuan Keturunan Foo Selangor Dan 600.00 [ ZR1X- BEFERES82BAERK
Kuala Lumpur/ EEFRRES BARXSRBEE
57 | Persatuan Keturunan Foo Selangor Dan 4,000.00 | #BH82 B F IR HEX IR = 5EThH
Kuala Lumpur/ EEFERES e
@ | EBh% / Benevolent Fund 1,000.00 | 1 i EBhEREB R 1E 4 RBIX
@ | Bf&/ Members’ Condolences 69,500.00 | 139fufF £ = R BIY
0 |2RERBEIMIR 72,594.43 | ZEAR11,542 fil
Group Member’s P/A Insurance
@ |HEBEEE /Old Folks Contributions 200,046.42 | ZHELE1,277 U
@ | &= /Study Awards 59,080.00 | SES R F4244 i
@ | M&kEREFFEE/ Study Awards Expenses 4,199.64
@ |44 / Transport of Banner 1,750.00
@ | TEBXIXE/ Wreath 8,220.00
=it (D) | 533,786.49
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hhEHkisE SR Donor List -2022

No. | EkiEE & RM
1 | Tenaga Tiub Sdn Bhd 100,000.00
2 The Association of Kwang Tung Cemetery Management of Kuala 30,000.00
Lumpur /SR AXIUEES

3 | YBEBIBEFR/YB Dato Teng Chang Khim 10,000.00
4 | R8BSt /Foo Sien Loon 5,000.00
5 |ER&EEREREZE 800.00
6 |FEXTE 500.00
7 | Mr. Tan See Pang /FRIFFRIE 100.00
8 Mdm Wong Thye Moi & Nyam Siew Ling 50.00

Bt 146,450.00
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Reports and Financial Statements
31 December 2022

Presented by Treasurer:
Mr. Chen FuXiang
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7 .

.\ The event of inconsistencies or interpretations between the English and Chinese Versions of

/ these financial report, the English version shall prevail.
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
IRESSZIRE
2022 12831HE R SiHEF

Mt

REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
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COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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Il EizEE 51 ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS 165
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MRS

EE' 11 fﬁ%ﬁ

PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

HERAH
STATEMENT BY THE GENERAL COUNCIL

AN, M ERIMEE118TT  In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements set
E16TIMMBSIRERFBIE S  out on pages 118 to 167 are properly drawn up so as to give
HES, UEXNTREBMIIE  a true and fair view of the financial position of Persatuan
7£2022512H31HMESIR  Hainan Selangor dan Wilayah Persekutuan as at 31
HESSMAFERNMS, LLRE  December 2022 and of its financial performance and receipts
B—RERNSITFEERL  and payments for the financial year then ended in accordance
,JﬁEILIﬁU\Z'ZSEﬁ, fFE5%A with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International
T s5iREinE EPR5538  Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the
HIEMNSENEIZSEHB]  rules and regulations of the Association.

BIFIRE o
KRIEBEZEE Signed on Behalf of the General Council,
SK I FME FO& WAH CHEK
President
WP pPE LIM SOO LEK
Secretary General
B R EFE CHEN FUXIANG
Treasurer
= E Kuala Lumpur
H#A: 09.05.2023 Date: 9 May 2023
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MRS

SfEBRERIE

PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

B (i 46 = N INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
1:21,‘ -A = B%f ﬁ OF PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH
ZIERBES

PERSEKUTUAN
ZE 1‘—,_ E i.l. Iﬁﬁ ;E gl: (Incorporated in Malaysia)
XM SIRETOEITIRS Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
P Opinion

ﬁgé?é%;ﬁiﬁ;?g %g;ﬂ_iffz(gﬂz‘ We have audited the financial statements of Persatuan Hainan
=78/l ’Zj\\ » AL 12 pan Wilayah Persekutuan (“the Association”), which comprise the
A31ENMSIRRR, URER—K , . "
S o B e R B 4 S = Statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the
LRI FEERR RN E LR : L
SINURIRNS 42, M 5E1E statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and
RHHR, AiEEASHEEE, the statement of receipts and payments for the financial year then
XL EE 118 167515 H, ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a significant
AN, Mt EMM SRR, ISIE  accounting policies, as set out on pages 118 to 167.
7£2022512831HM SR, A% In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true
ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ—fé’éﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁffgﬁ'ﬂ% and fair view of the financial position of the Association as at 31
%/%I)'L', *Dn”&a)\gm%wﬁf’ *EEE* December 2022, and of its financial performance and receipts and
*H;E:Fg%ﬁgbﬂ;ﬁi?ﬂg%ﬁffﬁf payment for the financial year then ended in accordance with
i*'%}uéﬂb L R e Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards and International

= ° Financial Reporting Standards.

WA= Y £k Basis for Opinion

RIZRIESHENS AT EIT We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on
WENERREIHRERHITEIT. AT  auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing. Our
EXEEAT A TRISE, ERAIBIRE  responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
REYERDH— SRR BB, B Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
flIFTESEY B ITIEE R LUE SB9%R  section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have

A JEON BT R b obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
Sy R B S ST Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

RIESRATSITIMHES(EXE We are independent of the Association in accordance with
A& TR R SEER M) (fEFR(4  the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice)
) M=t mEFREERERBRC  of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the
L=t MBI (B IESBA  |nternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International
Cod\e\ ), BRIVBIRUTRIEZINTT  Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International
E?J_zﬂ]*ﬁ\?\&({éﬁﬁﬂﬂ))@isay Code, Independence Standards) (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled
CERE S our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws
and the IESBA Code.

120 ZRBERE2023FERRAS
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MRS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKU-
TUAN (CONTINUED)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’
Report Thereon

The General Council of the Association is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial
statements of the Association and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Association does
not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the
Association, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements of the Association or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Council for the Financial
Statements

The General Council of the Association is responsible for the
preparation of financial statements of the Association that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting
Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards. The
General Council is also responsible for such internal controls

as the General Council determines are necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements of the Association that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Association, the
General Council is responsible for assessing the Association’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern

basis of accounting unless the General Council either intends to
liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The General Council of the Association is responsible for
overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements of the Association as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assur-
ance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on audit-
ing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influ-
ence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on
auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepti-
cism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements of the Association, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omis-
sions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Association’s internal controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclo-
sures made by the General Council.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the General Councils’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Associ-
ation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial state-
ments of the Association or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
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&, NEXLWBEARE, EERI]  to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
BITR. Bl JHI45IE, BIRIEEEHA]  evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,

ﬁﬁ;gu{?i%mf%a;iﬁggfgi future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to
%{#,ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%’%@“ﬂ’ﬁﬁg—ﬂ% continue as a going concern.

SEWHNBEE.

o JIESENMSIRRNEEZEM. 4 <« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
WHIRE (BEHE), UR=ENI  financial statements of the Association, including the disclosures,
SHRERENREENRZSEM,  and whether the financial statements of the Association represent
HEIAFHZH. the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

WI‘]EE%%\H%%,iﬁiﬁﬂ@%jﬁ?@%ﬁi We communicate with the General Council regarding, among other

ggﬁﬁﬂgﬂ%ﬁ%iﬂq E';ﬁg?:f, matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
3l Y BT S ~%'=7 =& gudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

A BRI A EATR. control that we identify during our audit.

Hth=E1m Other Matters

XMIREARZIRESLERN—1EE  This report is made solely to the Members of the Association, as a
NRENEESR, 5&7{51’Eﬁﬁ1’@ﬁ§ﬁo body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to
WFXBREHNE, BATZBEMEM  any other person for the contents of this report.

Htt AR,

F SR Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLT Andrew Heng
201906000600 (LLP0019411-LCA) No. 02935/08/2024 J
& AF 0117
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

25 Kuala Lumpur

H#5:09.05.2023 Date: 9 May 2023
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022
WESRRR2022F12831H

REEEELER
Elimination o
BEHiEe ESxHD on Inter Tota
Building Operating Funds' 2022 2021
sk Fund Funds Balances
Note RM RM RM RM RM
G ASSETS
E| ikt Non-current assets
B Property, plant and
TERIEE equipment 5 3,876,019 11,424,163 - 15,300,182 15,939,881
KEER= Investment properties 6 - 798,325 - 798,325 814,600
Hhiga Other investment 7 - 6,000 - 6,000 6,000
E At 7 Wk Other receivables 8 - 108,774 - 108,774 226,872
3,876,019 12,337,262 - 16213281 16987 353
R Current assets
EfE Inventories 9 - 244,339 - 244 339 243,805
= AN Other receivables,
- deposits and
E R T
& ey prepayments 8 67,350 1,508,867 - 1576217 1617 470
HEaEte Inter-fund balances 4429064 21,620,249 (22,072.213) - .
BITETE Deposits placed with
licensed banks 10 | 4,845,756 87,604,018 - 92449774 83,802,164
e RETES Cash and bank balances 5113 1,445,979 - 1451092 2183172
Taxrecoverable - 163,411 - 163,411 98,711
5,361,183 112,595,863 (22,072213) 95,884,833 87945322
HEE= TOTAL ASSETS 9,237,202  124,933125 (22,072213) 112,098,114 104932675
R EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BF2ENFR Equity attributable to the
Association
SRS Accumulated funds 11 7,146,836 102,643,923 - 109,790,759 102,832,601
_ Current liabilities
mant
E RS Other payables, deposts
e Ry R and accruals 12 - 2,307,355 - 2,307,355 2,100,074
Haats Inter-fund balances 2,090,366 19981847 (22072213) - .
R{$#E55 2090366 22280202 (22072213) 2307355 2,100,074
A R £ TOTAL EQUITY AND
'“ o LIABILITIES 9,237,202  124,933125 (22p72213) 112,098,114 104,932,675

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

PR MEMEREIRANR 2022F 12 A31BERNSITEE

BRES EcEE &
Building Operating Total

Fund Funds 2022 2021

RM RM RM RM
N INCOME
EIL N Activities income - 4,026,934 4026934 2336 365
GAURE | Disposal of fixed assets - 999 999 -
25T ON Dividend income - 150 150 150
EiEEN Donations - 8,786,252 8,786,252 6,790 832
AREE Entrance fees and members'
=5\ subscriptions - 15,925 15925 8,110
EHATERF S Fixed deposit interest 115,366 1,959,276 2074642 1,781 884
{RBGZRNG Insurance claims - 155,400 155,400 -
BN Rental income - 570,075 570,075 785 107

115,366 15,515,011 15630377 11,702,448
B Less:
F= EXPENDITURE
JESIH X Activities expenses = 1,298,768 1,298,768 578 176
BEREAX Annual General Meeting expenses - 123,762 123,762 239,178
BRRRAR Extraordinary General Meeting - 59,969 £9.969 33,046
[ hEF R A Assessment and quit rent - 58,990 58,990 53 571
EHitER Audit fee - 54,000 54 000 54 000
RITURER Bank charges 11 49,912 49923 42 210
MEz{Egs Compensation expenses - 797,947 797 947 -
PSRN Condolences and compliments - 22,935 22935 21,068
IR Depreciation
- B TREMSE - property, plant and equipment - 906,135 906,135 901,751
- BB EH - investment properties - 16,275 16,275 16,275
kg Donations - 643,941 643941 565,960
B2 Electricity - 278,950 278950 202 263
Kz Water - 13,860 13,860 6,131
BN Entertainment - 15,652 15,652 8,802
1R Insurance : - 117,746 117 746 106 610
E ATt A International Organisation for
ElPR BRI Standardisation expenses - 2,544 2544 3,143
S TR Legal and professional fees - 304,185 304,185 191 857
égi&%ﬂ_ﬁ Medical expenses - 18,618 18618 14 148
ST Meeting expenses - 15,779 15,779 9,000
IRE TS Neyvspapers and periodicals - 3,571 3571 3 659
IAEEKE Office refreshm_ents _ - 1,254 1,254 1,356
HBE, ENRIR S B2 Postages, printing and stationery - 45,369 45 369 23,796

. Sub-total carried forward 1 4,850,162 4850173 3,075 998

IMTEETR T
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 (CONTINUED)

e MEIER AR 2022 F 12 A31HE RS ITHEE &)

EBRES EizEE BN
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM
INTELER Sub-total brought forward 1 4,850,162 4850173 3,075 998
SRHEFX Praying expenses - 402,654 402 654 219 271
FIHPENRI 2% Printing of magazine - - - 48 576
TiEFHE (BHEQE) Project expenses (Mazu Park) - 103,001 103,001 -
s Rental - 9,550 9550 17 825
HIERRTF Repairs and maintenance - 597,715 597715 383725
AT Staff costs
=l - allowances - 10,034 10,034 8954
AN - bonus - 103,948 103948 108 696
SN k3 - Employees' Provident Fund - 216,760 216,760 237 B23
SR - SOCSO - 29,940 29940 31,429
B ARG - overtime . 173,474 173,474 110,287
FrE - salaries - 2,047,321 2,047 321 2,024 188
- BRI R - Employment Insurance System - 2488 2,488 2,694
F15 Subscriptions - - - 13,985
EBiR TS Telephone = 11,172 1172 11,116
BRIZHX IT expenses . 20,799 20,799 27 101
11 8,579,018 8579029 6,321 469
&R SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 115,355 6,935,993 7051348 5380979
#5 GERR13) Taxation (Note 13) - (93,190) (93,190) (92 304)
SUFERSR SURPLUS FOR THE
GER1D) FINANCIAL YEAR (Note 11) 115,355 6,842,803 6,958,158 5,288 675

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
NI AHRERTE2022F 12331 BERMISITERE

S EEFIRIE
MES5RITER

LN

T ON

L CON
EEWN
REWAN
GRELON
ERRTETRAE
AZEM
F{atic

B E e

GEEALON

HAb M3
HAth i
EERFE
BRIEE &
BREIRR
REQZRNE
MIRITENER

Cashand bank balances as at
beginning of the finandal year

RECEIPTS

Activities income

Advance receipts

Deposits received

Dividend received

Donations re ceived

Fixed Depositsinterest

Entrance fees and members
subscriptions

Inter fund transfers

Inter fund transfers- Building Fund

Rentalincome

Other payables

Other receivables

Study loan repayment

Refundable deposit

Bank Guarantee Issuance refund

Insurance daims

Placement of fixed deposit from bank

A ZEEIK
E imination
BHNEE EizES£  oninter B
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM RM
5565,586 80,419,750 - 85,085336 81,095,431
- 2,932,696 - 2,932,696 1,691,619
- 1,248,878 - 1,248,878 822,668
- 3,375 - 3,375 2,000
- 150 - 150 150
- 8,775,248 - 8,775,248 6,790,343
114,915 1,855,881 - 1,970,796 1,918,504
- 14,775 - 14,775 6,410
- 2,057,891 (2,057,891) - -
- 820622  (829,622) - -
- 487,516 - 487,516 219,047
- 41,046 - 41,046 2,564
- 551,181 - 551,181 274,388
- 161,851 - 161,851 118,560
- 41,500 - 41,500 2,500
- - - - 151,170
- 155,400 - 155,400 -
- 1,139,749 - 1,139,749 1,900,000
114,915 20,325,757 (2,887,513) 17,553,189 13,906,423
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 (CONTINUED)
NFISZ R R 2026 12331 AR SITHEE &)

R

]

[VRaRliN

Pt bt
BEASHFX
BRsRAR

I ThEHL S R
RITURER

BIs KB Y
TR

¢!

R

K28

7 EM &

Frigfi ATk
RIQER
AL
EfrSERRTS

EENSERRERR

553
EERBEMEE
B
2NFEH
WER T
DREZKER
EREE

£

HRER ENRI K S AL %%
o

T & S,

T BRigE
fpEE IR
HERIRA
iz
INERET T

Less:

PAYMENT S

Accruals

Activities expenses

Annual General Meeting expenses
Extra Ordinary Meeting expenses
Assessment and quit rent

Bank charges

Condolences and compliments
Depostt refunded

Donations

Elecriaty

Water

Entertainment

Income taxinstaiments

Insurance

Inter-fund transfers

Inter fund transfer -to operating fund

Intemational Organisation for
Standardisation expenses

Legal and professional fees

I edical expenses

I eeting expenses

Newspapers and periodicals

O ffice refreshments

Placement of fixed deposits

Praying expenses

Postages, printing and stationery

Prepayments

Purchase of property, plant
and equipment

Slope strenghtening works

Repairs and maintenance

Rental

Sub-total carried fonvard

HEEE SR IK
Elimination
BREE EiIEEE  oninter BE
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM RM

- 76,468 - 76,468 70,130
- 1,080,373 - 1,080,373 507,551
- 123,762 - 123,762 234,829
- 59,970 - 59,970 34,645
- 58,990 - 58,990 83,571
10 49,911 - 49,921 42,210
- 22,935 - 22,935 21,088
- 36,000 - 36,000 12,303
- 643,941 - 643,941 476,160
- 278,950 - 278,950 202,263
- 13,860 - 13,860 6,131
- 14,928 - 14,928 8,232
- 157,892 - 157,892 198,248
- 85,158 - 85,158 11,656

2,057,891 (2,057,891) - -

829,622 - (829,622) - -
- 2,544 - 2,544 3,143
- 304,185 - 304,185 174,357
- 18,618 - 18,618 14,148
- 15,778 - 15,778 9,000
- 3,57 - 3,5M1 3,659
- 1,254 - 1,254 1,356
1,139,749 - 1,139,749 1,900,000
- 228,352 - 228,352 134,367
- 44,598 - 44,508 22,638
- 214664 - 214,664 160,973
- 266,438 - 266,438 328,766
- - - - 1,135,084
- 586,425 - 586,425 371,705
- 8,050 - 8,050 17,825
829,632 7595256 (2,887,513) 5537374 6,156,018
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 (CONTINUED)

WINFISZ(HRER 2022F 12 331 BERAITERE (42)

REEZEEIK
E imination
ENEE EizEsE oninter BER
Building  Operating Funds' Total

Fund Funds Transfer 2022 2021

RM RM RM RM RM
INGEFA ETT Sub-total brought fonvard 820,632  7,595255 (2,887513) 5,537,374 6,156,018
FI4ENRI 28 Printing o f magazne - - - - 48,576
BT Staff costs
-G - allowances - 9,301 - 9,301 8,954
S rZAN - bonus - 103,948 - 103,948 108,696
-BRATRE - Employees' Provident Fund - 216,632 - 216,632 237,623
- RRE -S0CSO - 20,923 - 29,923 31,429
- BRI - Employment Insurance system - 2,486 - 2,486 2,694
BN - overtime - 148,179 - 148,179 85,607
-FhE - salaries - 2,047,207 - 2,047 207 2,024,188
EF Inventories - 228,020 - 228,020 116,570
BE¥EE Study loan - 54,000 - 54,000 34,000
HAR {3 Other payables - 75,269 - 75,269 100,681
F18 Subscriptions - - - - 13,985
FEIEER Telephone . 10,443 = 10,443 11,115
BRI ZHZ IT expenses - 20,799 - 20,799 26,382
E TR Deposit and advances - 3,100 - 3,100 -
T (F &) Purchase of land (deposit) - 250,000 - 250,000 -
TR 2R Compensation expenses - 797,947 - 797,947 -
TiEFHE (BHEQR) Project expenses (Mazu Park) - 103,001 - 103,001 -

820,632 11,695510 (2,887,513) 9,637,629 9,016,518
RIS REN NET CASH INFLOW (714,717) 8,630,247 R 7915530 4,889,905
FAMESWITER  Cashand bank balancesas at yearend 4,850,859 89,049,997 = 93,000,856 85,985,336
WMESMEFERSS  AIALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH
e EQUIVALENTS:
MES5RBITES Cashand bank balances 5113 1,445979 - 1,451,092 2,183,172
RITERE Deposits placed with licensed banks 4845756 87,604,018 - 02,449774 83,802,164
FEMEE5RTER Cashand bank balancesas at yearend 4,850,869 89,049,997 - 93,000,866 85,985,336
B -EKHEATERR Less: - long term deposit (4,845,756) (87,604,018) - (92,440,774)  (83,802,164)
FEUEE5NEEE Cashand cash equivalent as at year end 5113 1,445,979 - 1,451,092 2,183,172
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
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1. FEED
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B RIFRFR, 255 X EEM
&8, U EEREEES.

AR TEE, XEFEERMIME
RSB EANE,

SENETEMSEHETEGS,
Persiaran Endah, Off Jalan Syed
Putra, 50460 Kuala Lumpur.
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2.1 B17/HA

RIERI S5 IRAERIE S RN
SiRELE (MFRSS) . EIFRIAS1R
HANE (IFRSs) IR =IER EF2A]
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MFPS 139 W55 TR AR RS
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mw, A ZSHIENIAENS

BER#HITE AR,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Association is a non-profit organisation registered under the
Societies Act, 1966 with the objective of promoting friendly relations,
economy, culture, education and welfare among its members, and
of managing the affairs of the Thean Hou Temple.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these
principal activities during the financial year.

The principal place of the Association is located at 65, Persiaran
Endah, Off Jalan Syed Putra, 50460 Kuala Lumpur.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the General
Council in accordance with a resolution of the General Council on 9
May 2023.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

21 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared
in accordance with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRSSs”), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
and the requirements of the Rules and Regulations of the
Association.

2.2 Adoption of amendments/improvements to MFRSs
The Association has adopted the following amendments/
improvements to MFRSs for the current financial year:

Amendments/Improvements to MFRSs

MFRS 1  First-time Adoption of Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
MFRS 3  Business Combinations

MFRS 9 Financial Instruments

MFRS 116 Property, Plant and Equipment

MFRS 137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

MFRS 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

The adoption of the above amendments/improvements to MFRSs
did not have any significant effect on the financial statements of the
Association, and did not result in significant changes to the Associa-
tion’s existing accounting policies.
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2.3 FIMFRSLURMEZATRBREAR

EMHIMFRSEHELE /CE

REERRATREZAHE

e R A RLAVFTMFRSs. XfMFRSs
HUEIE/CAE:

MEREZ[FHY

STTBHRERL

¥TMFRSs
MFRS17 fRE&RE  2023%F181H

YMFRSEVEIE/ B0E

MFRS1 S$—%%H 2023F181H#
MFRS

MFRS3 @lksEsd 2023%F1818#
MFRS5  $¥E{HEHEMLERIVSESH
EREAR  2023FE1H184#
MFRS7 W3 TR:#%%E 2023F1810#
MFRSO MM£THE  2023F1818#
MFRS10 &HMSIRE HEHA
MFRS15 FIZFZIT 2023F18184#
=G ON
MFRS 16 #HS 202454818/
MFRS17 {RIEARE 20231818
MFRS 101 21531k 202351818/
202318184/
20241818
MFRS 107 ME&mEik 202318184

MFRS 108 &1,  2023&181H
BERTHEHEER

MFRS 112 FRiS#t 202321818

MFRS 116 = f5 2023&1818#
g

MFRS 119 BEFIE  2023&F181H#

MFRS 128 SBXERIA  3EHR/
BRIV 2023F 15184

MFRS 132 W53 TR 2 2023F181H#

MFRS 136 WA5389550 2023518 18#

MFRS 137 #&&. B0k 2023F1518#
MmExA=  2023F1818#

MFRS 138 FEHZ2 2023F1H1H#
MFRS 140 $3RsH™  2023F1H18#

2, BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

MRS

2.3 New MFRS and amendments/improvements to MFRSs

that have been issued, but yet to be effective

The Association has not adopted the following new MFRS and
amendments/improvements to MFRSs that have been issued, but

yet to be effective:

Effective for financial periods

New MFRS
MFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
Amendments/Improvements to MFRSs

MFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Malaysian
Financial Reporting Standards

MFRS 3 Business Combinations

MFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and

Discontinued Operations

MFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

MFRS 9 Financial Instruments

MFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

MFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Cus-
tomers

MFRS 16 Leases

MFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements

MFRS 107 Statements of Cash Flows

MFRS 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Ac-
counting Estimates and Errors

MFRS 112 Income Taxes

MFRS 116 Property, Plant and Equipment

MFRS 119 Employee Benefits

MFRS 128 Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures

MFRS 132 Financial instruments: Presentation

MFRS 136 Impairment of Assets

MFRS 137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

MFRS 138 Intangible Assets

MFRS 140 Investment Property

beginning on or after

1 January 2023

1 January 2023#

1 January 2023*
1 January 2023*

1 January 2023*
1 January 2023*
Deferred

1 January 2023*

1 January 2024
1 January 2023

1 January 2023/
1 January 20237/
1 January 2024

1 January 2023#
1 January 2023

1 January 2023
1 January 2023*

1 January 2023*

Deferred/
1 January 2023#

1 January 2023*
1 January 2023#
1 January 2023*

1 January 2023#
1 January 2023#
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2, BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRS and amendments/improvements to MFRSs
that have been issued, but yet to be effective (Continued)

(a) The Association plans to adopt the above applicable new MFRS
and amendments/improvements to MFRSs when they become
effective. A brief discussion on the above significant new MFRS
and amendments/improvements to MFRSs that may be applicable
to the Association are summarised below.

Amendments to MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial
Statements

The amendments include specifying that an entity’s right to

defer settlement of a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period must have substance and must exist at the end
of the reporting period; clarifying that classification of liability

is unaffected by the likelihood of the entity to exercise its right

to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period; clarifying how lending conditions

affect classification of a liability; and clarifying requirements for
classifying liabilities an entity will or may settle by issuing its own
equity instruments.

The amendments require an entity to disclose its material
accounting policy information rather than significant accounting
policies. The amendments, amongst others, also include
examples of circumstances in which an entity is likely to consider
an accounting policy information to be material to its financial
statements. To support this amendments, MFRS Practice
Statement 2 was also amended to provide guidance on how to
apply the concept of materiality to accounting policy information
disclosures. The guidance and examples provided in the MFRS
Practice Statement 2 highlight the need to focus on entity-specific
information and demonstrate how the four-step materiality
process can address standardised (or boilerplate) information and
duplication of requirements of MFRSs in the accounting policy
information disclosures.

The latest amendments to MFRS 101 clarify how conditions

with which an entity must comply within 12 months after the
reporting period affect the classification of a liability. As such, the
amendments specify that covenants to be complied with after the
reporting date do not affect the classification of debts as current or
non-current at the reporting date. Instead, the amendments require
an entity to disclose information about these covenants in the notes
to the financial statements.
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2, BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)
Amendments to MFRS 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments revise the definition of accounting estimates

to clarify how an entity should distinguish changes in accounting
policies from changes in accounting estimates. The distinction is
important because the changes in accounting estimates are applied
prospectively to transactions, other events, or conditions from

the date of that change, but changes in accounting policies are
generally also applied retrospectively to past transactions and other
past events.

24 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Association are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates
(“the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented
in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”), which is the functional currency of the
Association.

2.5 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on
the historical cost basis, except as otherwise disclosed in Note 3 to
the financial statements.

2.6 Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of the
income and expenditure during the reported year. It also requires
General Council to exercise their judgement in the process of
applying the Association’s accounting policies. Although these
estimates and judgement are based on the General Council’ best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may differ.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
Association’s financial statements are disclosed in Note 4 to the
financial statements.

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 133

Final 0511.indd 133

@ 5/11/2023 12:03:54 PM



MRS

3. EXITEEREA

31

NTREMSI/ERWEDN, =
IERNEFIRIEAEMRS B,
RIUAENEES NE—TE
THEFIHM S IREK A
i, iTEFM“%R% B
REMEZERANRIBANE X
IR, FRNES RS H A
4H, PEAEE5EIEES,

BREENRR, A2 AK
HEXREERET B,

ECEEARBTAXES
BED, BRZFRIENE
o

UTHRITER—EREE
A, LU A 5 55
BEEXRANTE,

FEsti=. A& LARARIR

FREREM. [ EMiRE,
AN ES T AR A5 B A R AR T
IBRIBURIER (A08) 51 o T
NI B HURR K BIBUR 2
IRIEI 53R 13.8 (b)
HY ML o PR 25 B 18 B 15 A L
HY%%’!ET RS S5

P EMRER— TR
ARNEZE D AE A
ERHIMR, ENE LS~
[ IR &EBARRDEIEMK.

BB EAg&EN—
NI B BB AR, TEIE X AIEHE,
W EERTE R AR E BN AR
HIAA—I R E=, RE
SiRAIRe = HINANARER 7 25 7=
ﬁ*m*ﬂ%—zm*Um:{‘lummz
BRI NRER ARSI EHITE
A =X S EXAUEE 2 BYIK
A S TREUEH A G
%1%%%&&$Eﬂ&iﬂ)&ﬁ%§

KAMIZ L A SZEHTIH,
EREBERERIRLIR EH!
R BT, F X IE 14
RMER A EMBEM T B
Mg, BERAELEITIA, &
—ING XA EBIRIRE A ITHY
fEFHARR , MEL AR AR R30I BRHT
B, EIFFRIRNME: T XD
BEMMmERNEERSE (R)
T

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The resources of Association are classified for financial reporting

purposes into funds established according to their nature and

purposes. Separate financial statements are maintained for each
fund. However, on the statement of financial position, statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, and statement of
receipts and payments, the respective funds have been combined

into two groups, namely, Building Fund and Operating Funds.

Building Fund represents resources restricted for the construction

of the Thean Hou Temple and its extensions.

Operating Funds represent the portion of expendable funds that are

available to support the activities of the Association.

The following accounting policies have been used consistently

in

dealing with items which are considered material in relation to the

financial statements.

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

All property, plant and equipment were initially stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The

policy for the recognition and measurement of impairment losses

is in accordance with Note 3.8(b) to the financial statements. C

ost

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the asset. When significant parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as

separate items of property, plant and equipment.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and
equipment is included in the asset’s carrying amount or recogn
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable th

ised
at

the future economic benefits associated with the part will flow to
the Association and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and

maintenance are charged to the profit or loss as incurred.

Freehold land is not depreciated as it has indefinite useful life.
Work-in-progress is not depreciated as this asset is not yet
available for use. All other property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight line basis to write off the cost of each
asset to its residual value over the estimated useful lives of the

assets concerned. The principal annual rates used for this purpose

are as follows:
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Properties 2%

Renovation 20%

Motor vehicles 20%

Furniture, fittings and equipment 10% - 25%

Buddha statues 10%

Musical, lion dance and other instruments 10%

The residual values, useful life and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. The
effects of any revisions of the residual values, useful lives and
depreciation method are included in profit or loss for the financial
year in which the changes arise.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in the accounts until the
assets are no longer in use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset is included in the profit or loss in the period the asset is
derecognised.

3.2 Investment Properties

Investment properties which are held either to earn rental income
or for capital appreciation or for both and are not substantially
occupied by the Association. Such properties are measured

initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to the

initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The policy for the recognition and measurement of impairment
losses is in accordance with Note 3.8(b) to the financial statements.

Depreciation of investment properties are provided on the straight
line basis to write off the cost of investment properties to their
residual value over their estimated useful lives of the investment
properties. The estimated useful lives of the investment properties
are as follows:

Leasehold land and
building

Over the remaining lease period of 39 years

1.2%

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have
been disposed off or when the investment properties are perma-
nently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is
expected from their disposals. Any gains and losses on the retire-
ment or disposal of investment properties are recognised in the
profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

Freehold buildings
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.3 Revenue recognition

The Association recognises revenue that depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Association expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue recognition of the Association is applied for each contract
with a customer or a combination of contracts with the same
customer (or related parties of the customer).

The Association measures revenue from sale of good or service
at its transaction price, being the amount of consideration to
which the Association expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring promised good or service to a customer, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as goods and
service tax, adjusted for the effects of any variable consideration,
constraining estimates of variable consideration, significant
financing components, non-cash consideration and consideration
payable to customer. If the transaction price includes variable
consideration, the Association uses the expected value method
by estimating the sum of probability-weighted amounts in a range
or possible consideration amounts, or the most likely outcome
method, depending on which method the Association expect to
better predict the amount of consideration to which it is entitled.

For contract with separate performance obligations, the transaction
price is allocated to the separate performance obligations on the
relative stand-alone selling price basis. If the stand-alone selling
price is not directly observable, the Association estimates it by
using the costs plus margin approach.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised by
reference to each distinct performance obligation in the contract
with customer, i.e. when or as a performance obligation in the
contract with customer is satisfied. A performance obligation is
satisfied when or as the customer obtains control of the good or
service underlying the particular performance obligation, which the
performance obligation may be satisfied at a point in time or over
time.
(a) Rental and interest income

Rental and interest income are recognised on accrual basis.

(b) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.3 Revenue recognition (CONTINUED)

(c) Donation, members’ subscriptions and other income
Donation, members’ subscriptions and other income are

recognised on receipt basis.

34 Donated services and other non-monetary donations
No amounts are reflected in the financial statements for donated
services and other non-monetary donations for which no objective
basis is available to measure their fair values.

3.5 Inventories
Inventories are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost
is determined on the specific identification basis.

3.6 Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current
and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised
directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

(a)Current tax

Current tax is the expected taxes payable or receivable on the
taxable income or loss for the financial year, using the tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous financial years.

(b)Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method on temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the statement of
financial position. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and unused tax credits, to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.6 Income taxes(continued)

Deferred tax is not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that is not a business combination and that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow

the benefit of part or all of that deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets
to be utilised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity, or on
different tax entities, but they intend to settle their income tax
recoverable and income tax payable on a net basis or their tax
assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

(c) Sales and services tax

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount
of sales and services tax except:

* where the sales and services tax incurred in a purchase of
assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in
which case the sales and services tax is recognised as part of the
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as
applicable; and

* receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of
sales tax included.

The net amount of sales and services tax recoverable from, or
payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables
or payables in the statement of financial position.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.7 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Association becomes a party to
the contract provisions of the financial instrument.

Except for the receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Association has applied the practical
expedient, the financial instruments are recognised initially at its
fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial
liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
asset and financial liability. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit

or loss. Receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Association has applied the practical
expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under
MFRS 15.

An embedded derivative is recognised separately from the host
contract and accounted for as a derivative if, and only if, it is not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract, it is a separate instrument with the same terms as
the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative
and the hybrid contract is not measured as fair value through profit
or loss. The host contract, in the event an embedded derivative

is recognised separately, is accounted for in accordance with the
policy applicable to the nature of the host contract.

A derivative embedded within a hybrid contract containing a
financial asset host is not accounted for separately. The financial
asset host together with the embedded derivative is required to be
classified in its entirety as a financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss.
(a) Subsequent measurement
The Association categorises the financial instruments as follows:

(i) Financial assets
For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are
classified in four categories:

+ Financial assets at amortised cost

+ Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income with recycling of cumulative gains and
losses

+ Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.7 Financial instruments(Continued)

(i) Financial assets (Continued)

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows
characteristics of the financial asset.

The Association reclassifies financial assets when and only when
their business models for managing those assets change.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the
Association’s business model for managing the asset and the cash
flow characteristics of the asset. The Association classifies its debt
instruments at:

Amortised cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows and those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets at
amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective
interest method and are subject to impairment. The policy for the
recognition and measurement of impairment is in accordance with
Note 3.8(a). Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the financial asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

(a) Subsequent measurement (Continued)
The Association categorises the financial instruments as follows
(Continued):

(i) Financial assets (Continued)
Equity instruments

The Association subsequently measures all equity invest ments
at fair value. Upon initial recognition, the Association can make
an irrevocable election to classify its equity investments that is not
held for trading as equity instruments designated at FVOCI. The
classification is determined on an instrument-by instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are not recycled to
profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the profit
or loss when the right of payment has been established, except
when the Association benefits from such proceeds as a recovery

of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains
are recorded in other comprehensive income. Equity instruments
designated at FVOCI are not subject to impairment assessment.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.7 Financial instruments(Continued)
(i) Financial liabilities

The Association classifies its financial liabilities at amortised

cost.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Subsequent to initial recognition, other financial liabilities are

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the financial
liabilities are derecognised and through the amortisation process.

(b) Derecognition

A financial asset or a part of it is derecognised when, and only
when:

(i) the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or

(i) the Association has transferred its rights to receive cash

flows from the asset or have assumed an obligation to pay the

received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party

under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Associa
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Association has neither transferred nor retaine
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but have
transferred control of the asset.

tion

d

The Association evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset,

nor transferred control of the asset, the Association continues

to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of its continuing

involvement. In that case, the Association also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Association has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the

transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carryi

ng

amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that

the Association could be required to repay.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any

new liability assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(b) Derecognition (Continued)

A financial liability or a part of it is derecognised when, and only
when, the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. On derecognition of a financial liability, the
difference between the carrying amount and the consideration paid,
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss.

(c) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is presented in the statement of financial position if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

In accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify
for derecognition, the Association shall not offset the transferred
asset and the associated liability.

3.8 Impairment of assets

(a) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets measured at amortised cost, financial assets
measured at FVOCI, lease receivables, or a loan commitment

and financial guarantee contracts will be subject to the impairment
requirement in MFRS 9 which is related to the accounting for
expected credit losses on the financial assets. Expected credit loss
is the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
a default occurring as the weights.

The Association measures loss allowance at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit loss, except for the following, which are
measured as 12-month expected credit loss:

+ debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the
reporting date; and

+ other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk
(i.e. risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial
instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

For receivables, the Association applied the simplified approach
permitted by MFRS 9 to measure the loss allowance at an amount
equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating
expected credit loss, the Association considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Association’s historical
experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-
looking information.

EESHERIE2023FERAKRS

Final 0511.indd 142

@ 5/11/2023 12:03:56 PM



3. EXITEEREA (47)
3.8 HEHUR (40)
(a) MASSZE™HUR (42)

SIEIAN—TIA S35 = B9 S BTXL
REEM, MR CEBEEEEFRAN
o

RIEM TS E2ELY, 1R

s BRALETEEANIENE
RX55, R BIRRIERFENE
RBMERIEINERIER;

« WSRFHNGEMETRELTH
BEI0XK, FFIFRIERE GEM
FERAN, UBT—HEARN
EEIRER IS,

FHAME ST S IREVEREE, R E—TU
55 T ABIFHAE RURIE], Fra FIREE:
R FRHREVTTHAE TR,

RABHFARE R SR, 2AE
RSHBERHIN—ER, ERERTM
HARE TSI, MXEETERK B A
ZfE, —II T ArgEE12TA
%Wﬁiﬁ’ﬂ%ﬁﬁé’ﬂ%#ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂ@
£Ro

AT E RS, R B
KETHA, RRIEATFEEXPLAIREK
EREYHA,

FREARYE BT ML Z X 55 T RAYF
HAE ARV S BT SRR —Fhal AR
A&t BIFRFE MEETAINE M
B IMEETRIE—MIIRES
EIRZESRI L & 7 AN Z A A TR
HASREIR IS [BIRVEE,

FUHRMS B3 S 1R 55 2 BYSKRRA
Fifrilo

EE—MEWEHR, RIETHE LU
RS E=REERIER
PRl — T S A K2R,
WMRE—NHZNEHLE, Sz
SEREHNEITREMENETER
FIFZMR, — TN 2R R RS BB
BIEE, B3 FARSE GRS EIN
BuRE:

MRS

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.8 Impairment of assets(Continued)
(a) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Association assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset
has increased significantly if it is more than its credit terms.
The Association considers a financial asset to be in default when:

» the borrower is unable to pay its credit obligations to the
Association in full, without taking into account any credit
enhancement held by the Association; or

» the contractual payment of financial asset is more than 90 days
past due unless the Association has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is
more appropriate.

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of lifetime
expected credit losses that represent the expected credit losses
that result from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.

The maximum period considered when estimating expected
credit losses is the maximum contractual period over which the
Association is exposed to credit risk.

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of
credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls) over
the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is
the difference between the cash flows that are due to an entity in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive.

Expected credit losses are discounted at the effective interest rate
of the financial assets.

At each reporting date, the Association assesses whether financial
assets carried at amortised cost are credit-impaired. A financial
asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that
financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is

credit-impaired include observable data about the following events:
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.8 Impairment of assets(Continued)

(a) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

* significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;

» a breach of contract, such as a default of past due event;

 the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual
reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, having granted
to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider; or

* it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation.

The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) shall be
recognised in profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss. For
financial assets measured at FVOCI, the loss allowance shall be
recognised in other comprehensive income and shall not reduce
the carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement of
financial position.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either
partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the Association
determines that the debtor does not have assets or source of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are
written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to
comply with the Association’s procedure for recovery of amounts
due.

(b) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of non-financial assets (except for inventories)
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the Association makes an estimate of the asset’s
recoverable amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together
into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of
non-financial assets or cash-generating units (“CGUSs”).

The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is the higher of its
fair value less costs of disposal and its value-in-use. In assessing
value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted

to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset or CGU. In determining the fair value
less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.8 Impairment of assets(Continued)
(b) Impairment of non-financial assets(Continued)

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceed its recoverable
amount, the carrying amount of asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of a CGU or
groups of CGUs are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
other assets in the unit or groups of units on a pro-rata basis.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there
is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses

may no longer exist or may have decreased. An impairment loss is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the assets recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognised. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted by
the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

3.9 Employee Benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits

Wages, salaries, social security contribution,
bonuses and non-monetary benefits are accrued in the period in
which the associated services are rendered by the employees.
Short term accumulating compensated absences such as paid
annual leave are recognised when services are rendered by
employees that increase their entitlement to future compensated
absences. Short term non-accumulating compensated absences
sick leave, maternity and paternity leave are recognised when
absences occur.

(i) Post-employment benefits

The Association contributes to the Employees’ Provident
Fund, the national defined contribution plan. The contributions are
charged to the profit or loss in the period to which they are related.
Once the contributions have been paid, the Association has no
further payment obligations.
3.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of receipts
and payments comprise cash in hand, demand deposits and
balances with banks that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.11  Fair Value Measurement

The fair value of an asset or a liability, except for lease
transactions, is determined as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The
measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market or

in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous
market.

For non-financial asset, the fair value measurement takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Association uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair
value measurements are categorised into different levels in a fair
value hierarchy based on the input used in the valuation technique
as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Association can access at the
measurement date.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly.
Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The Association recognises transfers between levels of the fair

value hierarchy as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfers.

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying accounting policies that have significant effect in
determining the amounts recognised in the financial statements
include the following:
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SIESHEIR. DM EEIR L
10 LA IR 5T & RFN,
AREH AR RE P ERFAIE
FRHER

Y

o

5. B T B RigdE (50

AR At

At cost

KAMBE LM Freehold lands

MRS

4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(i) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for receivables are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rate. The
Association uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting inputs to the expected credit losses (“ECL”) calculation,
based on the Association’s past history, existing market conditions
as well as forward-looking estimates at the end of each reporting
period.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed
default rates, forward-looking estimates and ECL is a significant
estimate. The amount of ECL is sensitive to changes in
circumstances and of forecast economic conditions over the
expected lives of the receivables. The Association’s assessment
of the indicators, historical credit loss experience and forecast of
economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s
actual default in the future.

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

g7Es Building fund

2022 2021
RM RM
3,876,019 3,876,019
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T BUR &
5. B T ERI&E (4R) 5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
EnEE
« Operating Funds = >
%Eﬂ]mﬁ RN %iﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ%‘ﬁﬁ
urniture, usical,
e =45 =g Fittings #his Lion dance
Properties & Work-in- Motor and Buddha and other fSdil
= Renovation  progress vehicles Equipment statue Instruments Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
2022 2022
B Cost
2021818 a1 January 2022 9775295 3975840 2,079 819 234839 3100760 397 406 1161834 20,725793
s Additions - - - 243,000 19,478 - 3960 266 438
SEE Disposals - - - (61,650) - - - {61 650)
20224F12H31H At 31 December 2022 9775295 3975840 2,079 819 416,189 3,120,238 397 406 1,165,794 20,930 581
IR Accumulated
Depreciation
20224F1H1H At 1 January 2022 2029707 2,789,299 - 234 837 2423947 254 149 929992 8 B61 931
A . Depreciation for the
\ El-l-fﬂ;?ﬁla financial year 89,181 545117 - 48 600 128641 28,746 65851 906,136
A Disposals - - - (61,649) - - - (61 ,649)
2022412831 At 31 December 2022 2,118,888 3334416 - 221788 2552588 282 895 995 843 9 506 418
K= EN Carrying Amounts
20225128318 At 31 December 2022 7 656,407 641,424 2,079 819 194 401 567 650 114 511 169951 11,424 163
. Operaien Fad .
< perating Funds . >
KAMEE 2R B B AN E {3344
Furniture, Musical,
EihEE 1E55 i Fittings 1% Lion dance
Properties S Work-in- Motor and Buddha and other SER
= Renovation  progress vehicles Equipment statue Instruments Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
2021 2021
% Cost
2021F1R18 a1 January 2021 8511548 3690634 2079819 234839 3,100,760 361046 1051834 19,130 480
i Additions 1163747 285206 - - - 36,360 110,000 1,595 313
20214124318 At 31 December 2021 9775295 3975840 2079819 234 839 3,100,760 397 406 1161834 20725793
RKRUFIA Accumulated Depreciation
20211818 a1 January 2021 1940526 2228252 - 219236 2282225 225403 864537 7,760,179
REIHEEIH Depreciation for the
financial year 89,181 561,047 - 15601 141722 28 746 65,455 901 752
20215 12831H At 31 December 2021 2,029,707 2,789,299 - 234 837 2423947 254 149 929 992 8 661 931
KEEER Carrying Amounts
2021412H31H At 31 December 2021 7745588 1,186 541 2079 819 2 676,813 143 257 231842 12,063 862
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A BUR &
5. B T BERIgE (48) 5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
BT RS ** Properties consist of:
XEE KA ML + 31
Thean Hou NE Freehold 5
Temple  Condominium Land Total
RM RM RM RM
2022 2022
RS Cost
20241818, A1 January 2022 7,133,796 297 942 2 343 557 9775295
Eil Addition - - ) -
20224124310 At 31 December 2022 7133796 297 942 2343 557 9775295
EFAIR Accumulated Depreciation
20241818 At 1 January 2022 1,990 381 39326 - 2029707
2it4EERIR Depreciation for the
financial year 85 B06 3575 - 89,181
2022£12A31H At 31 December 2022 2,075 9587 429501 - 2,118,888
WESH Carrying Amounts
2022412A31H At 31 December 2022 5057 809 255041 2343 557 7 656 407
2021 2021
A Cost
oEige A 1.qanuary 2021 7,133,796 297 942 1,179 810 8611548
0 Addition . - 1,163,747 1163747
2021%12531H At 31 December 2021 7,133,796 297 942 2343 557 9,775295
SRR Accumulated Depreciation
20211818 At 1 January 2021 1904 775 35,751 - 1940526
2iteErEfIR Depreciation for the
financial year 85 B06 3575 - 89,181
20214124318 At 31 December 2021 1,990 381 39326 - 2029707
TKEEE0 Carrying Amounts
2021%12831H At 31 December 2021 5143 415 258616 2343 557 7.745 588
(a) EHIGR (a) Working-in-progress

XRXTIBEAEFLIE, This is in relation to the Mazu Park Development Project, which
BIE—TERM FEEIHA  consist of a 7-level basement carpark and other expansion works.
2Tz, T 5 S EKD The construction work is temporary ceased in view of the on-going

K5 (DBKL) IEFE#{T/EESR ;
BT TR =R Lk, legal case with Dewan Bandaraya Kuala Lumpur.

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 149

Final 0511.indd 149 @ 5/11/2023 12:03:57 PM



T BUR &
6. AR 6. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
KA E2 31
NE, BRY =
Freehold lands, mé%;gﬂ
Buildings and Leasehold
Condominium Land and B
Shoplot Building Total
RM RM RM

2022 2022
RS Cost
1A1H/12A318 At 1 January / 31 December 730,662 487,952 1,218,614
RRUFIA Accumulated Depreciation
20221818 At 1 January 2022 201,663 202,351 404,014

2it4EfIR - Depreciation for the financial year 8,768 7,507 16,275
2022%F12831H At 31 December 2022 210,431 209,858 420,289
K& Carrying Amounts
2022%128331H At 31 December 2022 520,231 278,094 798,325
RS Cost
1818/128318 At 1 January / 31 December 730,662 487,952 1,218,614
SF0H|A Accumulated Depreciation
202161818 At 1 January 2021 192,895 194,844 387,739

2itEERIH Depreciation for the financial year 8,768 7,507 16,275
2021%F12831H At 31 December 2021 201,663 202,351 404,014
T Carrying Amounts
20215128315 At 31 December 2021 528,999 285,601 814,600

NEMEZIR Fair value information

ERFMENERR, 2FME

WIALNE =R,

BRIV AF M ERGIT
ARM17,600,000 (20214
FE:RM17,600,000) . 2 F 1A

EHRBEFEIVMEELAD

B EHRE.

The fair value is categorised as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

The fair values of the investment properties were estimated at

RM17,600,00 (2021: RM17,600,000). The estimated fair values are
determined by the General Council of the Association based on its
open market values.
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6. TR (4%)
DFHEZR ()
TRETAREEIRRAR

EQFMERRRM AR, UK
EENMEAFEANEERN

MRS

6. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
Fair value information (Continued)

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in the
determination of fair values within Level 3, as well as significant

RZIMEAIEB N, unobservable inputs used in the valuation models.
; S BEHRZIRAIEN
R BN o
Description Valuation Technique ISlgmflcant Unobservable
nputs
TR

Land and Building:
(i) 9BHEEFY(1041F5iE])

9 storey terrace(104 rooms)
(ii) 99FFHERHAL it

99 years leasehold land

(i) ENBIELRAEZE
Comparison Method
(i) BAFH=E
Cost Method

HTHRMERM3,676
(20214F: RM3,676)

Price per Square foot RM3,676
(2021: RM3,676)

TN
Land and Building:
(i) AaRBHER/DRE
4 storey terrace shop/Office

(i) 1HNBOELERFAE
Comparison Method

FEHRNIERML,616
(20214F: RM1,616)

(i) KAHI 3t

Freehold land

Price per Square foot RM1,616
(2021: RM1,616)

7. Hfthig=

BT EMERSWN
BSHINA 552577,
AT MESH

RDIFNE:
-JFERERRE

e il e

XL AR =@ H 4R S WNEX

7. OTHER INVESTMENT

EicEE 2022550 2021250
Operating 2022 2021
Funds Total Total
RM RM RM
Financial assets designated at
fair value through other
comprehensive income
("FVOCI")
At fair value:
- Unquoted equity securities 6,000 6,000 6,000
Total non-current investment
securities 6,000 6,000 6,000

This investment was irrevocably designated at fair value through

3, UaFMETIH, BAREINS,
X 2 SRR M KR R, XK

other comprehensive income as the Association considers this
investment as strategic long-term investments and the volatility of

BN N RKE, R MEIRF

market prices of this investment would not affect profit or loss.

AR BEES 202288 202185
Operating 2022 2021
Funds Total Total
RM RM RM
;E\E}E#&:ﬁf&% Dividends from equity investments
BT EALZEBN designated at fair value through other
RERAFNEIEN comprehensive income recognis ed
BRI SR PHA in profit or loss in revenue
- FITEIRIKAYHALE - Related to investments held at the end
RS STE N =P S of the reporting period 150 150 150
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A BUR &
8. HfthRzuse, & & KeFifd 8. OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
BRES EizEE 2022 2021
Building Operating mzm Total 2
Fund Funds 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM
AEAtEn Hon - current
MU bTFE (a) Study loan receivables  (a) - 108,774 108,774 226 872
108,774 108,774 226 572
SETh Current
MK ESE Q) Study loan receivables () - 324,919 324 5918 314 572
EHARus (b) Cther receivables . 3,400 3,400 B 400
T4 Deposits (b - 267,230 257 230 16 530
SZUFI B Interest recevahbles 67,350 550,276 B17 526 542 782
MUkFE S Rental receivables - 139,708 139,708 565 163
Fost Frepayments - 223,334 243334 171,823
B7 380 1508 867 1576217 1817 470
67350 1617 B4 1,684 991 1844 342
(a) MWEBTFEERRMNTLE (@) Study loan receivables represent non-interest bearing study
Eiﬂﬁ?gﬂ EE\?%/{ loan advanced to students which will be repayable after 6 months from
E%If—'?‘i‘g gﬂ- El],f I their graduation. These amounts are secured by respective students’
A= o =T N
mAiglFENERAE  guarantor
=

The ageing analysis in respect of the study loans receivables is as
MRIRETFEAVERRRIOT:  follows:

2022 2021
RM RM
HETHItEZ AR Neither past due nor impaired 271,742 371,423
HEMBEEEUR Past due not impaired:
INg—F <1 year 79,862 82,377
1325 1to 2 years 38,555 23,506
2E55F 2to 5 years 13,289 24,033
HBig5E > 5 years 30,245 40,205
SERERFx SEn Total amount due but not impaired 161,951 170,121
433693 541,544
TE (b) Deposits
EEEFENEHIFIRM250,000.00 Included in the deposits is an amount of RM250,000 in relation to the

acquisition of land.
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A BUR &
o. E 9. INVENTORIES
EEARARERUENHE  Inventories represent souvenirs held for resale and
LAY consumables.
10. BITESE 10. DEPOSITS PLACED WITH LICENSED BANKS
ENEE Eiz B
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM
Do ia placad witl
licensed banks 4845756 87,604,018 92,449,774 83,802,164
FRERITEIE S Deposits placed with licensed banks of RM200,000 (2021:
RM200,0007F3% (2021

££:RM200,000) REARIE
FRIERITHRIES, AR
£V S5 IERR1451ER,

FRIERITRFRBVEAPR M6

MREILRNMNBARE,
11. ERES
1A1H At 1 January

£t EE R 5 Surplus for the financial year
At 31 December

12H31H

RM200,000) are pledged to the bank as securities for bank
guarantee granted to the Association as stated in Note 14 to the
financial statements.

The maturity periods of deposits placed with licensed banks range
from 6 months to 12 months.

1. ACCUMULATED FUNDS
BREE ECiEE X0
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM
7,031,481 95801120 102,832,601 97,543,926
115,355 6,842,803 6,958,158 5,288,675
7,146,836 102,643,923 109,790,759 102,832,601

12, B (0. R Re R 12.  OTHER PAYABLES, DEPOSITS AND ACCRUALS
pREs  ESEEe 2
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM
HiR/fd  Other payables - 1435080 1435080 1,384,431
R Accruals - 83,358 83,358 76,469
WU Advarces received - 531,848 531,848 301,380
#AeES  Renta deposits - 251,160 251,160 247,794
- 2307,355 2,307,355  2100,074
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13. $i53

FRi8H
A
- E—EERTHIK

M55 E B EEEWNMFBUN

PREZBIFR 1S Hto

EIRAEFRIS R R YT FE N
ZHEIRBRFTERANREHRAS,
5 RIERIESSPREIFR IS A R 44
RBFS MR A Z BB LR IE

TR, BUNTR:

MEIER

B2D2% IR S

(20214 :26%)

NI E Fr = £ B9 A

S
ANAE O ON
-RA IR Z

-TEWS

- E—FHIN K

14. BRHRS

R

R TRNAG(E R
RAETBRITAR:
-EREERAE]

B ERTTFHRM200,000(2021
£ :RM200,000) BY1FERITXHER
EHVE R XTHEREM SRR E

F£10%!Ho

13. TAXATION

BREE EoEE 28
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM
Income tax
- current year - (72,594) (72,594) (144,412)
- *under)/over accrual in
prior year - (20,596) (20,596) 52,108
- (93,190) (93,190) (92,304)

The taxation charge is attributable mainly to rental and interest
income.

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to surplus before
taxation at the statutory income tax rate to income tax expense at
the effective income tax rate of the Association is as follows:

2022 2021
RM RM
Sumplus before taxation 7,051,348 5,380,979
Taxation at applicable tax rate of 22% (2021: 26%) 1,551,297 1,399,054
Tax effects arising from
- non-taxable income (3,345,534) (2,844,344)
- non-deductible expenses 1,866,831 1,612,052
- tax saving - (22,350)
- under/(over) accrual in prior year 20,596 (52,108)
93,190 92,304
14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

2022 2021

RM RM
Secured
Bank guarantees issued in favour of the following

party as security deposits:

- Tenaga Nasional Bhd. 151,170 151,170

The bank guarantee is secured by fixed deposits placed with
licensed bank amounting to RM 200,000 (2021: RM200,000) as
stated in Note 10 to the financial statements.
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15. EXHIHEX—FR S
(i) £EHEXEH

—MEXAR—IRER—TA B
W—PEZ i, Bz
RESIEITH, NEEEEHER R
MIEHRSEKEEH), WEES
BT, EEEXREEREAR
BIRY5, S TEIER BRI ARY
KEZFZRR, JREMA, fibf/]
BRI e E S
RIBERHREN

(i) EXIMEXR—FXS

BT EM SRR E it 5 BRIK
BHRZZIN SHEXAHTHER
REITF:

S5HX—HIRS

XRH BRRZRERIZR FIES
BREIQEL IR F5RE IEHIE
BERT BIEENR s ENRIZE T
BEHEBRXRNAE. (FHF)

HM5EEEXRNATWEFIAR
XAZE (Tt R EERE)

B5EEE XA ARIEERR,
(AR RFREF)

(iii) XBEEARIME

ZIERAAERENEEEEAR
EilINS

AEEEARBEENNMAR
B, 5 SMIEH LA
EHBAG, BERIENEME
%,

MRS

15. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(i) Identification of related parties

A related party is an Association or person that directly or
indirectly through one or more intermediary controls, is controlled
by, or is under common or joint control with the Association or that
has an interest in the Association. It also includes members of

the key management personnel or close members of the family of
any individual referred to herein and others who have the ability to
control or jointly control for which voting power in the Association
resides with, directly or indirectly.

(i) Significant Related Party Transactions

Significant related party transactions other than disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

Related party transcations

Printing expenses for financial reports,
marriage certificate folders,festive items, name
cards & etc paid to a company related to the
family members of a member of the General
Council (Foo Wah Chek)

99,695 102,397

Uniforms and stationery expense paid to
a company related to member of General
Council (Ngaim Tee Aik and Chiam Tow

Nung) 52,881 .

Insurance purchased from a company related to
a member of the General Council(Tan Khai Foo
and Tan Kuan Feng)

139,630 189,734

(iii) Key Management Personnel Compensation
The Association does not have a specific members of key
management personnel.

Key Management personnel include personnel having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the entities, directly or indirectly, including any members of general
council of the Associate.
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16.1453TH
(a) MBTAPH,

TROMUSIKRERPMSTH,
RIEENMZIREE S TR,

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Categories of financial instruments
The following table analyses the financial instruments in the

statement of financial position by the classes of financial
instruments to which they are assigned:

(i) PESHRA . ) (i)Amortised cost
(ii) J(EﬂﬁT EREBNIMSATHME  (ji)Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”)
FVOCl)
MK E &N PSH A A
Carrying Amortised
Amount cost FVOCI
RM RM RM
2022 2022
W55 %7 Financial assets
o m e Otherinvestment 6,000 : 6,000
&% v Other receivables, deposits and
t# prepayment # 1461657 14618657
BITFE=R Deposits placed with licensed banks 92449774 92449 774
MESWITER Cash and bank balances 1,451,092 1,451,092 -
95368523 95362523 6,000
& s Financial liability
HNV K, €2/ Other payables, deposits and accruals™ (1776507) (1775507)
Rzt
2021 2021
523 Financial assets
His s Other investment 6,000 - 6,000
Hith U5 22 Other receivables, deposits and
prepayment # 1672519 1672519
SRITIEER Deposits placed with licensed banks 83,802,164 83802164
ME5RTESR Cash and bank balances 2183172 2183172 -
87 b63 855 87 B57 855 6,000
mﬁﬁézlﬁ_": %n' e Financial liability
%_\%ﬂléﬁlk’m R Other payables, deposits and accruals® (1,708694) (1,7086594)
# NEEFRT IR # Exclude prepayments
* REFETRUL IR * Exclude advances received
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16. 43T H (&)

(b) WMSRPLER

RIBRVEID, NS 55 XPL, B
RIS TS, FIZR KL LARGAREIE X,
b2, RTEAHIE —TX L EIELRM,
FEEEENSIENMSS AEM
Ein AR MBIXPLLA R /S AR
KFHRERIRRE,

(i) EEKE

ERNKZE, MR 7Y,
W FBIN1 55 TRAIgEER M
SSH.RENEENRERE
kB EHMN UK, EREES
—IE R, B B8
MRABELY R BRI IRE

TR YIKIRBIKE 57, =18
KB AR RmIFIER, 12
A EH NS (E 5IRIEHE. TEH
REELABR UK IE Y RTUREHERS,
REZEMEILTERINE
HAFFIAZIHRIK B BB E Rz U
IKIEY(E RRFRBIEAIR .

SIEXRBEMR A RS
MFRS  OFR5IHBIFIERE b=
1, AV FE R I
BT ER. N TITE
FHBE 5510, MUK R R
BIHE XA ERT A
HER A, TR E RS tAs 5
NEBERFKZAA.

TERIKB45RRY, RIER A HIL
ERNREEEPHIRR =
IEMS, RARERENSES—
A5 TERIKEEER.

H{thih 5557~

S FEMI S EH (BIERA
IESMMESRITER), =
IEEESEEEENR
ZREER XL ERIR.

MRS

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management

The Association’s activities are exposed to a variety of financial
risks, including credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk. The
Association has formulated a financial risk management framework
whose principal objective is to minimise the Association’s exposure
to risks and/or costs associated with the financing, investing and
operating activities of the Association.

(i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss that may arise on outstanding
financial instruments should a counterparty default on its
obligations. The Association is exposed to credit risk arises
primarily from other receivables. The management has a credit
policy in place to monitor and minimise the exposure of default.

The Association does not hold any collateral as security and other
credit enhancements for the carrying amount of receivables.

In determining the recoverability of the other receivables, the
Association considers any change in the credit quality of the other
receivables from the date the credit was initially granted up to the
reporting date.

The Association applies the simplified approach to providing for
expected credit losses prescribed by MFRS 9, which permits the
use of the lifetime expected loss provision for all receivables.

To measure the expected credit losses, receivables have been
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and the days
past due. The expected credit losses also incorporate forward
looking information.

As at the end of the reporting date, there were no significant
concentrations of credit risk in the Association. The maximum
exposure to credit risk for the Association is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial instrument.

Other financial assets
For other financial assets (including investment securities and

cash and bank balances), the Association minimises credit risk by
dealing with reputable institutions.
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16. M43 T A (48)

(b) MSSMIEEE (47)
(i) F=HRXE

ﬂzﬂﬁ_aml_ﬁ X BT
FE%*'J To), RIEMWE TR

NENMEIREDEREE SR
Bflo

SEUFEESANEERENERKX
b, EXRRE B HITH R AL
5, AAXM T HEBpAS L F =R
RPN BENKRES. IENE
BHERXE, M= EF SRS
TAREX, RIBERWAALERITH

-BlEMETANAFNESRNE
vagiiy

FEREBEIRmR AR TNE

QB§E1TIE]E$'J$E’JM;:AF‘ 5

T fiR. A, FEHR MK B4R, FI=R
E’JEﬁZ""' SRR IR R,

XY EEF R T BRI R ah s

MZEFETANFEXEARK,
Fitt, ‘2B 2 BURIE Do

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management (Continued)
(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows
of the Association’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.

The Association manages the exposure to interest rate risk on an
ongoing basis. The management does not enter into interest rate
hedging transactions as the cost of such instruments out weights
the potential risk of interest fluctuation. The Association’s primary
interest rate risk relates to interest-bearing financial instruments,
based on carrying amounts as at the end of the reporting period

KEEAE RN T: was: SRR WES T
Effective Carrying Amount
interest Within —= s
rate 1 year <M Total
% RM RM
2022 2022
Ve T Financial Asset
BiTEE Deposit placed with licensed
banks 1.85-6.40 92449774 92,449,774
2021 2021
W55 R Financial Asset
RITES Deposit placed with licensed
banks 1.80 -3.45 83,802,164 83,802,164
2= XS SRR Interest rate risk sensitivity

- Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Association does not account for any fixed rate financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the end of the reporting period would not
affect profit or loss.

-Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The exposure to interest rate risk for variable rate instruments is
not material and hence, sensitivity analysis is not presented.
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16. M3 T A (48)
(b) M5 EE (4%)
(iii) FREpIERPL

RN ZERENGS
FEAR R AR EITHEIS
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MRS

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Financial risk management (Continued)

(i) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Association will not be able to meet
its financial obligations as they fall due. The Association’s exposure
to liquidity risk arises principally from its various payables.

The Association maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents and
bank facilities deemed adequate by the management to ensure,

as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when they fall due.

Maturity analysis

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the
Association’s liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual
undiscounted repayment obligations.

MRITHERN S
ARt A
<+—— C(Contractual cash flows ——»
wEgm ~ Ondemand,....,
Carrying or within —& 2
amount one year A Total
RM RM RM
2022 2022
M55 a5 Financial liability
AR AIKIRER - Other payables and accruals 2,307,355 2,307,355 2,307,355
THIKIR
2021 2021
M55t Financial liability
HMWAMKBIARN - Other payables and accruals 2,100,074 2,100,074 2,100,074
THKIR
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16. M43 T A (48)
(c) 2FMEHE (4)

(i) BWEALAFME

MEMIM £ HE. 55 HAN UK
T LA R ¥ BA R 15 K I0T, S IEHY
BEE{INAFENE, XEH
FiX e 53 T B9 ERT A HA

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(c) Fair Value Measurement

(i) Determination of Fair Value

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term
receivables and payables reasonably approximate to their fair
values due to the relatively short-term nature of these financial
instruments.

'l‘i o
HA B AFNE, LRI The fair value of other investments, together with the carrying
ﬁtaﬁlﬂﬁiﬂﬁfwﬁﬁégﬁ, amounts shown in the statement of financial position, is as follows:
LI
WEEEn 2022 NENE W E =50 2021 NENE
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
RM RM RM RM
e Financial asset
AMER  Other investment 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
F—K B4 SR
Level 1 Leve?Z LeveFS Total
RM RM RM RM
2022 2022
W55 %= Financial assets
Hihig&x Other investment - - 6,000 6,000
2021 2021
VS Financial assets
Hiig s Other investment - - 6,000 6,000

TR ARRAEV S TANA
FAMERTTE, LR R
*o

ERBUESRYIR R
20225128311, FER
BRI TERNAFHERSER

RM6,000, RRIEE MR AFRIR
TE, £ FRPIFAGA,

The following summarises the methods used in determining the fair
value of financial instruments reflected in the above table.

Investment in equity securities

The fair values of unquoted equity instruments amounting to
RM®6,000 as at 31 December 2022 is determined based on
valuation techniques as detailed at below table:
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16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(c) Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

Egit]
Type

(EYAESTN
Valuation technique

EENTZMRARA
Significant unobservable
inputs

EENTRURNBANS
NFEMETEZENXR.
Inter-relationship
between significant
unobservable inputs and
fair value measurement

KRZIESA, B3IBX (1]
TGRS, BERAFENE
ZRM6,000) o

Investment securities A,
Level 3 (comprises 1
investment securities with

WEREAFNG o
Adjusted net asset method

« A DILENE
Net realisable value

B/ RO B IERNES
SHAFNEEM/ R
Increase / decrease in
net realisable value
would result in increase /
decrease in the fair value

aggregate fair values of
RM6,000)

i) ATHERR (ii)
TRAOFUATHEHNMSTA,

FERENFZE. ARIBRMITE X
W

- B EERTTEEEENE
AN (RIFE) o

Fair Value Hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value,
by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as
follows:

- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
E IR B LR E NI T e identical assets or liabilities.

MR Z IR N, BT LU SEINER S - Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within

g fR, NCE B (i) siia Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
12 (030, M TTEE) o (ie. as prices) or indirectly (ie. derived from prices).

L B WTAESAENIRA, - Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that is not based on
TR AR E AT NER A TG (JENER observable market data (unobservable inputs).

BN
17. AAEIE 17. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
SIEN U TR R A FF 2 /F H &
W The Association has made commitments for the following capital
expenditure:
2022 2021
RM RM
BATEGE Capital commitments:
Ethr [TREMi&E  Property, plant and equipment
T EREMEEEEM  contracted but not provided for 17,873,207 17 873 207
T3t Property, plant and equipment (Purchase of land) 35,000,000 -
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18. ZAHREIR

NRENAREENEEBT,
HRE 4T RINAI T A EA, K
B DREENERFEENNNG
HIRETTo

EASIHEFE, [ENRLEE
AR BHE,

RIERAREEMAIINRERMBY
BEENR,

18. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Association’s capital management is
to ensure that it maintains a strong capital base and safeguard the
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern.

There were no changes in the Association’s approach to capital
management during the financial year.

The Association is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements.
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Mk APPENDIX

S BA=IE

PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

Kk \
EBEREEOF ANALYSIS OF BUILDING FUND
2T STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31
20227 12831H DECEMBER 2022
2022 2021
RM RM
# ASSETS
IERMBD = Non-current assets
EHhEE [TRE5i8%  Property, plant and equipment 3,876,019 3,876 019
AR Current assets
, Other receivables 67,350 66 902
ggg‘ﬂfi Irter-fund balances 442964 442 964
%E’:L“;/ A Deposits placed with licensed banks 4,845,756 5 560 463
Emg;%ﬁ ra Cash and bank balances 5113 5123
5361,183 6,075 452
m TOTAL ASSETS 9237 202 9 951 471
FERS ffE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BT RIEHI Equity attributable to the Association
REE Accumulated funds 7,146,836 7,031 481
men Current liability
BEEER Inter-fund balances 2,090,366 2919 990
RS R RS TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITY 9237 202 9 951 471
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Mtk APPENDIX

PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

BREE I

ANALYSIS OF BUILDING FUND (CONTINUED)

nmac M EMESUN STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

RK1E2022F12831H4 COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE FINANCIAL
TS EE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021

RM RM
:gﬁ INCOME
f;;ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂé Fixed deposit interest 115,366 125 518
Less:
B EXPENDITURE
g%ﬂ&% Bank charges 11 1
;FE%E% SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 115,355 125 517
Rz Taxation . )
BEES SURPLUS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 115,355 125 517
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= N — A Hi& APPENDIX
EEBRERIE
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

SEEDMN ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS
VI STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31

2022F12831H DECEMBER 2022

AR TELER
. Elimination N
BERE KEE [@AxE &FH EA on Inter ISt
Persatuan  Thean Hou Women Youth Buddhist Divisions' Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission Balances 2022 2021
- RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
s
iEmanAe  ASSETS
B\ RS Non-current assets
BB ERFE  Property, plant and equipment 77,103 11,347,060 - - - - 11424163 12,063,862
Hihigs Ivestment properties 798,325 - - - - - 798325 814 600
- - . Other investment 6,000 - - - - - 6,000 6,000
HMNWIK  Other receivables 108,774 - - - - - 108,774 226,872
990,202 11,347,060 - - - - 12337 262 13,111,334
RENARE Current assets
EfF Inventories 1,586 242,753 - - - - 244 339 243 805
Hwlik kg Other receivables and deposits 470,006 815,527 - - - 1,285 533 1378745
it Prepayments 27,259 196,075 - - - - 223334 171823
Heias Inter-fund balances 111,385 6,044 694 131,757 - 15,341,413 - 21629249 21 378,250
5 ,‘i.....;’ Deposits placed
RITRE ¥ with licensed banks 1278542 86,325,476 ) = - = 87604018 78,241,701
MESHTLER Cash and bank balances 143,898 1,203,062 52,497 19,808 26,714 . 1445979 2178049
Tax recoverable 163,411 - - - - - 163,411 98,711
2,196,087 94,827,587 184,254 19,808 15,368,127 - 112595863 103,691,084
BE~ TOTAL ASSETS 3,186,289 106,174,647 184,254 19,808 15,368,127 - 124933125 116802418
ZHEEFELER
N ~r . - Elimination "
BERIE XEE HZHE BEH G etz on Inter BER
Persatuan  Thean Hou Women Youth Buddhist Divisions’ Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission Balances 2022 2021
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
RS ffR EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BTREN  Equity attributable to
fggﬂ e the Association
TR ACCUMULATED FUNDS 419,049 89,229,318 (231,088) (1,791,209) 15,017,853 - 102643923  95801,120
bt Ak Current liabilities
HipW M. Other payables, deposits
;ﬁgggﬁ% and accruals 66,670 1949444 39,472 . 600 . 2056186 1852280
%ﬁ%iﬁ, S Rental deposits 162,800 88,369 - - - - 251,169 247 794
RS Inter-fund balances 2537770 14,907,516 375,870 1,811,017 349,674 - 19981847 18901224
2767 240 16,945,329 415,342 1,811,017 350,274 - 22289202 21,001,298
PR SfR  TOTAL EQUITY AND
SE LIABILITIES 3,186,289 106,174,647 184,254 19,808 15,368,127 - 124933125 116,802,418
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
SEES A () ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS (CONTINUED)

166

RERREMSEBNRE  STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
E2022512R31HERHRT  cOMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE FINANCIAL

=
FE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
mEaE XEZ  AxE  SEE  fHa S
Persatuan Thean Hou  Women Youth Buddhist Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission 02 2021
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
L'ON INCOME
LIl ON Activties income 4500 2,648,778 87013 16340 1270303 426934 23635
BT Disposal of ficed assets - %9 - - - 9% -
13U 0N Dividend income 14) - - - - 190 150
Ee=E Donations 15834490 8627 802 . . . 8786252 6,790,832
ANSBEK Entrance fees and
2518 members' subscriptions 1592 - - - - 15925 8,110
EHERFE Ficed deposit interest 277606 1931671 - - - 195927% 165,366
(RN Insurance claims - 155,400 - - - 155,400 -
FEELON Rental income 383,800 186,275 - - - 570075 786,107
580430 13590925 87013 16340 1270303 BA5011 115786930

WA Less:
ﬁz e EXPENDITURE
;i = Annual General

Meeting expenses 123,762 - - - - 123762 28178
BRARAS Extraordinary general meeting 59,969 - - . - 59969 B[BO%H
TEEhF R Actiities expenses 101,478 714,572 1264% 31334 35949 1298763 578,176
IRt R tn Assessment and quit rent 389 20,099 - - - 58990 53571
fi Audt fee
s - current year 54,000 : : : : 54000 54000
BT Bark charges 265 49,502 =z 2 97 49912 220
TR{=E Compensation expenses - 797 847 - - - 797 94 -
RIS R BUL Condolences

and compliments - 2965 - - - 229% 21063
el Depreciation 16,275 906,135 - - . 922410 918,026
Bhig Donations 416,390 227 561 - - - 643,941 565,960
L Electricity . 278,950 . - . 278940 202,63
e W ater - 13,860 - - - 13,860 6,131
i B Entertainment - 15,662 - - - 15,652 8,602
R Insurance 14,073 103,673 . . - M7,74% 106,610
EffSShEZRS ISO expenses . 2544 . . . 254 3143
HERERY Legal and
Lz professional fees 1,500 302 B35 - - - 04186 191,867
B Medical expenses - 18,618 - - - 18618 141483
Fafsg Meeting expenses - 15,779 - - - 15779 9,000
RERTIE New spaper

and periodicals - 3571 - - 357 3659
INERETR Sub-total carried fow ard 86606 3494073 125,462 31.3% 36046 4803510 3090846
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K= APPENDIX

PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

EEEEDH &R

R R E MRS IINIR R
12022512831 BERNRITE

E &)

INETR T
PREFKE
XA%

SHFX

THEFFH (1548
YA)]

%
HERRH
RIMA
I

eu
MRS
HARR
B2
Fe
BRI
45

it %
AT 2
ANTEAS
WHIES/
(R

#E

BiE (RB)/
BR

Sub-total brought forw ard
Office refreshments
Postages, printing
and stationery
Praying expenses
Printing of magazne
Project expenses (Mazu Park)
Rental
Repairs and maintenance
Staff costs
- allowances
- bonus
- EPF
- S0CSO
- overtime
- salaries
- Employment Insurance System
Subscription
Telephone
IT expenses

(Deficit)/Surplus
before taxation
Taxation

(Deficit)isurplus
after taxation

ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS (CONTINUED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

(CONTINUED)
BERIE XEE LEkegEi FEH Gz & SEn
Pers@uan  Thean Hou ~ Women Youth Buddhist Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission 22 2021
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
826,603 3,494,073 125,42 313% 36046 4803539 3343844
- 1254 . . 1254 13%
13.411 31958 45389 237%
- 402,654 412654 218271
. - 4857
- 103,001 103,001 -
9,560 - 9580 17825
9,656 557,890 897715 3375
10,034 10,034 8,954
103,948 103,948  1086%
216,760 216,760 PATAYA]
2994) 29394) 3148
173474 173474 110,287
2,047,321 2047321 2024,188
248 248 26%4
: - 1398
11,172 11,172 11,116
2079 20,799 27,101
8B 420 723673 125,42 313% 3%046 8579018 6614467
(263.%60) 6314190 (33,449 (15015) 944257 6935993 496243
(93,190) (93,10) {92,304)
(362,180) 6,314,190 (38,449 (15015) 944257 6842803 487,159
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Message from President

Develop Teamwork Spirit

for Brighter Future

President : Foo Wah Chek

Grateful for all of us had a narrow escape
from the COVID-19 pandemic that has been
raging for nearly 3 years. Our Association’s
myriad activites are on a resume. The
Association and the General Council has taken
on members’s aspiration to fulfil the commiments
made in the previous general meetings, in
an effort to live up to members’ expectations.

In the 2016 Annual General Meeting,
our members unanimously approved the furhter
development plan of Thean Hou Temple. Although
the Association facing many setbacks and obstacles
in this aspect, we strove to overcome the adversity
togetherwith judicial channels, andfinally we gained
the justice, our Mazu Park project is returned.

Now the re-tendering process Mazu Park
Projeck has been completed, and soon, Mazu
Park will resume work. What is more gratifying
is that the project of the 7-storey parking lot will
be permitted by Kuala Lumpur City Council by
issuing the Development Order. Upon completion
of Mazu Park and the 7-storey parking lot, Thean
Hou Temple with its unique features of religious
and cultural, definitely to be developed into a
top-rated tourist attraction in the world, and
apparently the growth of revenue is anticipated.

For the ins and outs of the of Mazu Park
development plan, and the application process of
the 7-storey parking lot project, we have prepared
a details outlined in the 2022 Annual Report for you
all to go through. My earnest hope our members

will realise the truth of the matter, concurrently to
convey the messages to more people, make known
the vision and ambitions of our Hainanese clans.

Dear members, undoubtedly everything will
be better tomorrow for Thean Hou Temple. The
important thing is that everyone should unite as
one, and work together for common objectives.
We must keep in steps with each other, in
order to achieve our goals within expectations.

In the past two years, the Association has
experienced ups and downs, and everyone may
have different opinions. The criticism may be in
good faith and for the sake of the Association.
But in any case, we are all a ‘family’. | hope that
everyone will put aside their differing opinions, and
work for the better relationship of Hainanese clans,
whilst enhance the development of the Association.

A proposed resolution to amend the
Constitution of the Association is going to be tabled
at the upcoming 2023 Annual General Meeting, in
orderto electforinternal auditors. The amendmentis
in accordance with the desires of the members. The
approachis todemonstrate the fairness and integrity
of the General Council in dealing with different
views and opinions of the members, concurrently
to set up a mechanism of check and balance.

We look forward to the fullest support and
cooperationfromallmembers. Let’s pool our wisdom
and efforts together to create a brighter future!
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Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting 2022 (24/04/2022)

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM)

Date : April 24,2022

Time : 11:00am

Venue : Grand Hall of Thean Hou Temple

Chaired by : Honourable Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun
Deputy Speaker,Lee Sok Wah

Minute Takers : Chang David, Fong Wai Suat, Yee Kah Guan

No.of Attendees : 690
1.  Opening Speech by the Honorable Speaker

1.1 Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun welcomed everyone to this Extraordinary
General Meeting (EGM). She pointed out that according to the note given by Secretariat, the
number of attendees are 690, including 92 members who signed for proposed resolution among
111 Requisitioners, so it already met the quorum of the conference. Therefore, she declared
today’s Extraordinary General Meeting is legitimated, and started promptly at 11am.

2. Speech by President

2.1 Greetings to Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah,
Legal Advisor Dato’Lim Hong Sang & Lawyer Tan Chek Yoke, Head of the Disciplinary Committee
Lawyer Tony Chiu, Head of the Election Committee Lawyer Choo Shi Jin, members of the
Disciplinary Committee & Election Committee, Deputy President Dr.Tang Chai Yoong, all General
Council members, Youth Section & Women Section Committees, all members, Techinical
Consultant, media representatives and all staff, Good morning everyone!

2.2  Following the 2021-2024 General Meeting and election at the end of December last
year, we all met again after 4 months. Deputy President Dr C.Y.Tang and | keep calling everyone
rejoin the unity, no matter which team you are from, the most important thing is “coming home”
together.

2.3  Regrettably what I've seen is that the “home”of this Association has always been
there, but some people reject to come back. The convening of Extraordinary General Meeting
today is indeed to comform with the requirements of the Constitution and could be accepted
as lawful, but looking at the content of the two proposed resolution, are there legally and
reasonable? the 111 members who jointly signed the requisition to convene the EGM, 20 of them
are candidates who lost in election 2021-2024 at Annual General Meeting election. Please judge
yourself what is going on.

2.4 In pursuant to Clause 13.4 of the Constitution of the Association, the English version
shall always prevail in case of any discrepancy between the English version and the Chinese
version of the Constitution. Clause 8.1(a) stipulates that the General Council shall be the supreme
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governing body of the Association after adjournment or conclusion of every General Meeting
of the Association. Clause 8.1(f) states that the General Council shall have power to appoint
subcommittees for the furtherance of the objects of the Association.

2.5 The two proposed resolutions submitted to EGM today, especially the 7-member
technical committee mentioned in 2nd proposed resolution, could be described as unreasonable.
This is not my own statement, but the conclusion reached by the General Council after consulting
the legal advisor of the Association and the opinions of several independent lawyers.

2.6 The General Council is elected by members through elections, and the Constitution
of the Association empowers the GC to execute and manage all affairs of the Association. It is
the highest authority of the Association, and it does not allow any form of ‘hijacking’ or override by
any party, otherwise there will be endless troubles, causing far-reaching impacts, and seriously
mischief.

2.7  OnJuly 29, 2021, the panel of three judges in Court of Appeal reversed unanimously
the decision of the High Court, and ruled that the Association won in the lawsuit of Mazu Park.
Subsequently, the Kuala Lumpur City Council (DBKL)lost in appeal case in Federal Court, and the
Association won a final victory, so the Mazu Park project can be resumed.

2.8  According to the judgment of Court of Appeal, the approval document issued by
DBKL One-Stop Center to the Association on the development plan of the Mazu Park is valid, and
the approval covered the statue of Mazu. If anyone doubted on this, please feel free to consult the
landscape architect of Mazu Park of our Association.

2.9 If the 2nd proposed resolution is passed by the extraordinary meeting, it will not
only destroy the sovereignty of the Constitution of the Association, but also damage the function
of the General Council as the highest management body of the association. In the context of the
legal framework, it is illegal for the General Meeting to adopt a resolution that goes beyond the
Constitution. Any resolution in violation of the Constitution of the Association, no matter how it
passed, shall be null and void.

2.10 In the event of the 2nd Proposed Resolution is passed, we would not accept
4 members of the 7-member technical committee to implement the Mazu Park development
plan or any related plans. The reason is simple, the Association has appointed professional
engineering consultants, and they are recognized by the Kuala Lumpur City Council. Therefore,
the General Council, Executive Committee of GC and professional engineering consultants of the
Association will not consent these 4 person because they have no legal status, and also violate
the Constitution.

2.11 | would emphasize that, although the General Council agrees that the General
Meeting is predominant, Artilce 8.1(a) and 8.1(f) of the Constitution clearly states that the General
Council shall be the supreme governing body of the Association and shall have power to appoint
subcommittees for the furtherance of the objects of the Association, which are not necessarily
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elected by the General Meeting as the latter are not GC members.

2.12 The unit responsible for the development plan of Mazu Park must be the General
Council, GC Executive Committee and the professional engineering consultants, and not the said
proposed technical committee.

2.13 For the common interests of the Association and its members, the General Council
must take certain actions to prevent the reputation and prospects of the Association from being
seriously tarnished. In view of this, the 2021-2024 Executive Committee of General Council
has unanimously passed a resolution to accept the convening of today’s Extraordinary General
Meeting, but absolutely not accept the two proposed resolutions being submitted to the EGM as
they have contradicted Clauses 8.1(a) and 8.1(f) of the Association.

2.14 In less than two months, it will be the 2022 Annual General Meeting of the
Association. If there is any proposed resolution, can’t those members wait until the AGM to submit
it? If they really concern and care for the Association, they may not confuse truth and falsehood
and disgrace the Association. | hereby urge all members attending today’s EGM to think twice, and
unite against these two illegal proposed resolutions. Thank you!

3. Speaker Briefs on the EGM Process

3.1 Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun pointed out that in persuant to Clause 13.3
of the Constitution of the Association, during the course of a General Meeting, the Speaker shall
interpret the Constitution of the Association and, when necessary, determine any point on which
the Constitution is silent. Clause 13.4 stated that the English version shall always prevail in case of
any discrepancy between the English version and the Chinese version of the Constitution.

3.2  She said that President of the Associaiton Foo Wah Chek mentioned in his speech
that according to Clause 8.1(a) of the Constitution, The General Council shall be the supreme
governing body of the Association after adjournment or conclusion of every General Meeting of the
Association.

3.3  She pointed out that in pursuant to Clause 7 of the Constitution,the Annual General
Meeting and Extraordinary General Meeting are vested with the prime authority and power in
governing the management of the Association. She said, since the General Council is elected by
the members in the General Meeting, means the power of the General Meeting is higher than the
General Council. According to Clause 8.1(f) of the Association’s Constitution stipulated that the
General Council shall have power to appoint subcommittees for the furtherance of the objects of
the Association. Speaker viewed that it does not state that the General Meeting has no power on
it. Therefore, according to the English version of the Constitution of the Association, the Speaker is
entitled to determine any clasue in which the Constitution is silent.

3.4  She said that according to the charters of any association, organization, parliament,
and even political parties, the General Meeting or representative Meeting must be named as the
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highest authority. Hence the GC shall not carry out any affairs without consider the desires of the
members, just because it has been appointed by the General Meeting.

3.5  Speaker stated that she is here to chair the meeting today, she will not favour any
party, and will conduct the meeting according to the Constitution of the Association.

3.6  Speaker said that in order to make today’s conference go smoothly, she has made
some preliminary arrangements before the conference. On the 11th of this month, at the request of
the Deputy President Dr. C.Y.Tang, she met with five senior members of the GC to communicate
on the convening of this EGM, and she also reflected her ideas on it. She also thanked the
representatives from both sides for reaching a consensus on the procedural arrangements for
today’s extraordinary meeting in a rational manner when they met on April 20.

3.7  Speaker said that she would give everyone the opportunity to speak at today’s EGM.
She urged the members present to this EGM, either they will support the views of the General
Council or the Requisitioner of the proposed resolutions, or those who are neutral and not going
to judge who is right and wrong, all participants shall not conduct any personal attack or yell at
each other.

3.8  Speaker briefed on EGM agenda and announced the commencement of discussion
on the 1st Proposed Resolution.

4. Discussion on the EGM Agenda
4.1 « EGM Requisitioners explained on the 1st Proposed Resolution

Amendment to Clause 8.4 (e) of the Association’s Constitution: “Date(s)and duration
of election shall be decided by the General Council. Voting shall be in person at the
Association, and members must produce their identity cards to obtain ballot papers for
voting on the spot.”

4.2 EGM Requisitioner, Yeok Ah Kim (K9271):

| was very shocked by the incident that members were allowed to cast their vote at the
polling stations outside the area of existing polling station during the election of the Association
last year. This has never happened in the past hundred years. As far as | know, polling stations
are allowed set up everywhere only in national elections. Political parties and Associations will
never do that, so we need to find out the reason. The Constitution was drawn up by the sages of
the Association with selfless hearts, but now some people are looking for loopholes in it. According
to the Chinese version of the Constitution stated that: “Members must come to the Association
in person to collect ballots with their ID cards and vote on the spot.”. This is the way that the
Association has used for more than 100 years. However, in the English version of the Clauses of
the Association has been adopted by interested people: “Voting shall be in person, and members
must produce their identity cards to obtain ballot papers for voting on the spot.” It does not specify
that members must come to the Association to vote. | am regret about this matter, as soon as this
kind of practice starts, it is the beginning of fraud. Five polling stations could be set up in the last
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election, and 10 polling stations may be set up in the next election, which will waste the resources
of the Association. | would like to know how much it costs to set up a polling station. In order that
the Association to continue to develop in the future, any improper practice must be eliminated.

| suggest that the English version of the Clauses of Constitution should be amended to read:
“Voting shall be in person at Association, and members must produce their identity cards to obtain
ballot papers for voting on the spot.”

4.3 + Debate by Representative of General Council(GC)

4.4  Representative of GC, Ooi Sim Ee (K6360) :

| am here to debate the statement made by the Requisitioners. Firstly, if any clause is
not interpreted in the Constitution of the Association, the Speaker or General Council is entitled
to interpret it. According to Clause 13.4 of the English version of the Constitution: “The English
version shall always prevail in case of any discrepancy between the English version and the
Chinese version of the Constitution.”. Hence, if the 1st Proposed Resolution is passed today, it
will contradict clause 13.4 unless this clause has been amended, otherwise the procedure will be
reversed.

Let me also tell you all that before the election of the General Meeting, the GC meeting has
resolved on it, and also consulted with legal advisors, and obtain a court ruling to allow 5 polling
stations to be set up outside the Association, so there is nothing about legal loophole, the election
of the General Meeting was held according to laws, principles and circumstances.

| also express my personal understanding of the spirit of the Association’s Constitution
and thank the sages for drafting a Constitution that is far-sighted, tolerant and abides by the
spirit of Hainanese. When the clauses of Constitution were written, it was expected that the
number of members would increase to more than 13,000. Therefore, voting must be held at the
places outside the venue of the Association, and allow GC has the autonomy to develop the
Association’s affairs. The proposed resolution tabled today’s EGM clearly overturned the spirit of
the Constitution. During the pandemic period, the Association will facilitate more members to vote
in a manner abides by the SOP and fulfil the responsibilities of members. The more members able
to vote, the more the democratic spirit expressed by the Association.

Although some members objected the voting stations placed outside the venue of
Association,but according to clause 7.2 (b) of the English version of the Constitution: “Notice of
the Annual General Meeting stating the date, time and venue together with the agenda, shall be
jointly signed by the Secretary General and the President..”. That means the time, place and date
of General Meeting shall be decided by the Secretary-General and the President. This has been
clearly stipulated in the Clauses of Constitution, and the content of the English version is also
consistent. In addition, Clause 8.4 has the same meaning.

| view the GC'’s decision is correct. Today, some members asked us to amend the English
version of the Constitution clause in order conform to the Chinese version. But the reason they
used was wrong. In other words, the 111 Requisitioners of EGM for resolving their proposed
resolution with wrong cause. One more thing, | dare to ask them, if the team they supported won
the election last year, would they still put forward this proposed resolution today? | don’t think
it's possible. So, this is not a matter of the Association’s Constitution at all, but an act of revenge
for private grudge in my opinion. | hope that fellow members neither listen to the words of those

176  ZERBERE2023FERRAS

Final 0511.indd 176 @ 5/11/2023 12:04:05 PM



®

Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting 2022 (24/04/2022)

members for the sake of opposition.

The Association is just like our ‘home’, we may discuss anything in private session, or
present it to the upcoming Annual General Meeting, and needless to waste money to hold an EGM
for resolving it. | hereby propose to revoke the proposed resolutions today and not necessary to
vote on it. As we come from a same ‘family’. There shall be no winner or loser in this matter.

4.5 + Open session for member debate

46 Tan Yee Kheng (K15601) :

Today | would like to ask the member who submitted the 1st resolution, what does it matter
where the General Meeting is held for the Association? Have you ever seen any Association,
organization or company that must hold conferences in their own venues? What's more, with the
advancement of science and technology, we need to know how to be flexible. If the management
of the Association hadn’t made an wise decision to place five polling stations for members to vote
during the 2021-2024 GC Election, due to the severity of the Covid pandemic at that time, would
you and | dare to come to Thean Hou Temple to vote? The management had set up more polling
stations for the welfare and safety of members. This is what we should focus on. The world is
unpredictable, what if one day, something happens in Thean Hou Temple, and everyone cannot
hold a meeting here because limited by constitution, what should we do? People can’t rest on their
laurels, and they can’t be short-sighted when doing big things, just because of they adopt only
Plan A but not Plan B. We should not be obsessed with whether to hold a conference in Thean
Hou Temple and ruin the important matter.

4.7  Lawyer Tony Chiu (K9654) :

Today | would like to debate on 1st Proposed Resolution and express my legal opinion.
The proposal of amendment any wording of the Clauses of Constitution shall not be raised.
The 1st proposed resolution here not only addressed the location of election stations, but it also
required the Chinese and English versions of the said clause of the Constitution to be consistent
by amend the English version based on the Chinese content. Based on my detailed research on
the terms of the said clauses, in addition to clause 8.4, there are other clauses that inconsistent
between Chinese and English versions. Therefore, if you need to rectify the inconsistency of the
language version of the clauses of Association, you must understand, analyse, and arrange the
wording accordingly, instead of raising a proposal hastily, and deal with it in a way you thought is
reasonable. How can | as a member accept such an illogical and illegal proposal, so | views that
this proposal should be rejected.

4.8 Ho Boon Yee (K12207) :

| am here to express my opinion and agree with the 5 polling stations placed outside the
venue of Association, because it would take care of elder members. As the pandemic spread
severely during that period, people were afraid to come out to vote. The Association took care
of the welfare and safety of elder members and taken adequate precautionary measures. The
Election has also been successfully held without any disease infection. Therefore, | am grateful
that the management of the Association has the wisdom to come up with a way to get the best
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of both worlds, so that members can safely voted in the 2021-2024 GC Election, which is a good
benefit for members.

4.9  Khor Joon Patt (K3906) :

First, | agree we are all one family. | regretted as some people have been emphasizing
the A team and the B team. Why the Association not choose to vote in its own place but spent
money to set up polling stations at outside places. The pandemic spreading over the world but not
only the Association, why voting was made at outside locations because of the scenario, who will
assure the fairness of voting at these polling stations?

410 -+ Debate/reply by EGM Requisitioner

411 EGM Requestioner, Yang Keng Hwa (K16816) :

| would talk about 1st Proposed Resolution. The Association has used the Chinese
version of the Constitution for 130 years, and now some people made use the English version
through a loophole. In case any disputes filed to the court also will base on English version of
the Constitution. If the Association considers the welfare of members, the election process of the
General Meeting should be completed in the venue of Association. If it can’t finish it in one day,
just continue for two or three days.

412 -+ Debate/reply by Representative of General Council

413 Representative of GC, Ooi Sim Ee(K6360) :

There was also had a voting session in the Association on the day of Election. The Association
had added 5 polling stations in other areas, which is not limited to members from these areas, but
members from other areas were invited to vote at those polling stations. Polling stations could also
be set up in other areas if demand arises. | hereby urge the Requisitioners of the EGM today to
withdraw both the proposed resolutions, as there will be no winner or loser without voting process
and let us put our effort together on the development of the Association.

414 Representative of GC, Treasurer Chen Fuxiang(K12667) :

| would like to reply the inquiry raised by Yeok Ah Kim. The cost and expenses of set up the
five polling stations during last General Meeting election were more than RM50,000 included the
charges of supervision by the independent professionals, and the cost of auditor from Baker Tilly,
and the expenses of manpower and staffs stationed at these polling station, in order to monitor the
voting process.

| also wish to mention that the expenses of holding today’s EGM costed RM44,000. In fact,
this money could be saved. There is nothing wrong with setting up these 5 polling stations for the
safety of our senior members. Our sages formulated the Clauses of the Association’s Constitution,
no matter in English or Chinese version is fine, we should not underestimate their wisdom, and not
to mention the court also judged that this is an option, a flexibility measure to protect our members,
that’s why there were 5 polling stations we set up. We should remember that the achievements of
the Associaition today are not due to the effort of one or two individuals, but the contributions of all
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former and current GC members, so don’t underestimate their wisdom. You all should also have
your own wisdom.

4.15 Speaker reminded GC members to answer the inquiry from the representative of the
Requisitioner just now, that is, what criteria did the GC select the areas of the five polling stations?

416 Representative of GC, Ooi Sim Ee :

In pursuant to Clause 7.2(b) of the Constitution of the Association: “Notice of the Annual
General Meeting stating the date, time and venue together with the agenda, shall be jointly signed
by the Secretary General and the President..” Therefore, setting up polling station is the authority
of the Secretary-General and the President to consider it.

4.17 Speaker concluded:

The answers just given by the two GC members highlighted an important point. They urged
the Requisitioners to withdraw their proposed resolutions. As the Speaker, | answer on it now.
The proposed resolution shall not be simply withdrawn unless it has been consented in written by
the 111 Requisitioner. Therefore, this must go through the voting process by members to support
or against them. The Association’s Constitution should be mainly based on English version, so
it is unjustifiable if the GC is accused of taking advantages of the loopholes if they adopted the
English version. The proposed Resolution of today EGM calls for amending the English version of
the Constitution, which is concerns with members’ desires. This depends on the members believe
that they should vote in the venue of Association or polling stations in other areas. Everyone
here should be clear that the Requisitioners of the proposed Resolution are requesting to revise
the English version of the Constitution of the Association as it is an important version of the
Constitution.

418 -+ EGM Requisitioners explained on 2nd Proposed Resolution

- THAT all development activities including construction/renovation works cease
immediately and appoint a 7-member Technical Committee that consists of 4 members
to be elected from this EGM and 3 General Council members nominated by the General
Council within 7 days after this EGM.

- All 7-member Technical Committee possess relevant experience in development
and construction and to be empowered to obtain information from the Secretary General of
the Association and/or its agents for the purpose of evaluating relating to: -

1. Pre-contract management of the Proposed Development of RM104 mil

2. Development cost

3. Feasibility studies

4. Cash flow

5. The respective duties and responsibilities of the consultants appointed.

- The Technical Committee shall, within 7 days after the formation, convene the first
meeting to elect a Chairman and a Deputy Chairman and the Technical Reports shall be
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submitted to the General Council who would table in subsequent Annual General Meeting
for adoption by members.

4.19 EGM Requisitioner, Yang Keng Hwa (K16816) :

| went to the City Hall on 12-04-2022, and found that the use of the land has not converted,
which is why the application was not approved. City Hall officials explained that the note written
in the approved plan only for landscape design which are located at Lot 42 and Lot 144. Planting
flowers and grass are softscape which is approved by DBKL. However, hardscape such as the
99-foot-high of Mazu statute and the ancient castle gate walkways, waterfalls, gazebos, etc., are
require to submit engineering drawings signed by architects or engineers for the applications, for
the authorities of building control department to consider and make reports, If passed, it will be
submitted to the landscape department for approval letter.

Due to the 99-foot-tall Mazu statue, 7 gazeboses, castle-style gate walkways, and stone
boats, all these projects involved cement works, so engineering drawings had to be submitted.
But these documents have never been submitted to the regulatory of building department, how
could it be possible to obtain approval? Without approval documents, how can these projects be
constructed? This is why DBKL has issued a stop work order. Since | am familiar with these, | want
to let everyone know. If the project needs to dig the ground to a depth of 3 meters, an application
must be submitted, and the construction can only start after the approval of the Development
Order (project development approval document) is obtain.

Loong Chiah Peng and | made an appointment with Foo Wah Chek (President of the
Association) and legal advisor Tan Chek Yoke on 09-04-2022 for a chat over lunch. During the
meeting, it was mentioned that among the members of the Property Development Committee
in Thean Hou Temple, how many people having engineering background and construction
experience? Foo told that only Dr. C.Y.Tang has the qualifications in this area.

As far as | know, among the remaining 12 committee members, except for Dr. C.Y.Tang,
none of them have the qualifications in this regard. If most of the members of this committee do
not have the qualifications in this area, how can they lead a project costs RM20 mil?

4.20 EGM Requisitioner, Tan Ying Jau (K16018) :

| wish to remind everyone that until today we are not aware how much the money was
spent on the Mazu Park project? We haven'’t seen a detailed report yet. How much is the project
awarded?

The General Council has ordered the statue of Mazu, and the approved cost is roughly
RM3 million and half of which was paid amounting RM1.44 million. We need to know when will
the payment be released to the contractor? This is an important thing. If the project has not been
approved, how can it start? Why place an order and pay if there is no approval document? The
order form dared to be issued, and half of the cost was paid. Now that the entire project has
been suspended, how many years has it been delayed? How to recover the money paid? If it
can not be refund, who will bear it? what conditions are included in the purchase order when the
Association ordered the statue of Mazu from the contractor in China?
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We spent more than RM40,000 to hold this EGM today, and for the aforesaid RM1.44
million which had been paid out, if its interest rate calculated on the basis of 3% per annum on
bank fixed deposits, would be nearly RM40,000. Have you ever thought about who will bear the
annual loss if you start the project even knowing that there is no approval? When you claimed the
entire project has been approved in 2016, but so far, we have not seen any feasibility study report?
Did you do it? If so, is it open to members to go through? How many years will this investment be
pay back? How many years later can there be a profit?

4.21 EGM Requisitioner, Foo Chee Tuck (K3783) :

| have been in the Quantity surveyor industry for more than 40 years and am a senior
professional valuer. I'm asking about the Project Estimate Report. According to the report in 2016,
the most conservative estimate of the increasing cost would not be less than 30% according to the
rising prices trend in the market. | would like to ask GC members here, have you re-estimated and
reviewed the cost of the project of Mazu Park based on the original cost? If yes, has the reserve
fund been adjusted to at least 30% to meet the additional cost? How many years will it take for
the huge investment of RM104 million to pay off? When is it expected to be profitable? Has a
feasibility study been conducted?

422 EGM Reaquisitioner, Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) :

| would like to know, who approves the progress payment for landscape works? How is
the money paid out? | would like to ask the landscape architect: “Could you tell us what are the
conditions for landscape approval? | would like to check the stamp of DBKL in detail. Which is
approved and which is not? As far as | know, the softscape project has been approved, but the
hardscape project has not been approved. DBKL does not approve the hardscape project, and the
Association can’t wait to notify the China Contractor to carry out the construction work of the Mazu
statue.

| would like to ask the architect, and | wish to have a look the layout of plan drawings to
check whether is consistent with the content of landscape development, including the development
of all infrastructure? If DBKL approves this RM104 million development plan, how the fund be
used for in future? | would also ask, who is the superintendent of the Mazu Park project? Is it the
architect? Who will sign the payment? Is there a SOP for claiming and payment? How did the
RM20 mil of Mazu Park project come about? Is there a project contract for the project package
that is awarded? How did the VO claim derive from the deforestation Project in 2015 and the 24
Filial Sculpture Project in 20167 Who approved the project?

Also, what is the total cost of these two projects? Among the softscape and hardscape of
the Mazu Park project,QDB Company was awarded the project, and then the landscape architect
handed it over to Ding Chang Construction. According to the statement of the then president (Dr.
C.Y.Tang), it was to assist the Association. We have conducted a company search, found that the
director of that company, Mr. Wong is a partner of Dr. C.Y.Tang’s other company. Will our members
allow this kind of matter?

4.23 -+ Debate/Reply by Representatives of General Council (GC)

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 181

Final 0511.indd 181 @ 5/11/2023 12:04:05 PM



®

Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting 2022 (24/04/2022)

4.24 Representative of GC,Deputy President Dr. C.Y.Tang made a speech:

| view that the proposed resolution being submitted today’s EGM is not necessarily for
execution. Your request to elect 4 members with technical background in today’s General Meeting,
and then nominate 3 members by the General Council within 7 days, that are not feasible. Also, if
these 7 person submit report to GC will not be accepted. Since the resolution has been passed by
General Meeting in 2016, and the construction of Mazu Park going to start. How can you submit
this proposal?

We will not appoint these 4 person for participate, and if they submit a report, we neither
agree with it nor submit it to the upcoming General Meeting. How can this unfeasible matter be
submitted to the General Meeting for approval? We will never let it pass!

4.25 Speaker stated that the General Council must execute the resolution passed in the
General Meeting, unless it is not passed.

4.26 Dr C.Y.Tang responded as follows:

We disagree with the Speaker’s view for a simple reason. As clause 8.1(f) of the
Constitution stipulates the General Council shall have power to appoint subcommittees, which
has been clearly written.If the proposed resolution is passed today, the entire administration will
fail, and we will also challenge it in court. The reason is very simple, we just want to protect the
Association, so this precedent cannot be set, as we know it has violated the Constitution of the
Association.

Are these 4 person are qualified consultants? Can they sign and approve documents? The
General Council will not agree with it! We only recognise those who have a licenses, including
architect, civil engineers, mechanical & electrical engineers (M & E), landscape architects, and
quantitiy surveyors (QS), and DBKL also recognise the same.

For such a huge project, if you fight against everyone, whose loss is it? That is the loss
of the Association and its members. If it is approved, a lawsuit will be required, this remark shall
be note down, as in pursuant to Clause 8.1 of the Constitution, the rights of General Council, GC
Executive Committee and the Secretariat shall not be overridden by the four persons. The 42 GC
members are elected by the members through legal procedure and it does not breach the law.
Could these 4 person be responsible to the 14,000 members of the Association instead of the
42 GC members? This is not the correct way! the key point is GC must be responsible to all the
members, therefore no one is allowed to override the General Council.

Although the convening of today’s EGM is legal, according to Clause 8.1(f) of the
Constitution, the said technical committee shall be appointed by General Council instead of EGM.
| stand firmly on this point.This is not solely my opinion. We had consulted at least 5 lawyers, and
they all agreed that the proposal of appointing the said 4 person as technical committee member
have violated the Constitution of the Association. Independent legal advisor/legal firm such as
JK Phua & Co. and Wong Kian Kheong Advocates & Solicitors, as well as the lawyers from our
Association, all they told us the same. To whom shall we listen to? Do we need to listen the four
person who are not professional lawyers?

It is a waste of time to hold an EGM today, even if the said proposed resolution may be
passed today, how will you work with the General Council to complete the related project?

182 ZRBERE2023FERRAS

Final 0511.indd 182 @ 5/11/2023 12:04:05 PM



®

Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting 2022 (24/04/2022)

4.27 Speaker reminded Dr C.Y.Tang that he shall answer the questions raised by the
Requisitioners.

4.28 Dr C.Y.Tang further explained:

The General Meeting in 2016 has passed the entire project, and even the consultants have
been approved. After approval, we invite the landscape architects to apply for a permit to DBKL
OSC (One Stop Center), and all the technical departments of DBKL are involved.

On February 6, 2017, DBKL approved the Mazu Park project. There are 17 plan drawings
are included in the approval document, and all were approved with stamped and signed by
DBKL. However, some people to find fault on purpose by saying that the statue of Mazu was not
approved. Let me tell you all that both the Court of Appeal and the Federal Court have stated
that the approval document of Mazu Park is valid, because the 17 plan drawings with reference
numbers and proofs of approval are stamped & signed, that is including the statue of Mazu.

Therefore, the accusation is ironically! Why did we win the lawsuit in the Court of Appeal
and the Federal Court, moreover KL City Council is not allowed to appeal on the case? Because
this is exactly the approval documents. The panel of three judges in Court of Appeal unanimously
ruled that the letter of appointment was the approval document. Meanwhile, the Mazu statues
project is also legal. That's not my justification but the judgement of the Court of Appeal.

In responding the request of Loong Chiah Peng to inspect the said approval documents,
Dr.C.Y.Tang stated the architect and landscape architect will show him the relevant documents.

After the construction of Mazu Park started, because of the neighbourhood residents
complained, DBKL issued a stop-work order. We met with the mayor of DBKL and gave an
explaination, who agreed and revoked the stop-work order, while exempted the Association
from paying summons and fines, in addition exempted us from submitting applications for land
excavation of less than 3 meters of soil.

He said that the Court of Appeal also ruled DBKL to compensate the Association for the
loss and damage as the Association has spent a vast sum of money, further the Federal Court did
not allow DBKL to appeal for this lawsuit. Thus, today if you said that there is no approval for the
project, | think you are not professionals at all.

4.29 Speaker asked if the statue of Mazu is required to apply for a permit?

4.30 Dr C.Y.Tang replied that it is not required. He told that the 99-foot-high Mazu statute
has been approved to build, and the architet will show the plan drawings for member to view it.

4.31 Dr C.Y.Tang continued his debates as follows:

We had posted the annual report to 14,000 members, including a special report on the
progress of the Mazu Park project. Both the 2018 and 2019 annual reports are reported the
content in detailed, including the description of the suppliers and bidders, everything is clear. Why
was this matter brought up? | have no idea.

| am here to respond on the commemts raised by Loong Chiah Peng, the General Council
has approved the standard operating procedure (SOP), included to publish the tender notice in
newspapers. There were total of 6 packages for the project bidding, and in order to save money
for the Association, there are not fully contracted by one contractor. In this bidding process, a total
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of two to three interviews were conducted, and bidding was conducted according to the budget
of RM22 mil approved by the 2016 AGM. The total bidding price roughly RM21 mil, and not
exceeded the approved budget.

The letters of award for the project is issued by the consultant. After M & E completed the
document, it was sent to the Architect for verification. The payment was made upon the certificate
was issued by the Architect. There is no staff or anyone in the Association who has the authority to
approve this document. Our payment procedures are all with proved of documents.

We invited DBKL come to inspect before the commencement of Mazu Park project. We
have applied for and obtained approval from the DBKL for all relevant permits before start work at
the site behind Thean Hou Temple, included transportation of materials or waste by trucks, all we
have approval documents.

Things should know about Ding Chang Construction Sdn Bhd, | wish to tell everyone that
after the project was suspended by DBKL, QDB Ventures Sdn Bhd quitted from being contractor
of this project. The matter was submitted to the General Council to look for another company to
take over, but it must be based on the price of QDB Ventures and need to deduct the amount that
would have been paid to QDB Ventures Sdn Bhd. In this regard, | have made a declaration on it.
Ding Chang Construction Sdn Bhd did not ask for an upfront fee.There is no rigged.

Our ancestors came to the south with the statue of Mazu goddess on board. And Thean
Hou temple was built up for Mazu goddess. Today, the Association’s RM80 million deposits are all
from Mazu goddess. The fund being invested in Mazu Park project and become the property of
the Association. What the reason you oppose the Mazu Park project? | hope that everyone will not
oppose it just for the sake of opposition. We use the money to build Mazu Park, and attract more
visitors to Thean Hou Temple, the more the better.

4.32 -+ Open session for members debate

4.33 Tan Yee Kheng (K15601) :

The budget of the development project costing RM104 million has been approved
by General Meeting in 2016 in which Mazu Park was included. On February 6, 2017, DBKL
approved the landscape plan drawings of Mazu Park project, and it was conducted legally and
with reasonable conditions. Later, due to objections raised by neighboring residents, DBKL issued
stop-work orders on September 5, 2017 and January 18, 2018 respectively. The Association sued
the KL City Council through judicial channels, and we won the case. In 2017, we informed all
members the ins and outs of the Mazu Park case through the annual report and the Association’s
magazine ‘Suara Hainan’. All details was clear and nothing be hidden. | believe everyone here is
very clear about that.

In addition, the statue of Mazu has also been clearly explained in the magazine of ‘Suara
Hainan’ that the Association has paid at least half of the construction fee of RM3.2 million. Mazu
is our goddess. The unremitting efforts of our descendants, and the donations of good faith from
the devotees for the Associaiton for us accumulated a deposit of more than RM80 mil. Because
people believe in Mazu goddess and Thean Hou Temple. As mentioned by Deputy President Dr.
C.Y.Tang that the crowds of visitors to Thean Hou Temple will keep increase. We invested more
than RM20 mil in Mazu Park project and it will be eternal asset of the Association. Everyone
should be happy and support the construction of Mazu Park, right or not? The judiciary has also
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given us the justice. Where did we go wrong?

4.34 Ho Boon Heng (K8978) :
| would like to debate the following:

1. Related to the project of Mazu Park, the Association hired consulting company, and
it is in charge by the General Council and Executive Committee as well.
2. When it comes to the 7-member technical committee of the proposal, 4 of them

are opponents. If they hold opposing opinions, conflicts will arise, and which may cause matters
cannot be smoothly carried out and completed.

3. DBKL will only recognizes the professional consultants appointed by the Association
because of their professions qualification. And these 4 people are not recognized by the City
Council.

4. Some people are intending to stop the Mazu Park project by convening EGM today,
which will not work. In the event of the Mazu Park project unable be carried out smoothly, whose
responsibility is it? Of course it is the General Council, but not these 4 persons.

4.35 Lawyer Tony Chiu (K9654) :

The matters | wish to debate are as follows:

1. EGM is for the Association makes high-level resolution on major events.

2. The Association is established through the legal regulations of the Societies Act.
The Mazu Park project has been approved by the General Meeting of the Association in 2016.
If the proposed resoulution is passed by voting of EGM today , the project will be shelved. This
situation will cause legal issues, as the resolution passed previously will be revoked. But how to
revoke it? Follow the legal rule, the resolutions passed by the General Meeting previously only
could be revoked by the resolution make by another General Meeting. Therefore, the Association
shall not make this mistake. The consequences are serious, because the third party of this project
has legal status and will sue the Association to recover their losses. The Association has to bear
all the consequences, and the ones who must face the responsibility are office bearers, that is the
General Council.

3. The General Council is elected by members in voting process. According to Clause
8.1 of the Constitution of the Association, The General Council shall have power to appoint
subcommittees for the furtherance of the objects of the Association, however the Constitution does
not clarify that the General Meeting is conferred with this power.

4. In this case, | agree with the opinion expressed by Dr. C.Y.Tang just now that the
resolution shall not be denied once it has passed by the General Meeting.

4.36 Kwong Tow Hoong (K6813) :
| agree to trust and empower those whom we have entrusted, and | fully support the present
leadership of the General Council.

4.37 -+ Debate/Reply by EGM Requisitioners

4.38 EGM Reaquisitioner, Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) :
In the project budgeting RM104 mil, there is nothing about landscape. According to the
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approval document for the Mazu Park issued by DBKL, from the plan drawings and documents,
only the softscape project was approved instead of the hardscape project. | would insist to inspect
all the plan drawings and documents related to Mazu Park project.

4.39 -+ Debate/reply by Representative of General Council

4.40 Representative of GC,Deputy President Dr. C.Y.Tang :

Regarding the land conversion mentioned by Loong Chiah Peng,the representative of
Requisitioner, let me tell you that Mazu Park will be developed on agricultural land, so there is
not required to convert land use of it. There is a requirement of Development Order (DO) for the
application of land conversion submitted to the authority. But we have not obtained DO until today,
why do we need to apply land conversion? Mazu Park will be located on agricultural land, so we
have saved money for the Association. If we convert it to commercial land, wouldn’t we waste
hundreds of thousands ringgit every year for the payment of land taxes?

Land conversion is not required for landscaping project. If it is required, why has the
General Council already obtained approval from the authority”? And why have we won lawsuit in
the Court of Appeal? Please don’t provoke any nondescript things anymore, and don’t mislead
members if you don’t understand the situation.

The Mazu Park project has been approved by the authority, why are you still challenging me
on this matter? Do you mean our landscape architect is illegal? You are not a landscape architect
and you have no right to accuse a legitimate landscape architect, that would be disrespectful.
Everyone should respect our profession personnel.

4.41 Speaker said: “It is right attitude to respect the professionals, but we must present
evidence to resolve member’s doubts.”

4.42 Dr C.Y.Tang responded that he would request professional personnel to answer for it
later.

4.43 Dr. C.Y.Tang continued debate as follows:

The development plan of Mazu Park is the first phase of the development plan, as it will
attract crowd of visitors, and then we need to build parking lot. Thus from the budget amounting
RM66 mil of the development project, total RM21 million has been approved for Mazu Park project
including consultant fees. The Mazu park project had obtain approval from the authority, and the
Association also won the lawsuit in the Court of Appeal and the Federal Court. In this case are you
still confusing? We shall listen to you or follow the ruling of courts? Do you think it is easy to file a
lawsuit against the authority and finally won it?

4.44 Ar.Yap Teak Sing from YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd:

Ar.Yap shows a document, indicating that this is the original copy of the approval document
for the landscape development project of Mazu Park issued by the One-Stop Center (OSC) of
the Kuala Lumpur City Council on February 6, 2017. All 17 plan drawings have been stamped
by KL City Council for approval. He said that item 5 of the approval document did not specify
any‘Additional Conditions’ (syarat tambahan).
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4.45 While Ar.Yap Teak Sing spoke, member Yang Keng Hwa publicly point out that Ar
Yap has delisted from the Board of Architect Malaysia in 2011, and currently he is a non qualified
architect. Responded by Ar.Yap: Do you know you are making defamation, | can sue you..!” . On
the spot Ar.Yap exhibit his Architect license and he told it will be renewed every year. He added
that all the documents handled by his company are required architect licences to proceed, and it is
not like what the above member claimed. That is a defamation.

4.46 Ar.Yap continue his briefing on Mazu Park Project. He emphasized that the annual
reports of 2018 and 2019 presented to General Meeting of the Association had make clear on the
progress of the Mazu Park project, which covering approval documents, public tenders, and tender
prices.

4.47 Ar.Yap showed the relevant approval documents on the spot, a few members rushed
out to inspect it. Speaker instructed the members keep calm and follow the order, and at the same
time request Deputy Speaker, lawyer Lee Sok Wah move forward to coordinate the document
inspection.

4.48 To settle the chaos, Speaker instructed that only 3 members are allowed come
forward to read the relevant documents, namely Loong Chiah Peng, Tan Ying Jau and Yang Keng
Hwa.

4.49 Speaker said: “Those members misunderstanding because of things have not been
seen. Therefore, the matters brought out here shall be discussed transparently.”

4.50 Ar. Yap revealed that after the One-Stop Center of DBKL granted the approval for
Mazu Park project, the Association has published a public tender notice in newspapers and carried
out related procedures. While the construction work just started, DBKL came to inspect, and after
that issued stop work orders twice, due to received complaints from neighbourhood residents.

4.51 By showing the court documents, he emphasized that more importantly, the
judgment has been given by the Court of Appeal and the Federal Court on the Mazu Park case.
On July 29, 2021, the panel of three judges in Court of Appeal reversed unanimously the decision
of the High Court. The key points are as follows:

1. On February 6, 2017, the approval granted by DBKL for the landscape plan of Mazu
Park and the letter of approval for its work is valid.

2. The exemption issued by DBKL on November 9, 2017 for the submission of
Earthwork Plan for landscape works is valid.

3. The stop-work order issued by DBKL on January 18, 2018 under Section 70A of
the Street, Drainage and Building Act 1974 against the landscaping work of the Association is
unreasonable and invalid.

4.52 Ar. Yap mentioned the application for the 7-storey parking lot. He said that due to
the Movement Control Order (MCO) period, the application of the 7-storey parking lot project to
the authority has been delayed even though the 2016 General Meeting had approved the budget.
Nevertheless, the progression of this project quite well. In March this year, under the instructions
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of the Kuala Lumpur City Council, the Association has conducted a public engagement dialogue
with the neighbourhood residents.

4.53 Lee Hsiau Yun(K6185) claimed that according to the documents held by Ar.Yap, the
parking lot project plan was rejected by the Kuala Lumpur City Council as early as April 2017, but
YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd, as a consultant company, did not perform its duties by informing the
General Meeting on the progression of the projects.

4.54 Dr. C.Y.Tang replied that there were two applications for the development plan of
Thean Hou Temple which the budget have been approved by the 2016 General Meeting. First
application is Mazu Park, and the second application covered 7-story parking lot, five-star
auditorium, art gallery, Plaza & outdoor stage, administrative building and Mazu Temple etc. He
said that for these two projects, Mazu Park landscape project was submitted by Vintage Paradise,
while YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd is responsible for the submission of commercial projects,
including five-star auditorium, art gallery, Plaza & outdoor stage, administrative building and Mazu
Temple etc.

4.55 He clarified that for the above two applications, the Mazu Park has been approved
by the government, but none of the commercial projects have been approved. The members are
not informed regarding the commercial projects because the commercial projects have not been
approved by the authority.

456 Speaker asked whether all the projects above mentioned are included in the budget
of RM104 million approved in the 2016 General Meeting? Dr C.Y.Tang replied: “Yes, everything
are included.”

4.57 Speaker concluded: “Now it is clear that the Mazu Park landscaping project has been
approved by the government. Therefore, the budget approved by the 2016 General Meeting could
only pay for the Mazu Landscape Park project. Budget could not be used by the General Council
for other projects without the approval by granted by the government, even the the General
Meeting had approved the budget. As the fund is an asset of the Association, as long as this point
is affirmed, we don’t have to worry too much.”

4.58 Speaker announced the debate/reply session for the above two proposed resolution
have been completed.

5. Polling and Voting Procedure

5.1  Speaker launched the polling and voting procedure for EGM today. She instructed
the voting will be conducted by the way of secret ballot.

5.2  Speaker briefed on the voting procedure including checking ballot boxes and ballot
papers, ballot papers distribution, votes casting and votes counting.
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5.3 She explained that to ensure an orderly and transparent voting process, both parties
have submitted their name list for the candidates before 12pm on 23/4/2022 as stated below:

Ballot Paper Examining: 1 person for each party

Ballot Distribution Monitoring: 10 persons for each party
Polling Teller: 3 person for each party

scrutineers: 2 person for each party

Vote Counting: in charge by the secretariat of the Associationin

5.4  Speaker added that if the 2nd proposed resolution is passed, the EGM will conduct
an on-site voting procedure to nomiante 4 of 7 technical committee members, and it will be
conducted in the way of re-election determineed by the General Council or in a way agreed by the
participating members.

5.5 Procedure of collection ballot papaer by Members
Members attending today’s EGM queue up in an orderly manner for the Secretariat to verify the
membership ID card and check the entry pass via computer system before they are issued with
the ballots paper. Each member gets two ballots for voting on 1st Proposed Resolution and 2nd
Proposed Resolution. After members received the ballots, they should go to the ballot marking
area on the stage to mark their ballots, and then cast the vote into the two ballot boxes marked
with 1st Proposed Resolution and 2nd Proposal Resolution respectively.

6. Announcement of Polling Result

6.1  The voting process ended at 4:00 p.m. The vote counting process of the two ballot
boxes was conducted by the Secretariat and withnessed by the scrutineers of both parties.

6.2  Speaker announced the voting results on the two proposed Resolutions.

6.3  The voting results on the proposed resolution submitted today’s Extraordinary
General Meeting are as follows:-

15t Proposed Resolution
Support Oppose Abstention
192 355 5

2" Proposed Resolution
Support Oppose Abstention
186 361 6

6.4 Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun announced that both the 1st & 2nd
Proposed Resolution of today’s Extraordinary General Meeting are rejected with
a majority of votes.
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7. Adjournment

7.1 Speaker expressed her appreciation to all members for attending today’s
Extraordinary General Meeting. Members have fulfilled their responsibilities to complete the
meeting and voting through democratic procedures.

7.2  She said conferences must be conducted in a rational way. The requsitioners had
expressed their desire to defend the interests of members at today’s General meeting. Similarly,
the General Council representatives also gave their explanatory statements.

7.3 At 5:00 p.m., Speaker declared today’s Extraordinary General Meeting is adjourned.
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Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2022 (26/06/2022)

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
Minutes of the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Date: June 26,2022

Time: 11:00am

Venue: Grand Hall of Thean Hou Temple

Chaired by: Honorable Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun
Deputy Speaker Lawyer Lee Sok Wah

Minute Takers: Chang David, Fong Wai Suat,Chiang Hee Jit

Number of Attendees: 360

1.  Opening Speech by Honourable Speaker

1.1 Welcome to the 2022 Annual General Meeting todau. According to the notes from
the Secretariat that there are 360 member in attendance, which has met the quorum required for
the meeting. Hence, | announce the meeting start promptly at 11:00am.

2. Speech by President

2.1 Greetings to Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah,
Legal Advisor Dato’Lim Hong Sang & Lawyer Tan Chek Yoke, Head of the Disciplinary Committee
Lawyer Tony Chiu & Committee members, Election Committee members, Deputy President Dr.CY.
Tang, Members of General Council, Youth Section & Women Section Committee, all our members,
Consultant team and media representatives.Good morning everyone!

2.2  Thank you for your active participation in today’s 2022 Annual General Meeting.
Your attendance proves that your earnest attention on the affairs of the Association, as well as the
current and future development of the Association.

2.3  The so called‘Real gold does not fear fire the test of fire’interprers real things can
not replaced by the fake. We will make known everything to our members and the public for
examination openly. Facts have proved that everything the General Council has done is correct.

24 The 2021-2024 General Council always upholds the principles of transparency,
fairness and justice. We had properly handled the proposals and questions raised by our
members while expressed our sincerity during the last Extraordinary General Meeting held on April
24,

2.5 The judgments of the Court of Appeal and the Federal Court on the lawsuit of Mazu
Park are the irrefutable facts. The approval of Mazu Park is absolutely true and not a fabricated
illusion. It proves that facts speak louder than words, and truth always wins in the end.

2.6 Now, Mazu Park has entered the stage of resumption of work as a matter of course.
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Therefore, while notifying DBKL for resumption of work, the General Council also carried out the
routine procedure of re-tendering.

2.7 Myself and the General Council clearly understand that the desires of our
members are simple, that is right balance of transparency in order to safeguard the common
interests. Therefore, after rigorous research, the General Council has unanimously agreed
on the importance of appointing two internal auditors to ensure that the financial revenue and
expenditure, capital flow and various accounting matters of the Association not only meet all the
requirements and specifications, but more importantly to achieve considerably balance.

2.8 The General Council has consented that the two internal auditors shall be elected
by the members in the General Meeting and their tenure is 3 years. This is a basic rights given
to members under the democratic mechanism of the Associations. Internal auditors elected
by the General Meeting will submit written reports and proposal to the General Council every
year, to ensure the financial report submitted by General Council will be checked through by an
independent external auditor and also inspected by the internal auditor before it is submitted to
the General Meeting. This will assure the operation of the General Council is transparent and
legitimate.

2.9 This is a good practice of checks-and-balances mechanism. As more understanding
will be less conflicts. | hope that the members will justify matters rationally, and should not be
deceived by a small group of people who have ulterior motives. This will further infringe the dignity
of the Hainanese.

2.10 | hope that members will support the decision of the General Council and leave
it to the GC to deal with the details, so that our members could vote on the amendment of the
Constitution for the addition of internal auditors during the Annual general meeting in 2023.

2.11 Last but not least, | sincerely hope that after today’s event, everyone will hold hands
and chat cheerfully together. We are all from the same ‘family’, and we should mutually respect
and understand, instead of hurting and slandering each other. Thank you!

3. Approval the Minutes of Previos AGM dated 26.12.2021

3.1 Wong Joon Tong (K5278) pointed out item 6.20 of the minutes missed out the
reminder given by legal advisor, Tan Chek Yoke that since the lawsuit of the Association with both
Wong Liang Yew and Chiang Hee Chieh had already been brought to court, members shall not
discuss it in the meeting.

Speaker directed the Secretariat to make an amendment accordingly.
3.2 Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) asked to amend item 6.25 of the minutes. He denied

that he said “go for negotiation with all contractors involved in order to find out the fees need to be
paid.”. He clarified he make suggestion to General Council to negotiate with the consultant team
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on the fees to be paid.
Speaker directed the Secretariat to make an amendment accordingly.

3.3  Khor Joon Patt (K3906) commented on the name of the Association did not
appear on the book cover of 2022 Annual Report, and it is not enough to just put the logo of the
Association, as Chinese is high regard on the name. In addition, Khor Joon Patt also pointed out
the numbering of item 7.7 to 7.15 (pg.159 & 160) were wrongly arranged. He also asked, why the
EGM minutes on page 192 only partly abstracted instead in full content.

Speaker directed the Secretariat to make an amendment accordingly. Regarding the abstracted
content of EGM, she leave it to GC to answer later during the conluding session.

3.4  Woon Thien Choy(K8744) pointed out that he had requsted for the meeting
procedure to be translated into English at the last General Meeting, which was not written in
the minutes. He also suggested that the Association purchase on-site translation equipment to
make it easier for English-educated members to understand the content of the meeting. Besides,
he mentioned that Thean Hou Temple’s network connection is very poor. He also request the
Association will not choose to hold a general meeting during the holidays.

Speaker directed the Secretariat to make an amendment accordingly, and GC shall answer
the questions raised by the member later.

3.5 Yang Keng Hwa (K16816) said, the name of Ar.Yap Teak Sing had been repeatedly
mentioned in the minutes. He viewed that the the address of Ar. is not necessarily, because
according to his search, the latter had been delisted from the Board of Engineers as early as 2011.
He requested to amend the minutes.

Speaker suggested the Association to verify this matter.

3.6  Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) requested the clairification on the phrase of ‘Land
Engineer’mentioned in item 6.34.

Speaker directed General Council to answer it later.

3.7 Proposed by Wong Joon Tong (K5278) and seconded by Yeok Ah Kim (K9271), the
minutes of previous AGM dated 26.12.2021 is approved.

4, Review Minutes of Previous AGM dated 26.12.2021

4.1  Chuang Keng Soon (K8203) questioned on the items 9.2 & 9.5 of the minutes. He
said he had regeusted the Association to set up an Internal Audit Committee of 5 person during
the last General Meeting. And he has also submitted the proposal on the same matter to the
General Meeting today. Will it be discussed?
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Speaker directed General Council to answer it later.

4.2  Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) pointed out that items 6.23-6.28, 6.32-6.34 of the minutes
repeatedly mentioned that Mazu Park was a landscape project and costs RM104 million, but the
General Council has not given a clear answer to his question so far.

4.3  Loong Chiah Peng asked, How did General Council named this development
plan? Since six years ago, everyone keep talking on the approval documents until today. Which
approval document is it? Is it approval for landscape project or RM104 million project? He viewed
the General Council must establish an specific name for the development plan, and not to deceive
and mislead the members!

4.4  Speaker advised the General Council from now onward to clarify the name of the
above-mentioned development plan. She also advised Loong Chiah Peng not to make personal
attacks by using the terms of deceptive and misleading.

4.5 Loong Chiah Peng said, for the RM104 mil project approved by the General Meeting
in 2016, the then President Dr.CY.Tang promised that Mazu Park would be completed within one
year once start work, and the seven-story parking lot would take two years to complete. That
means total of 3 years is needed to finish the construction of these projects. But it has been 6
years passed until now, and these projects have not yet been carried out. Are there still valid
today?

4.6 Lee Hsiau Yun (K6185) pointed out that qualified and legal engineering consultants
must be responsible for the investment of the RM104 mil projects which has been approved the
budget in the General Meeting in 2016. She would like to ask YTS consultant regarding these
projects.

4.7  Speaker said since YTS Consultant absent for today’s meeting, General Council
member could answer inquiries raised by Lee Hsiau Yun on behalf.

4.8 The inquiries of Lee Hsiau Yun included when did YTS Company be appointed as
the consultant of the Association to take over or accept the second phase of the development plan
worth RM104 million? Did YTS conduct any study on the second phase development plan in the
way of depth of insight and confidently, such as make clear the lot number, locaton and usage of
the land? Can YTS consultant tell what is included in this matsterplan worth RM104 million? Lee
Hsiau Yun said, as far as she knows, the project plan are including a park, a seven-storey car
park, an administrative building, a multi-purpose auditorium, storage rooms, library,temple, art
gallery etc.

4.9 Lee Hsiau Yun further questioned, for such a huge project of steel and concrete
building, can it be constructed on our own land just because we have money? Is the Association
to be 100% make sure that the eight development projects can be smoothly and successfully built
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on the four pieces of land behind the Association? Is the conversion of land use of the Association
are compulsory by the authorities?

4.10 She also asked that although YTS received an official letter from DBKL on February
6, 2017, informing that the landscape project of the Park has been granted ‘green light’(approval)
by DBKL, did YTS consultant also receive three rejection letters from the authority (Surat
Penolakan Rujukan 7, 8, 9) which dated April 11, 2017 and April 25, respectively ?

4.11 Lee Hsiau Yun said that according to court documents she obtained in 2020, DBKL
had issued letter to reject the application of development plan submitted by the Association, it
means the remaining seven projects had been failed! She concluded there was only one project
has been approved, it was the Park!

412 She pointed out that YTS consultant did not inform the General Meeting on June
25, 2017 regarding the above three rejection letters issued by the DBKL, which resulted the said
General meeting being kept in the dark as this matter never be brought up for discussion. She
requested the General Council to give a satisfactory answer on her inquiries.

4.13 Yang Keng Hwa (K16816) asked regarding the land conversion. He said, according
to former President (currently Deputy President) Dr.CY.Tang stated in December 2021, the land
use for the construction of Mazu Park (Lot 42 & 144) is not required for conversion. But why did
the Association still appoint YTS consultants to submit applicaiton to DBKL in order to convert the
aforesaid land and along with land parcel lot 1150(143) and PT1(104)?

414 Yang Keng Hwa said, according to the masterplan of the development, this area is
classified as residential area, which is among the reasons for DBKL not approve the plan. The
landscaping and parking lot are commercial developments. Based on item 6.47 of the minutes,
Yang Keng Hwa asked whether YTS consultant inquires DBKL for the details of the procedures to
apply land conversion. In item 6.32 of the minutes, Dr.CY.Tang mentioned that land use of Mazu
Park does not require for land conversion and which can save up to million ringgit of conversion
premium. Yang Keng Hwa said, if it is true, definitely is good for the Associaiton. He told that
10% conversion premium will be imposed on all the association and temples, and 30% will be
imposed for commercial properties. Based on the market rate of RM550 per square foot, four
pieces of lands which worth RM90 million will be imposed approximately RM2.7 million of premium
conversion. In this case, do we still have balance of fund spend for the project development?

4.15 He further stated according to Clause 12.2 of the Association’s Constitution, the
assets of the Association are not allowed to be sold, charge and conversion unless resolved by
General Meeting.

4.16 He said, according to his search, the landscape consultant of Mazu Park Project,
Vintech Paradise was not registered with The Institute of Landscape Architects Malaysia (ILAM),
which means that the company is prohibited to be insured under the Professional Indemnity
Insurance. In the event of mishap, who will be responsible for the loss suffered by the Association?
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417 Yang Keng Hwa also asked on item 6.37 of the minutes. For the statue of Mazu with
a height of 3.04 meters, the then President Dr.CY.Tang said that RM3.2 million had been paid in
full. How did the money be paid out? According to clause 10.2 of the Association’s Constitution,
each cheque can be issued up to RM250,000 only, so how to issue the cheque of RM3.2 million,
he wish to know.

4.18 He also enquired on item 6.46 of the minutes. As far as he is concerned, according
to the standards of the Department of Environment (DOE), the slope degree of the land behind
the Association exceeded 25, in this case the environmental impact assessment report (EIA) is
required to be submitted to DOE. Did the Association do that?

419 Yang Keng Hwa commented, even the simple analytical reports of the above-
mentioned project has not been well prepared, as there are 16 ‘Menggang’(Dummy) out of the 17
GC members attending today’s meeting. As soon as Yang Keng Hwa made this comment, he was
berated and yelling by the participants.

Speaker advised the members to calm down, and she urged Yang Keng Hwa to make his
apology for his insulting remarks. Yang Keng Hwa apologized to the GC members on the spot.

4.20 Speaker called on the attendees to be careful with their words and refrain from
personal attacks.

4.21 Chiam Tow Hong (K7390) expressed his grieved. he said since all are from a ‘family’,
it is not necessarily to repeat the discussion on the approved matters, and just let the General
Council a chance to do things. Why we stop them from doing it?

4.22 Tan Ying Jau (K16018) enquired on item 6.37 of the minutes. He said in pursuant
to the Constitution of the Association, payment exceeded RM250,000 shall be approved by
General Meeting, then how the amount of RM3.2 million has been paid out to the supplier of Mazu
statue,ZenChang Stone Product Co.Ltd?

4.23 Khor Joon Patt (K3906) asked, the 1058 members mentioned in item 8.1 of the
minutes had signed a proposed resolution to amend the Constituion of the Association. Is there
a list? Who are the seconder and who are the witness? Is it conform with the Constitution? Has
the Constitution Revising Commitee received the request? He said, at last General Meeting, the
Speaker Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat did request the 1058 members come forward to explain on the
proposed amendment, but nobody turns up. That is to say, the 1058 members requested to amend
the Constitution of Association may be fictitious.

4.24 Speaker viewed that if the resolution had been passed by the previous General
Meeting, there is not necessary to question it, and members should pay attention to matters
that are in progress. She suggested Khor Joon Patt check the list of the above-mentioned 1058
members from the Secretariat if he likes.
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4.25 Speaker requested General Council to answer the above questions raised by the
members. Deputy President Dr.CY.Tang answered members’s inquiries on behalf of the General
Council.

4.26 Dr.CY.Tang reiterated that the bids value for Mazu Park is RM19 million, instead of
RM104 million. He stated the budget of RM104 million has been approved in the 2016 General
Meeting for several projects, Mazu Park is among the projects with budget less than RM20 million.
The cost of the car park project is still unknown as it has not go for tender. Other projects within
the budget of RM104 million included five-star auditorium, plaza, Mazu Temple, open-air stage,
cultural gallery, marriage registry office, hostels and kitchen etc.

4.27 Dr.CY.Tang stated, two applications were first submitted under the above masterplan
development, one by YTS Architect and one more by Vintech Paradise Sdn Bhd, and the two
submissions were absolutely for different projects. The Mazu Park project has nothing to do with
YTS. The latter would not submit plans drawing, because only landscape architect can do the
submission, and Landscape architects appointed by the Association are licensed, and she is in
charge of Mazu Park project plan drawing. She is invited to attend today’s meeting also. He also
said, the plan drawings of landscape project is on agricultural land, thus not required to apply for
a Development Order (DO), otherwise the submission by the landscape architect would have been
rejected by the authority at that time. Conversely, a Development Order is required to apply for the
project of parking building. In view of the Association sued the authority and managed to win the
case, it is up to everyone to figure out whether the entire Mazu Park project has been approved. |
feel very sorry that Lee Hsiau Yun had said something wrong.

4.28 He pointed out that in February 2017, the General Council of the Association has
completed the tender process for Mazu Park project, and it was scheduled to complete the work
in one year time. Nevertheless, due to complaints from neigbourhood residents, DBKL has issued
stop work order on the project without assigning any reason. We have evidence of facts that the
bid was placed only after the approval of Mazu Park by the authority. But certain members have
not yet clearly understood until now that YTS Architect is only responsible for the submission of
commercial plan included car park building five-star auditorium, plaza, Mazu Temple, open-air
stage, cultural gallery, marriage registry office, hostels and kitchen etc.

4.29 He further clarified, YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd is appointed by the Association
and it is a legally registered company. The company has the right to assign anyone come to the
Association for meetings. He said that if the architect from YTS is not qualified, why did DBKL
accept the company to submit the plan drawing? so, please stop to mislead! All correspondence
from DBKL are addressed to YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd, not to Yap Teak Sing. If Mazu Park
project has not been granted approval from the authority, how could we won the litigation in the
Court of Appeal? The project of Mazu Park included the Mazu statue, hardscape and softscape
works, these all had been written in the approval letter. At the last Extraordinary General Meeting,
our architect had explained it clearly.
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4.30 He clarified, since 2016 General Meeting had passed the budget of RM104 million
for the development projects, the General Council has the right to approve the payment on the
progress certificate once approved by architects. This is the SOP of payment. Dr CY.Tang clarified
that the statue of Mazu was made in 2017, and the Association had only paid RM1.42 million so
far. The payment amount of RM3.2 million written in item 6.37 of the previous meeting minutes is
incorrect and needs to be rectified by the Secretariat.

4.31 Landscape architect of Mazu Park Project (Vintech Paradise Sdn Bhd), Lai Mee
Lan answered members’inquiries. She said Vintech Paradise Sdn Bhd has appointed her, as a
registered landscape architect to submit the plan drawings of Mazu Park to DBKL and obtained
approval. She affirmed that she is a landscape consultant at any time, and also a registered
member of ILAM. She said DBKL required the submission shall be done by a registered landscape
architect, but not required the consultant company must be registered with ILAM. She also
informed that Vintage Paradise currently in the process to register with ILAM.

4.32 Enquired by Yang Keng Hwa, Dr.CY.Tang did tell previously that Mazu Park is a
landscape project and does not require to apply for land conversion. Why he still instruct YTS
consultant to submit application for the land of lot 42 & 1447

4.33 Dr.CY.Tang replied, because the Mazu Park is not necessarily to be built overlarge,
for the two acre land of lot 42, only half of it to be used for Mazu Park project, and the other half
is planned to be used for commercial project. Therefore, the project consultant was required to
submit an application according to the needs.

4.34 Lee Hsiau Yun (K6185) enquired on the reject letters issued by DBKL to the
Association on April 11, 2017 which refusing the application of land conversion. She said the
application for the project of seven-story parking building, and the numerous project etc. had been
rejected by DBKL. She asked why this matter has not been submitted to the General Meeting
on June 25, 20177 And why did General Council rushing to tender and start construction for the
project, while only obtaining the approval of the Park ? She insisted it is crucial to get GC answer
for it.

4.35 Deputy President Dr CY.Tang responded, on April 25, 2017, DBKL issued letter to
YTS Architect Sdn Bhd to inform that the land conversion is not required for landscaping works,
while DBKL had rejected other commercial projects such as parking building, cultural gallery,
squares, auditoriums, administrative buildings, libraries, temples etc. He said, nobody tell that
the commercial projects had been approved. The reason why this matter was not submitted to
the General Meeting, because the Association did not spend money on these rejected project.
Let me tell you all, it is wrong to accuse YTS architect, because he provided free service to the
Association, and donated money to the temple of the Association as much as million ringgit. If the
architect is not willing to handle this project, we might have to pay more than million ringgit to hire
other consultants.

4.36 Lee Hsiau Yun requested the Secretariat to note down that Dr.CY.Tang admitted the
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received of reject letters from DBKL on April 11 and April 25, 2017.

4.37 Loong Chiah Peng pointed out, he had gone through the bidding documents of
Mazu Park project which involved seven companies, and he found that the contract documents
were not stamped and also not pay for stamp duty. He viewed that it could be serious case if
these documents presented to the court. He said each letter of award (LoA) clearly stated that the
contractor shall pay the amount of 5% for the bank guarantee within 14 days. But he found only
the China company who making Mazu statues have fulfilled the above requirement. He queried
why the General Council did not follow the procedure of the contract.

4.38 Dr.CY.Tang replied, based on the advice given by consultant, the contract documents
are valid, no matter it is stamped or not. He said these contractual documents with letterhead were
signed by both parties and had been approved by the General Council. As for why the contractor
did not pay the 5% bank guarantee, that was because after contractors signed the contracts, the
project was ordered to stop work by the authority just after two months it had been started. He
pointed out that QDB company placed a bid of more than RM7 million, and later the company
agreed to reduce the amount to RM4 million. Through a negotiation by both parties, we saved him
more than 600 thousand ringgits for the above charges.

4.39 Loong Chiah Peng also asked if the approval from DBKL did not meant for the entire
Mazu Park project, but only approve for softscape project instead of hardscape.

4.40 Dr.CY.Tang said, according to the approval letter and regulations imposed by DBKL,
for the land excavation below 3 meters do not require to submit earthwork plan, as such DBKL has
granted an exemption (Pengecualian) for Mazu Park project.

4.41 Loong Chiah Peng questioined on item 6.24 of the minutes, the budget of Mazu
Park project is RM104 million. But why Dr CY.Tang told that the budget of the project is RM19
million?

4.42 Dr.CY.Tang replied, the RM104 mil refers to the second phase development project
of Thean Hou Temple, and the budget for Mazu Park is roughly RM20 million only, and if the cost
of car park building project is calculated, it will be roughly RM66 million.

443 Speaker viewed that in fact the Mazu Park project is part of the Second Phase
Development Plan of the Association, and the name of ‘Second Phase of Development Plan’ shall
be make used from now onward and for minutes taking in the future. She said the Association
might be not clearly distinguish the second phase development plan with the Mazu Park project
when answered for members’s inquiries. She advised General Councils remember to use the
terms precisely in order to avoid confusion.

4.44 Deputy President Dr.CY.Tang agreed to on the specific name of ‘Second Phase of
Development Plan’ of the Association.
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4.45 Loong Chiah Peng asked. Is Mazu Park exceeded the budget passed by the General
Meeting?

4.46 Responded by Deputy President, the Association clearly stated in 2016 Annual
Report that the total budget for Mazu Park is RM35 million, in which roughly RM10 million is for
the construction of the Mazu park, adding up Probational Sum and Mazu statue, total amount of
these theree items will be RM18.5 million. While the preliminary fee is 7%, which is equivalent
to RM1.4 million and general sum is 5%, which is around a million ringgit, total up roughly RM21
million. And the bid value is RM20 million. At that time, the budget submitted to the General
Meeting for approval was RM66 million, which had included the construction cost of the car park
building.

4.47 Loong Chiah Peng questioned on another issue. He said that in 2015, there was a
deforestation project conducted on the land behind Thean Hou Temple, and the original contract
value was RM130,000. However the VO claims (variation claims) was as high as RM176,000,
and higher than the original contract value. Total cost hiked up to RM308,000. He is asking the
Treasurer, how did these payment be issued out, and did it approve by the General Meeting? Who
approve for this VO claims, and who instructed the contractor to bill RM176,000? Loong Chiah
Peng said he couldn’t accept the amount of BQ was too far apart with the figure provided by the
Quantity Surveyor based on the quantity of trees being chopped.

4.48 Deputy President Dr.CY.Tang replied that the deforestation is nothing to do with the
project of Mazu Park. It was the 24 filial piety project carried out behind the land of Thean Hou
Temple during the tenure of Wong Liang Yew as Secretary-General. The original contract value
of RM130,000 was doubled in the end. The reason was that the Association placed the bid based
on the bill of quantities (BQ). He gave an example that if there were 100 trees was planned to be
chopped, but after all, there were 200 trees had been chopped. Since BQ stated that the payment
of one ringgit for cutting down a tree, if there were two hundred trees, we need to pay two hundred
ringgits, since it is not a lump sum contract.

4.49 He added during that time, the General Council had instructed a staff to go for
landscape consultants and land surveyors in order to verify the quantity of trees had been
chopped down, and made a report to GC before issue certification for payment. At first, the cost
of RM130,000 approved by GC was less than RM250,000. After the entire project was completed,
GC approved another payment amount below RM250,000 as demanded by VO claims.

4.50 Speaker viewed that the problem arose from the above matter is related to the
content of the Association’s Constitution. She thinks members can suggest to make amendment
to the Constitution. As General Council is empowered to approve expenditure up to RM250,000.00
at any one time, if a project is approved for expenditure by GC in three times, the total amount
may up to RM750,000. Therefore, if the Constitution of the Association proposed to be revised,
it shall be clearly stated that the expenditure approved by General Council for a project shall not
exceeding RM250,000, in order to avoid such ambiguity.
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4.51 From the view of Wong Kim Lim (K 9145), if matters had been discussed and
passed in General Meeting few years ago, why should it to be brought up to discuss at today’s
General Meeting? Even thought members have the right to ask any questions, but the point
is whether certain members have clearly heard and understood the answers given by General
Council? These members spent an hour of everyone’s time to satisfy their own selfish thoughts.
For the sake of fairness, she suggested that the General council to set up a committe to
investigate on the members Loong Chiah Peng and Yang Keng Hwa, whether they sabotage the
Association, and then hand it over to the Disciplinary Committee for trial. Otherwise, she believes
that in the future, whether it is a general meeting or other meetings, these members will still ask
the same questions. She reminded everyone that the General Council is elected by members with
their wisdom. Are these members insulting everyone’s intelligence?

4.52 Tan Ying Jau (K16018) said, clause 12.2 of the Constituition of Association
stipulated: “No sale,charge and conversion of the Association’s properties shall be made unless
resolved by General Meeting, with three-quaters majority from the members present in the
meeting.”. He stated the proposed resolution tabled in 2016 General Meeting, according to the
minutes, there were 246 vote of support versus 88 votes of oppose from 336 attendess in the
voting session, and two members did not vote for it. As per Association’s Constitution, it is required
75% or 252 votes of support to pass the proposal of land title conversion. He claimed that the
number of vote of support was not enough for resolving the proposed resolution.

4.53 Dr.CY.Tang said that the budget of the construction cost of RM120 million was
approved in 2016 General Meeting at that time, and there was no objection at the scene. He said
the matter could be referred to the minutes of the meeting.

4.54 Deputy President explained that the 2016 general meeting approved that the
property of Thean Hou Temple could not be mortgaged. What Tan Ying Jau said was another
matter.

4.55 Speaker asked the General Council to check the minutes of the meeting at that time
to see if it was approved by three-quarters of the votes. Because if the land conversion proposedd
to be carried out, it must comply with the Association’s Constitution, and require three-quarters
of the votes from the General Meeting to pass. She said the 2016 General Meeting approved the
budget of the project, but did not authorize GC to carry out the land conversion. Speaker believed
that if the GC proposed for the land conversion, it shall obtain the approval in General Meeting.

4.56 Khor Joon Patt (K3906) asked regarding the content of the minutes of the
Extraordinary General Meeting held in April last year which was requested by 111 members. He
would like to know who are these 111 members? He viewed it is necessary to be written in the
Annual Report.

4.57 Deputy President Dr.CY.Tang replied, the number of attendees of the said EGM
around 90, and more than two-thirds of the total number of Requisitioners.
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4.58 Soo Juan Choon (K4077) enquiried on item 6.7 of the minutes regarding the kind of
misconduct committed by Wong Liang Yew and Chiang Hee Chieh? He requested GC to give a
positive answer, although he was told the case is undergo court process. He believed that based
on the principle of collective leadership and responsibility, if any GC member is found misconduct,
it is enough to issue a warning letter to him.

4.59 Head of the Disciplinary Committee Lawyer Tony Chiu stated he had given a
reasonable and appropriate explanation at the last AGM. Please refer to item 6.14-6.19 of the
minutes for a complete explanation.

4.60 Speaker viewed that the investigation process has been completed for this matter,
and if the details are exposed again, it will cause further harm to the members involved. If
members wish to get details, they can check from the secretariat of the Association.

4.61 Soo Juan Choon viewed that the General Council did not fulfil clause 8.3b and 8.3c
of the Associaiton’s Constitution in which stipulated Disciplinary Committee shall make inquiry
upon receipt of an investigation order by the GC Executive Committee, and the outcome of the
investigation inquiry together with a proposal shall GC be submitted to GC Executive Committee
for a verdict. However, he found in the minutes that the investigation order is given by the General
Council to the Disciplinary Committee, then the outcome of investigation was submitted to General
Council for verdict. He clarified that he was not arguing the facts on behalf of Wong Liang Yew or
Chiang Hee Chieh, but only expressed his views on this matter in order to exercise the rights as a
member.

4.62 Lawyer Tony Chiu said that he has no documents in hand now. Whether the
disciplinary committee was instructed by the General Council or GC Executive Committee, he
need to check on the relevant meeting minutes with the Secretariat.

4.63 Deputy President said, he believed Wong Liang Yew had reported this matter to the
Registry of Societies, and ROS officers did come to the Association to investigate, and convined
that the way of handling this case complied with the Constitution of the Association.

4.64 Speaker believed that there might be typos in the Chinese and English versions of
the Constitiution. She suggested that the General Council is necessary to review the Constitution
of the Association as there are inconsistencies in the order of between the Chinese and English
clauses. Speaker viewed that since the GC Executive Committee is composed by the key persons
of the General Council, if General Council instructs the Disciplinary Committee to investigate, it
is also included members of the GC Executive Committee. Since Deputy President Dr.CY.Tang
also stated that The Registry of Societies was convinced all procedures are in accordance with the
Constitution, so let this debate be over!

4.65 Speaker suggested in order to save time for today’s meeting, if the members
inquiries have not fully answered by General Council, GC should give written answer to the

Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2023 203

Final 0511.indd 203 @ 5/11/2023 12:04:07 PM



Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2022 (26/06/2022)

members who raise the questions within two weeks.

5. Discussion and Adoption of Annual Report 2021

5.1  Secretary-General Lim Soo Lek was absent for today’s General Meeting. Deputy
Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng presented the 2021 Annual Report for discussion and adoption
by the General Meeting.

5.2  Proposed by Tan Ik Men (K3633), Seconded by Woon Wei Aik (K8960), the 2021
Annual Report was adopted.

6. Discussion and Adoption of 2021 Audited Financial Report

6.1  Treasurer Chen Fuxiang was absent for today’s General Meeting. Assistant
Treasurer Woo Wee Kang presented the audited financial report for the year 2021, from pages 80
to 137 of the Annual Report.

6.2 As atend of 2021, total assets of the Association was recorded of RM104,932,675,
rose nearly 5% compared to 2020. Total income in 2021 was recorded of RM11,702,448.
Meanwhile, total expenditure was recorded of RM6,413,773; and the total surplus was recorded of
RM5,288,675. Compared with last year’s figures, total revenue in 2021 decreased by 13%, total
expenses decreased by 22%, while the surplus slightly grew by 0.3%

6.3 The sources of income of the Association in 2021 were impacted by the Pandemic
Covid and the Movement Control Order (MCO). Despite the slightly grew by 4% of donations
(RM6,790,832) , other sources of income were declined, in which activities income was recorded
of RM2,336,365, deposit income (RM1,781,884), and rental income (RM785,107), decreased by
33%, 28% and 17% respectively. In 2021, the major incomes of the Association were derived from
the Lotus Sutra Recitation Dharma Assembly, Buddha/Goddess’s Birthday Celebration, Marriage
registration, Chinese New Year activities and Wesak Day Celebration.

6.4  The major expenditure in 2021 were events activities, donations, maintenance,
Annual General Meeting and memorial praying. Member welfare expenses included accident
insurance, compassionate, study loan and incentives, donations to poor & elderly, and pandemic
relief funds.

6.5 Assistant Treasurer summarized the 2021 Audited Finacial Report by PPT format as
follow:-
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- 2021 2020 =M % =
RM RM RM
1. BN Total 11,702,448 13,472,360 (1,769,912) -13%
Income
2. SFFH Total 6,413,773 8,198,672 (1,784,899) -22%
Expenditure
3. ZB=F/ Surplus 5,288,675 5,273,688 14,987 0.3%
4. B Total Assets 104932675 99,524,017 5408658 5%
=g =T — o
gl Major Movement of Income between 2021 & 2020 ©
L ONGIER -5 )
2021 2020 =8 %
RM RM RM
Activities Income/{i% 2l 2,336,365 3,464,082 -1,127,7117  -33%
A
Donations/ffi#k 6,790,832 6,542,665 248,167 4%
Fixed Deposit interest/ {77k 1,781,884 2,505,894 -7124010 -28%
FILE.
Rental Income/Afl 45 A 785,107 950,234 -165,127  -17%
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2021 2020
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Annual General Meeting 239,178 82,564
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Praying expenses/4:% HiL 144 219271 253,925
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2021 2020
= YMFBE R EE/ Members’ Group PA 90,069 69,317
S IMRIENE(ES/GPA Compensations 77,423 88,301
S RFLrAZMNE /Study awards 29,660 41,380
IR —SEESEEAP /15t honour degree 6,500 8,500
awards
KZEEIEE S /Study Loan 34,000 73,000
«Z> 52 B2{Y/Benevolence to deceased 62,000 39,000
members’ family

fENLE2EF/0Id folks Contributions 185,417 183,900
FheiEiatElN=E/Covid-19 Relief fund 89,250 0

B2it 574,319 503,398
i 202144 B B MK /Members’Group PA i

RS R ABUTotal Insured Members 11,263fL
0SB SZAH Y B AR 3/ Total premium paid RM 90,069
O FREE/A 7] IR 2358/ Compensation from Insurance Co.,
1 ALE A} FETS (accidental death) IR RM 46,571
126754245 (accidental injury )9S R RM 30,852
Bit  RM77.423
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6.6  Speaker allow members to raise question on the 2021 audited financial report.

6.7 Phang Yap Hen (K13333) enquired on page 124 of the financial report—significatnt
related party transactions. He pointed out that the Association had paid the expenses to
companies related to the family member of the General Council (Foo Wah Chek, Tan Khai Foo &
Tan Kuan Feng) for printng services and insurance purchasing. He asked who approved for the
above transaction? Are the related parties are capable of providing such services? He viewed that
the practice has been involved personal interest and conflict of interest. He viewed the interests
of the Association shall come first. He hoped the management of the Associaiton will establish a
good culture.

6.8 Representative from Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLT (external auditor) Heng Chin
Soon responded on member’s inquiry. He clarified, the General Council are elected by the
members and empowered to manage the Association. It is not directly related to their ability and
experiences to handle such business or services.

6.9 Deputy President Dr.CY.Tang explained, the printing services and insurance
purchsing are classified as ‘procurement’ instead of‘project’. For the procurement offered to
our GC members will not contradicted the Constitution of the Association. The reason to allow
General Council members to provide the said services and purchasing as they could offer lower
price. So this will save money for the Associaiton. He added, the definition of ‘project’has been
clarified by legal advisor of the Association previously. He gave xample, Mazu Park is a project
which require the sophiscated planning and large amount of sum to proceed it.

6.10 Deputy Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng declared that he won the bids in the
tender of membership accident insurance in 2018, 2019 and 2020 with the prices of RM10.50,
RM8 and RM5.85 per member respectively, and the number of insured around 11,000. In 2021,
another Insurance Company won the bid at price of RM6.00. He said, he did not bid for the
membership accident insurance from 2011 to 2017, the price ranges from RM13.75 to RM15.70
per member. He concluded that the General Council would select the cheapest of bidding price,
no matter the bidders are GC member or not. It is for the sake of Assoction in order to save cost.
He said detailed could be checked from the Secretariat office.

6.11 Proposed by Goh Jia Jun (K16886) , Seconded by Ong Leong Ming (K16628), the
2021 Audited Financial Report was adopted.

7. Discussion of Resolutions

7.1 Secretary-General Lim Soo Lek was absent for today’s General Meeting. Deputy
Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng answered the proposed resolution presented today’s General
Meeting based on decision made by 2021-2024 General Council on June 23 as follow:-
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No. [ Proposer |Proposed Resolutions Resolved by Emergency GC Meeting
of 2021-2024 General Council dated
23.6.2022
1. [Chuang Proposed amendment of Due to the limitation of the the
Keng Soon | the Constitution of Selangor Associaiton’s Constitution, the proposed
K8203 and Federal Territory Hainan resolution of amending Constitution will

Association as follows:

Addition of clause 7.2(c)(vii):

To elect an Internal Audit &
Supervising Committee(each
election year)

7.2(c)(viii): To receive the Internal
Audit & Supervising Committee’s
report on the activities carried out
in the preceding year.

9.19 :INTERNAL AUDIT AND
SUPERVISING COMMITTEE

(a) consist of a head, a deputy
head and three other members
to form a team of five committee
members.

(b) To conduct enquiry and perform
internal audit procedures on all
affairs of the Association as the
committee deems necessary.

(c) The Internal Audit and
Supervising Committee shall
submit written report annually
and make recommendation to the
Annual General Meeting

be discussed but not resovle in AGM
2022.

The sub-committee of Revising
Constitution will be set up for the the
election of 2 internal auditors in 2023
AGM for three years tenure.

The election of the 2 new internal
auditors will be took place in AGM every
three years.
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2.

Yang Keng
Hwa
K16816

Motion (1)

Set up an Internal Audit Committee
consist the following units:

1) Financial Forensics and Fraud
Investigation Unit

2) Risks Evalution & Management
Unit

3) Due Diligence Reports Unit
The members of the Internal Audit
Committee shall be recommended
and selected from the existing
permanent members but excluding
the existing 45-member General
Council members. This committee
is only responsible and reporting

to all permanent members and the
General Assembly.

Due to the limitation of the the
Associaiton’s Constitution, the proposed
resolution of amending Constitution will
be discussed but not resovle in AGM
2022.

The sub-committee of Revising
Constitution will be set up for the the
election of 2 internal auditors in 2023
AGM for three years tenure.

The election of the 2 new internal
auditors will be took place in AGM every
three years.

Motion (2)

Proposed dissolution and
restructure of the current Property
Development Committee and
appointment of new members.

The proposal was rejected by GC’s
resolution, as it is the power of the GC
to appoint sub-committees members
for the furtherance of the objects to

the Association, and GC Executive
Committee to execute the task which
included properties development affairs
of the Association.

210

Final 0511.indd 210

EESHERIE2023FERAKRS

5/11/2023 12:04:07 PM




Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2022 (26/06/2022)

Motion(3)
Suggesting to hold talks with top

officials of City Hall to resolve the
halting problems.

It is suggested that the current
President, Deputy President,legal
advisor, General Council members
and very concerned members

of the Association hold a formal
dialogue with the planning director
of the Kuala Lumpur City Hall

and other high-level officials to
understand and verify the doubts
and existence problems of the
approval documents and plans of
the Mazu Park upgrading project
in 2016 and 2017. To cooperate
with the relevant departments of
City Hall to assist the Association
to obtain complete development
approval documents and approved
plans, so that the Association

can continue to construct and
implement the originally proposed
development projects.

The proposal was rejected by GC’s
resolution. In view of the Court of Appeal
and the Federal Court had ruled that the
Association won the litigation of Mazu
Park, in which the approval document
of Mazu Park is valid. Therefore, the
Association is allowed to notify Kuala
Lumpur City Council for the resumption
of work of Mazu Park. High-level
government talks will not be proceed to
avoid the further complications.

Motion (4)

If there is no compromise, the
Association should consider
appointing Dr. Tang Chai Yoong
Syndicate to be fully responsible
for the second phase of the Mazu
landscape and leisure park project
as a full package contractor.

This proposal is defamatory in nature
and is therefore disregarded by
unanimous decision of the General
Council meeting.
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Motion(5)

The Association is advised to
make report to the Commercial
Crime Investigation Unit of the
Malaysian Police Headquarter
and the Putrajaya Anti-Corruption
Commission on the matters written
in item 6.18,6.19,6.20,6.21 of
2021 Annual Report, in relation
to certain key personnel of the
Association involved conflict

of interest, and contradicted
clause 15.3 of the Association’s
Constitution

Although somebody lodged reports to
police and Anti Corruption Malaysian
Anti-Corruption Commission (MACC),
nevertheless investigations all returned
the innocence of the General Council,
and GC has taken litigation action
against Chiang Hee Chieh for his
defamation, and the case has entered
the judicial process. GC will give
explaination at general meeting.

Gee Meng
Kin
K14217

1. For the outstanding of of study
loans repayment that are more than
10 years, did the Association taken
alternative approach to recover the
fund as soon as possible?

2. Do all study loans impose
interest? If yes, how much of it? If
compared with market rate, is there
far different?

To be replied by Education section in
written, and will solve the problem by
interview with members who are in

arrears the repayment of study loan.
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Loong Chi-
ah Peng
K2223

Motion (1)
Pursuant to pg. 149, item 6.24

of the 2021 Annual Report, there
is an urgent need to discuss this
statement- “He doubts that the
entire Mazu Park plan which

total cost of 104 million has been
approved by the AGM 2016. He
would like to know currently the
status of the land title involved with
the plan.”

Resolution:

The proposed development of
RM104 million should cease
immediately.

Motion 2

Pursuant to page 132 item 17 of
the 2021 Annual Report, there is an
urgent need to clarify the Capital
Commitment of RM17,873,207.00
recorded by Independent Auditors.
The Capital Commitment does not
show breakdown of the amount
stated.

Resolutions:

- To appoint Internal Audit

Team comprising of 3 qualified
accountants from ordinary
members.

- Internal Audit Team must prepare
bi-yearly reports in respect of the
financial management accounts of
the Association.

As the Federal Court and the Court of
Appeal ruled in favor of the Association,
and the Extraordinary General Meeting
held on April 24, 2022, also rejected

the 2nd the proposed resolution. Mazu
Park can resume work, and there is no
termination of the project. Therefore, the
entire project will be re-tendered,

The site of Mazu Park is originally
agricultural land, so there is no need

go for land conversion procedures, in
addtion the site had been approved by
the Kuala Lumpur City Council. Since
there is no need to convert the land, it will
save the assessment tax and land tax for
the Association.

For the details of the capital commitment,
the General Council will make a
breakdown and report to 2022 Annual
General Meeting.

The original project budget of Mazu

Park was RM21 million. If the re-tender
exceeds RM21 million ringgits, for
example RM25 million ringgits, the
exceeded amount shall be borne by KL
City Council as The High Court ruled the
amount of compensation shall be paid
by the Kuala Lumpur City Council to be
determined, so the Kuala Lumpur City
Council shall bear the cost.

Due to the limitation of the the
Associaiton’s Constitution, the proposed
resolution of amending Constitution will
be discussed but not resovle in AGM
2022.

The sub- committee of Revising
Constitution will be set up for the the
election of 2 internal auditors in 2023
AGM for three years tenure.

Election of the 2 new internal auditors will
be took place in AGM every three years.
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5.

Lee Hsiau
Yun K6185

Debate on the three rejection
notices (Notis Penolakan) issued
by the Kuala Lumpur City Council
on April 11 and 25, 2017. These
three notices clearly rejected the
project development in which

the budget of RM104 million had
been approved by the members of
the Association at 2016 General
Meeting. The refusal notice has not
been disclosed to the members in
any annual report and/or General
Council of the Association. The
matter was exposed by the relevant
architect when he was questioned
in the Extraordinary Meeting of the
Association held on April 24, 2022.
Rejection Notice (Notis Penolakan)
issued by DBKL:

- Rujukan No.(7) dim.DBKL.
JPRB.3613/54 JLD1 dated
11.4.2017

-Rujukan No.(8) dim.DBKL.
JPRB.3613/54 JLD1 dated
25.04.2017

-Rujukan No.(9) dim.DBKL.
JPRB.3613/54 JLD1 dated
25.4.2017

The total value of RM104 million is

a development plan covering Mazu
Park, as well as a 7-storey parking lot
and an administrative building etc. The
proponents don’t even understand this
matter. Moreover, the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on April 24, 2022
had resolved to reject the 2" proposed
resolution which stated to cease
immediately all development activities
including construction/ renovation work”.
Hence the proposal shall be no longer
valid.
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8. Adjournment

8.1  Speaker thanked all the members for staying until the end of the General Meeting
today. Although there were some argument and impatient noises during the meeting, members
have discussed the issues rationally and put forward their opinions, and the General Council also
tried their best to answer. The kind of spirit and culture shall be persisted in the future.

8.2  She expressed her appreciation to Deputy Speaker Lawyer Lee Sok Wah for her
kind assistance. She also thanked the General Council for their support and cooperation, which
have made today’s General meeting went smoothly.

8.3 At 4.45pm, Speaker announced General Meeting today is adjourned.
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Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
Minutes of the Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM)

Date :Jan 7,2023
Time : 11:00am
Venue : Grand Hall of Thean Hou Temple

Chaired by : Honorable Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun
Minute Takers : Chang David,Fong Wai Suat
Attendees : 237

1.  Opening Speech by Honourable Speaker

1.1 Honorable Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun welcomed everyone attending the
Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) today. She stated that she just received a note from the
Secretariat, there are 193 members in attendant, which has reached the quorum required by the
Constitution of the Association. The meeting started on time at 11:00 am.

1.2  She said that the agenda of EGM today must be based on the Notice circulated to
the members by the Association, and only one proposed resolution is allowed to be discussed and
resolved. In other words, an additional proposed resolution requested by the General Council to
tabled today, as which has not circulated to the members prior this EGM, will not be allowed to be
discuss.

1.3  Speaker said she is pleased to see the members actively attend today’s meeting
for discussing the proposed resolution, which showing that everyone are concerning on the
development of the Association. She hoped that everyone will pay attention to the debate and
discussion presented by the members on EGM today, and they shall make analysis and judgment
on the matter before casting their vote to resolve the proposed resolution.

2. Speech by President

2.1 President Foo Wah Chek thanked everyone for attending today’s EGM to discuss
and vote on the proposed resolution of purchasing land for the Association. It is a piece of freehold
land located at “P2”parking lot in front of the Thean Hou Temple. Foo said peoples thought that the
land belongs to the Thean Hou Temple. In fact, the Association is leasing the land for the purpose
of public parking.

2.2  He stated that the Association must grab the opportunity as the landlord currently is
willing to sell the land. For the benefit of the Thean Hou Temple and the public interest, he did not
see any reason why the Association shall not acquire and own the land, and serve it for the long-
term plan for Thean Hou Temple.
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2.3  He said following the resumption of Mazu Park project, the number of visitors to
Thean Hou Temple will definitely soar, and the Association is unable solve the problem of the
shortage parking lot. Traffic congestion has always been the problem suffered by Thean Hou
Temple as we do not have our own parking lot. How does Thean Hou Temple benefit from the
increasing flow of visitors and traffic?

2.4  President said that the Association is applying to the Kuala Lumpur City Council to
develop a seven storey parking lot plan, and the progress is positive. Nevertheless, if we owned
another piece of land, it can be used as a parking lot and other commercial purposes. Definitely, it
is more good than harm.

2.5 He mentioned that the two meeting minutes submitted by the General Council for
today’s EGM, even if some differences of opinion among the General Council(GC)members were
exposed on this matter, it also reflected the spirit of the democratic of GC on handling of affairs.

2.6 He said that the General Council is ready to listen all the inquiries by the members
today. He believes that the General Council will gain their understanding, further eliminate
unnecessary conflicts and misunderstandings, together resolve certain unreasonable disputes.

3. Proposed Resolution presented by Secretary General

3.1 Secretary-General Lim Soo Lek presented the proposed resolution at EGM today,
together with the minutes of the 2021-2024 General Council meeting on the matter of land
purchase for the members to understand the background of the proposed resolution, to wit the
minute of 1st Special General Council meeting held on 19-10-2022, and Minutes of the 3rd
Emergency General Council Meeting held on 02-12-2022 respectively. The said minutes are
circulated in hardcopy to all members attending today’s Extraordinary General Meeting.

3.2 Proposed Resolution presented by General Council of Persatuan Hainan Selangor
Dan Wilayah Persekutuan and submitted by Secretary-General, Lim Soo Lek as follow:-

“Resolved to purchase a piece of freehold land namely Geran Mukim 4947, Lot 20002,
Seksyen 94A In The Bandar Kuala Lumpur, Tempat Sungai Puteh, Daerah Kuala Lumpur,
State of Wilayah Persekutuan (Kuala Lumpur), with a land area approximately 1.376
hectares (3.4 acres),and the selling price of the aforesaid land is RM35,000,000.00
(excluding stamp duty, legal fees and misc. etc.). The proposed land will be used for the
development of the Thean Hou Temple.”

Cause of action:

The development of Thean Hou Temple is booming, and it has always been a popular tourist
center in the region and as a fortress of Chinese culture.However, the Association’s Thean

Hou Temple has always faced the problem of limited land for development. With the increasing
number of tourists and devotees, the problem of shortage parking lot and traffic flow has not been
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resolved, resulting in a certain extent of obstruction to its operation.Along with judgements given
by the Court of Appeal and the Federal Court had ruled that the Association won in the lawsuit
of Mazu Park case, and also ruled that the approval letter issued by the authority for Mazu Park
project is valid, the Thean Hou Temple will resume the construction of the Mazu Park soon after
the Chinese New Year 2023. Thean Hou Temple will definitely face more serious traffic flow
problems in the next few years. Therefore, urgently needs to have its own land for public parking
and other commercial purposes, in order to alleviate the traffic congestion.In view of the vast
development is needed by the Thean Hou Temple, buying land is a wise choice

3.3 In addition, Secretary-General stated that the above-mentioned procedures and
formalities for purchasing land will be handed over to the Legal firm, Poh Mahadzir & Co. However,
in order protect the Association, the 4th Emergency General Council meeting held on January 5
this year has resolved to appoint Lawyer Tony Chiu from the Association responsible for reviewing
all legal documents and other documents related to the purchase of the land above-mentioned
land.

4. Members debated on the Proposed Resolution

4.1 Several members debated and raised their inquiries on the the proposed resolution
submitted today’s EGM as follows:-

4.2  Foo Yong Tau (K0551): The Association’s previous development plan has included
the construction of parking buildings, and now it is going to buy land to build parking lots. How
many parking lots will be built? He said that the land priced at RM35 million is not a small amount.
He heard that there is still a lawsuit against the land. Has the Association checked it out?

4.3 Chuang Keng Soon (K8203): The Association has passed a resolution of a huge
development plan a few years ago, which costing RM104 million, and now it proposes to buy a
piece of land priced RM 35 million. If the Association has no intend to apply loan, is it financially
capable?

4.4  Yang Keng Hwa (K16816): Did the Association consider to buy the registered
company of the land owner? He heard that the paid-up capital of the company is only RM3, which
means the Association could save for the huge expenditure of stamp duty. In addition, before
purchasing land, it is also necessary to ensure that the background of the above-mentioned land is
“clean”and it is no arrears in banking.

4.5 Loong Chiah Peng (K2223): | would like to enquire Lawyer Tony Chiu, has he
charged any legal fee for his service to examine the land documents, if he did, how much of the
legal service fee?

4.6 Tan Tiang Khoon (KO751): | have no objection on the proposal of purchase the
said land by the Association, but it must set out the necessary prerequisites. Will the Association
hire professional team, including valuer, engineers, lawyers and other professionals to conduct
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research and make reports on the above-mentioned land, so that to determine whether it is worth
buying?

4.7 Deputy President Datuk Dr.Tang Chai Yoong represented General Council of the
Association to reply above members’ inquiries.

4.8 Datuk Dr.Tang pointed out that the fixed deposit amounted RM90 million is currently
with the Association. In 2016, the General Assembly has approved RM104 million for the
development plan of Thean Hou Temple. Among them, the Mazu Park project has been approved
and it is planned to commence the construction after Chinese New Year this year. The project
estimated cost RM20 million. If added up the amount of RM35 million to be spent for acquisition
the land above mentioned, total cost of them will be more than RM50 million.

4.9 He also mentioned that the seven storey parking lot project of the Thean Hou Temple
development plan has recently been granted conditional approval by the local authority.

4.10 In response to member enquiries, Lawyer Tony Chiu stated he is playing a
coordinating role in the matter of the land purchase on behalf the Association, including to review
the relevant documents of the land purchase, in order protect the interests of the Association.

He also said that the legal charges are not important for him to provide this service, the most
important thing is that the land purchase process is correct and in compliance with the rules &
regulations, and it is carried out in compliance with the Association’s Constitution.

4.11 Regarding the said land is suspected has been entered caveat, Tony Chiu said that

as far as he is concerned, the land has currently been withdrawn from the caveat, and it should be
not much problem in this aspect.

5. Voting process on the Proposed Resolution

5.1  Speaker instructed all member that the proposed resolution of Extraordinary Meeting
today will be voted by show of hands.

6. Announcement of Voting result by Speaker

6.1  The voting results on the proposed resolution submitted today’s Extraordinary
General Meeting are as follows:-

Support Abstention Oppose
221 10 2
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6.2 Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun announced that the proposed resolution
of today’s Extraordinary General Meeting is passed with a majority of votes.

7. Adjournment

7.1 Speaker commented that from the inquiries raised by the members, and the answers
given by the representatives of the General Council, it could be assumed that the document
preparation of General Council for this land purchase proposal are not sufficient, and there is still
room for improvement.

7.2  She advised that in the implementation process of the land purchase, the General
Council should do a lot of work in accordance with professional procedures.

7.3 At 1pm, Speaker announced the EGM today is adjourned.
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The Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan
Association- Annual Report 2022

1. Member Analysis

1.1 Total number of members (as at 31/12/2022)

Secretary General

Mr. Lim Soo Lek

Final 0511.indd 224

Total Number Year
2022 2021 2020
Male 7,227 7,174 7,169
Female 6,701 6,577 6,560
Total 13,928 13,751 13,729
1.2  Age Group (as at 31-12-2022)
Age Group Total Number

2022 2021 2020
<25 124 124 165
26-35 691 703 808
36-45 1,788 1,888 1,944
46-55 2,466 2,427 2,442
56-65 2,872 2,907 2,995
66-75 3,865 3,750 3,555
76-85 1,672 1,559 1,496
86-95 342 295 240
96> 108 98 84
Total 13,928 13,751 13,729

1.3  Members of Youth Section (<45) (as at 31-12-2022)
Members 2022 2021 2020
Male 1,352 1,413 1,512
Female 1,251 1,302 1,419
Total 2,603 2,715 2,931
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1.4  Total Deceased Members (1-1-2022 - 31-12-2022)

Annual Report 2022

Year Male Female Total
2022 74 48 122
2021 96 54 150
2020 53 33 86

Honourable Speaker and Deputy Speaker

Honourable Speaker: Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun
Deputy Speaker: Lee Sok Wah

Honourable President

Honourable President: Tan Sri Tan Koon Swan,PSM,JP

Honourable Advisor

Honourable Advisor: Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat,PSM,SSAP,PJN,SM

Legal Advisor

Legal Advisor: Dato’ Lim Hong Sang, Tan Chek Yoke

The Disciplinary Committee

Officer: Tony Chiu Cheng Ming

Assistant Officer: Kayla Goh Nai Hsin
Committee Member: Andrew Choo Sio Hong, Foo Tiang Kuang, Foo Koon Seng, Ching

Ling Wan, Lim Suek Woo

Election Committee

Officer: Choo Shi Jin

Committee Member: Lim Fang Hau, Foo Tun Xiang, Gilbert Foo Tun Hua, Jason Woo

Wee Yoong

General Council

President: Foo Wah Chek
Deputy President: Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong
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1st Vice President: Loong Yuet Boey

2nd Vice President: Tan Khai Foo

3rd Vice President: Nyam Tee Aik (Jackie)

4th Vice President: Tan Eng Peng

5th Vice President: Wee Lork Fook

6th Vice President: Foo Soo Poh PJK, AMP

7th Vice President: Lim Meng Tin

Secretary General: Lim Soo Lek

Assistant Secretary General: Tan Kuan Feng

Treasurer: Chen Fuxiang MMIM

Assistant Treasurer: Woo Wee Kang

Education Officer: Ooi Sim Ee

Assistant Education Officer: Fook Siew Peng

Welfare Officer: Phang Chee Kwong

Assistant Welfare Officer: Tan Juat Keow

Public Relations Officer: Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng

Assistant Public Relations Officer: Han Chee Siew

Youth Section Head: Chiam Tow Nung

Assistant Youth Section Head: Giam Kee Siong

Women Section Head: Wong Siew Chin

Assistant Women Section Head: Wong Choy Chew

General Council Members: Mah Chee Tong, Loh Ju Keng, Chuan Tsui Ju, Tan Joak Lan
(departed 08.11.2022), Lim Kwai Chin, Lim Jit Mee (departed 13.03.2023), Foo See
Chiew, Mook Boon Kim, Wong Tzu Hin, Wong Ah Yong, Lim Meng Choo, Lim Jit Yoong,
Chew Ah Nooi, Tan Liang Mooi, Lim You Guang, Dato Sri Dr Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea
Hing, Lim Jit Yee, Dato Tan Seng Cheong (Ricky), Wong Fook Shin (departed
30.12.2022), Wang Choon Wing, Lee Seng Chiang, Chu Wan Chek, Wong Kim Lim (In the
3th emergency meeting on December 2, 2022, was appointed as the General Council
Members)

0. Other Committee Members
Other Committee Members

9.1 Education

Officer: Ooi Sim Ee

Assistant: Fook Siew Peng

Members: Lim Soo Lek, Foo See Chiew, Lim Meng Choo, Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh
Heng, Chiam Tow Nung, Goh Jia Jun, Tan Tiong Chen

9.2 Welfare

Advisor: Mook Boon Kim
Officer: Phang Chee Kwong
Assistant: Tan Juat Keow
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Members: Wong Choy Chew, Chiam Tow Nung, Giam Kee Siong, Loh Ju Keng, Lim Kwai
Chin, Kow Sing Yip, Chiew Sang Thong, Choong Chew Foong, Wang Chiou Wah, Phang
Soon Bay, Choong Chew Hwa, Phang Yoke Nam, Wang Hong Meng

9.3 Public Relations

Officer: Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng

Assistant: Han Chee Siew

Members: Mook Boon Kim, Woo Wee Kang, Phang Chee Kwong, Fook Siew Peng, Tan
Juat Keow

9.4 Youth Section

Head: Chiam Tow Nung

Assistant: Giam Kee Siong

Secretary: Chew Cheng En

Assistant Secretary: Wee Ying Kit

Treasurer: Wong Tzu Hin

Cultural Education Officer: Goh Jia Jun

Assistant Cultural Education Officer: Giam Kee Seng
Sport Officer: Ong Leong Ming

Assistant Sport Officer: Ching Sheng Suan

Training Officer: Yong Chuan Ling

Assistant Training Officer: Wong Kar Seng
Economic Officer: Chew Ann Won

Assistant Economic Officer: Wee Shiong Heng
Committee Member: Lee Lennon, Lim Suk Chi, Ah See Mean, Goh Ta Siang, Ooi Kai Lue

9.5 Women Section

Advisor: Loong Yuet Boey, Tan Mong Leng, Datin Koh Toi Lan, Tan Kai Jong
Legal Advisor: Kayla Goh Nai Hsing

Head: Wong Siew Chin

Assistant: Wong Choy Chew

Secretary: Lim Meng Choo

Assistant Secretary: Wong Kim Lim

Treasurer: Foo Tok Siew

Assistant Treasurer: Chew Ah Nooi

Cultural Education Officer: Foo See Chiew
Assistant Cultural Education Officer: Tan TiongChen
Welfare Officer: Fook Siew Peng

Assistant Welfare Officer: Kow Sing Yip

Liaison Officer: Han Chee Siew

Assistant Liaison Officer: Wong Kar Eng

Recreation Officer: Tan Liang Mooi

Assistant Recreation Officer: Tan Lee Wah

Social Officer: Chan Kim Lai

Assistant Social Officer: Lim Kwai Chin
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Data Officer: Chu May Yuen

Assistant Data Officer: Choong Chew Foong

Economic Officer: Wang Chiou Wah

Assistant Economic Officer: Chew Tee Lan (departed 28.03.2022)

9.6 Women Choir

Advisor : Wong Siew Chin, Lim Meng Choo
Instructor : Pua Shyh How

Music : Lee Wee Hsien

Head : Tan Liang Mooi

Assistant : Su Tick Kai

Secretary : Wong Yan Lin

Treasurer : Lam Choy Mooi

Data : Lim Mee Yiang

Welfare : Wong Leong Ping

Asst. Welfare : Wong Yuen Moey, Lee Sui Hong
Recreation . Lai Chun Fong

Assistant : Pauline Low

Members : Datin Ngo Soo Inm, Choo Kim Lan, Tan Khai Foo,

Gian Siew Meng, Lau Ah Lek, Chan Keok Yin.

9.7 Tender & Procurement Committee

Officer: Wong Tzu Hin

Assistant: Phang Chee Kwong

Members: Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, Tan Eng Peng, Nyam Tee Aik (Jackie), Lim Soo Lek,
Chen Fuxiang, Woo Wee Kang, Wong Siew Chin, Chu Wan Chek

9.8 Senior Citizen Affair

Advisor: Wong Siew Chin, Lim Meng Choo

Officer: Mook Boon Kim

Assistant: Chew Ah Nooi

Secretary: Wong Ah Yong

Coordination: Chan Kim Lai

Recreation: Han Chee Siew

Welfare: Lim Kwai Chin

Members: Foo See Chiew, Wong Choy Chew, Tan Liang Mooi, Tan Juat Keow, Chu May
Yuen, Choong Chew Foong, Wang Chiou Wah, Phang Soon Bay, Foo Tok Siew

9.9 Academic Publication

Advisor: Tan Sri Tan Koon Swan

Executive Advisor: Foo Wah Chek, Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, Tan Khai Foo
Officer: Lim Jit Yoong

Assistant: Chiam Tow Nung

Members: Foo Soo Poh, Lim Soo Lek, Chen Fuxiang
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9.10 Marriage Registration

Advisor: Foo Wah Chek, Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, Lim Soo Lek

Office: Tan Joak Lan (departed 08.11.2022)

Assistant: Lim Kwai Chin

Members: Tan Khai Foo, Chen Fuxiang, Ooi Sim Ee, Wong Siew Chin, Wong Ah Yong
(Remarks: In the 5th emergency meeting on February 15, 2023, Wong Kim Lim was ap
pointed as the Office of the Marriage Registration)

9.11 Hainanese Tiger Dance Troupe

Advisor: Foo Wah Chek, Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, Loong Yuet Boey, Tan Khai Foo,
Nyam Tee Aik (Jackie), Tan Eng Peng, Wee Lork Fook, Foo Soo Poh, Lim Meng Tin, Lim
Soo Lek, Chen Fuxiang, Tan Kuan Feng

Officer: Wong Ah Yong

Assistant: Lim Jit Mee (departed 13.03.2023)

Secretary: Mook Boon Kim

Technical Adviser: Lim Meng Kok

Treasurer: Tan Liang Mooi

Coordination: Han Chee Siew

Keeper: Phang Chee Kwong

9.12 Buddhist Society

Instructor : Rev. Zonghong, Rev.Kai Guo, Rev.Fuxing, Rev.Changfa

Executive Advisor: Nyam Tee Aik

Advisory Board: Foo Wah Chek, Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, Loong Yuet Boey

Officer: Foo See Chiew

Assistant: Mook Boon Kim

Secretary: Woon Hui Shyan

Assistant: Tan See Chuan

Dharma Officer: Wong Pan Low

Assistant: Tan Meng Seng

Chanting Officer: Song Chep Siong

Assistant: Toh Tee Kwang

Recreation Officer: Thio Teck Hua

Assistant: Wong Kok Chai

Charity Officer: Lai Choi Heng

Assistant: Chia Yew Kong

F&B Officer: Yong Kong Eng

Assistant: Wooi Ah Mooi

Coordination Officer: Woon Hui Shyan

Assistant: Yong Kong Eng

Members: Chang Yook Leong, Tye Chin Choy, Chong Chiow Chin, Gui Moi Kwee, Pua
Ah Pang, Kong Sook Kuen, Khor Saw Hun, Chin Suan Pew, Tan Sing Kor, Tan Kim, Chong
Feng Shin, Leong Tat Wah, Thor Siew Kooi, Saw Seng Nooi, Saw Sing Eng, Chin Yook
Fong, Chuah Geok Mei, Gan Ai Loong, Eu Kim Kee, Toh Keng Keow, Phua Khim Hiang
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9.13 Hainanese Cultural Troupe

Officer: Lim Jit Mee (departed 13.03.2023)
9.13.1 Chinese Orchestra

Executive Advisor: Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong
Instructor: Soh Zhong Yang

9.13.2 Harmonica Class
Executive Advisor: Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong
Instructor: Ho Chee Kin

9.14 Hainanese Dialect Learning & Promoting

Advisor: Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong

Officer: Lim Meng Choo

Assistant: Ooi Sim Ee

Hainanese Dialect Instructor: Lim Meng Choo

Coordination:

Members: Foo Hee Wah, Loong Poh Yin, Wong Yee Wang, Chan Pei Leng

9.15 GC Executive Committee (Development Board)

President: Foo Wah Chek

Deputy President: Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong
1st Vice President: Loong Yuet Boey

2nd Vice President: Tan Khai Foo

3rd Vice President: Nyam Tee Aik (Jackie)
4th Vice President: Tan Eng Peng

5th Vice President: Wee Lork Fook

6th Vice President: Foo Soo Poh PJK, AMP
7th Vice President: Lim Meng Tin

Secretary General: Lim Soo Lek

Assistant Secretary General: Tan Kuan Feng
Treasurer: Chen Fuxiang MMIM

Assistant Treasurer: Woo Wee Kang
Education Officer: Ooi Sim Ee

Welfare Officer: Phang Chee Kwong

Public Relations Officer: Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng
Youth Section Head: Chiam Tow Nung
Women Section Head: Wong Siew Chin
Mazu Culture Officer: Giam Kee Siong
Economic Affair Officer: Loh Ju Keng
Marriage Registration Officer: Wong Kim Lim
Buddhist Society Officer: Foo See Chiew
Tender & Procurement Committee Officer: Wong Tzu Hin
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Hainanese Tiger Dance Troupe Officer: Wong Ah Yong

Hainanese Dialect Learning & Promoting Officer: Lim Meng Choo

Academic Publication Officer: Lim Jit Yoong

Senior Citizen Affair Officer: Mook Boon Kim

Civil Engineering Consultant: Ir. Andy Chiam

Construction Engineering Consultant: Ar. Tan Tee Yen (departed 04.03.2023)
electrical engineering consultant: Ir. Ho Yit Tong

cost estimator consultant: Kug Cho Sen (QS.)

Landscape Architecture Engineering Consultant: LAr. Lai Mee Lan

9.16 Mazu Culture
Officer: Giam Kee Siong
Assistant: Mah Chee Tong
9.17 Economic Affair

Officer: Loh Ju Keng
Assistant: Chuan Tsui Ju

10. General Council / Emergency GC / Special GC / GC Executive Committee
Meeting Dates and Attendance

10.1 General Council Meeting Dates
08/01/2022, 18/04/2022, 14/06/2022, 08/09/2022,

Attendance, please refer to p. 60

10.2 Emergency GC meeting Dates
22/04/2022, 23/06/2022, 02/12/2022, 24/12/2022,

Attendance, please refer to p. 60-61

10.3 Special GC Meeting Dates
19/10/2022

Attendance, please refer to p. 61-62

10.4 GC Executive Committee Meeting Dates
18/02/2022, 14/04/2022, 19/05/2022, 29/07/2022, 07/10/2022

Attendance, please refer to p. 62
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Academic Report

11.1 Scholar Awards

Category Recipients | Award (RM) Total (RM)
(A) Std 1to Std 6 61 120 7,320.00
(B)Lower Secondary (Form 1 to Junior 50 150 7,500.00
UEC)

(C)Upper Secondary (Form 4 to SPM) 97 180 17,460.00
(D)Senior UEC 4 200 800.00
(E)A-Level/IGCSE/Matrikulasi 8 200 1,600.00
(F)Mandarin Distinction 40 50 2,000.00
(G)Credit 2 200 400.00
(H)Incentives for extracurricular activities 2 500+300 800.00
(national and state)

()Foo Chee Keng Scholarship 2 2500 5,000.00
(J)Graduate from University 6 500 3,000.00
(K)1st Class Honour 14 800 11,200.00
(L)University Master’s Degree Award 2 1,000 2,000.00
Total 244 59,080.00

11.2 University Graduation Certificate List 2022

Please refer to p. 63-64

11.3 First Class Honors List 2022
Please refer to p. 64-65

11.4 Master’s Degree Awards List 2022
Please refer to p. 65

11.5 Study Loans Recipients List 2022
Please refer to p. 66-67

11.6 The Repayment of Study Loan as at December 31, 2022

Please refer to p. 68-73
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12. Representatives in Other Organizations

12.1 Federation of Hainan Association Malaysia(2021-2024) :

Name

Position

Dato Sri Dr Foo Sae
Heng@Foo Sea Hing

Life Honorary President and Advisor,The 41th(2021-2024)
Executive Committee

Tony Chiu Cheng Ming

Disciplinary Committee Member

Dato Tan Seng Cheong
(Ricky)

The 41th Standing Committee Appointed Committee Member

Datuk Dr. Tang Chai
Yoong

The 41th (2021-2024) Executive Committee

Tan Khai Foo

The 5th (2021-2024) Central Malaysia Coordination Commit-
tee Treasurer

Tan Kuan Feng

The 5th (2021-2024) Central Malaysia Coordination Commit-
tee Member

Woo Wee Kang

The 5th (2021-2024) Central Malaysia Coordination Commit-
tee Member

Lim Soo Lek

The 33th Scholarship Committee Member

Loong Yuet Boey

The 12th Women Section Committee Advisor

Wong Siew Chin

The 12th Women Section Committee Treasurer

Lim Meng Choo

The 12th Women Section Committee Auditor

12.2 The Kuala Lumpur And Selangor Chinese Assembly Hall (2021-2024):

Name

Position

Lim Soo Lek

Director

Wong Choy Chew

Women Section 16th (2022-2025)Deputy Secretary of the
Council

12.3 The Association of Kwong Tong Cemetery Management KL(2022-2024)

Name

Position

Lim Soo Lek

Chairman, Planning & Development Committee Member,
Representative of Federation of Selangor and Kuala Lumpur
Chinese Cemeteries

Mook Boon Kim

Director, Cemetery Planning Committee Officer, Property
Committee Member
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Choo Suh Hong @ Too
Suh Heng

Director, Welfare Committee Assistant Officer, Yuhua Funeral
Parlor Committee Member

Foo Soo Poh Director, Horticulture and Landscaping Committee Assistant
Officer, Cultural Heritage Committee Member
Lim Jit Yoong Director, Investigation Committee Member,Guangyi Pagoda

Management Committee Member, KTC Management Mem-
ber, Ulu Langat Property Development Committee Member

12.4 SJKC Chiao Nan

Name Position Expiry

Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Wakil Kementerian cum Chairman 31-12-2022

Yoong

Dato’Lim Hong Sang Wakil Kementerian cum Secretary 31-12-2022
General

Chen Fuxiang Wakil Penyokong, Director, Treasurer |[31-12-2022

Foo Wah Chek Wakil Penyokong, Director 31-12-2023

Lim Soo Lek Wakil Penyokong, Director 31-12-2022

Nyam Tee Aik (Jackie) Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum 31-12-2022
Director

Tan Khai Foo Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum 31-12-2023
Director

Phang Chee Kwong Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum 31-12-2023
Director

Remark: The position of Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, Dato’ Lim Hong Sang, Chen Fuxiang,
Lim Soo Lek, Nyam Tee Aik (Jackie) has been granted an extension by the Ministry of Edu
cation from 13 February 2023 until 31 December 2025.

12.5 LLG Cultural development Centre

Name Position

Ooi Sim Ee

Member on behalf of Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan
Association

12.6 Confucian Private Secondary School KL:

Name Position
Tan Khai Foo Director on behalf of Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan
Association
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January
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 101-01-2022 |Vegetarian Buffet of Thanksgiving Prayer Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society
2 |04 -01-2022 |2021-2024 General Council Re-election cum Sworn in | PHSW
Ceremony
3 |21-01-2022 |Hainanese Tiger Dance Launching Ceremony Hainanese Tiger
Dance Troupe
4 |22-01-2022 | Youth Section Member Meeting 2020/2021 Youth Section
and 2021-2024 Committee Member Election
5 [22-01-2022 |[Women Section Member Meeting 2020/2021 and Women Section
2021-2024 Committee Member Election
6 |23-01-2022 |Relief Fund to the Elderly and Needy Member 2022 PHSW
7 |27 -01-2022 [2021-2024 Youth Section Re-election Youth Section
8 [27-01-2022 |[2021-2024 Women Section Re-election Women Section
9 |31-01-2022 | CNY Welcoming the God of Wealth Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society
31 -01-2022- | Chinese New Year Lantern Light Offering
03 -03-2022
February
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 101-02-2022- |Lunar New Year Blessing Series: Chai Shen “God of 2022 CNY Organiz-
15-02-2022 |Fortune” Guan yin “Mercy God” Yao Shi“God of Medi- |ing Committee
cine” Wen Chang“God of Studies” “Fortune bridge” for
good luck
2 |07 -02-2022- | CNY Calligraphy Contest (Online) 2022 CNY Organiz-
21 -02-2022 ing Committee, Sin
Chew Daily, Shuyi
Malaysia
March
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 121-03-2022 |Guanyin Bodhisattva Day Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society
17 -03-2022- | Guanyin Auspicious Light Offering
24 -03-2022
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April
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |23 -04-2022 |Masu Manifestation 1062th Anniversary Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society
23 -04-2022- | Offering Mazu Blessing Light (Yellow Lanterns)
22 -05-2022
May
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 115-05-2022 |BE 2566 Wesak Day Celebration Light Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society
12 -05-2022- | Offering Ceremony
15 -05-2022

2 |[20-05-2022

Marriage Registration Ceremony of 520

Marriage Registra-
tion

3 |22-05-2022

28th Parent’s Day Gala Dinner

Women Section,Sin
Chew Daily,Guang
Ming Ribao

4 |29 -05-2022 |32th Dragon Boat Festival Rice Dumpling Competition [ Women Section,Sin
Chew Daily,Guang
Ming Ribao
June
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |26 -06-2022 |Annual General Meeting 2022 PHSW
2 |01-06-2022- | Scholar Award 2022 (online application) Education
31 -07-2022 Committee
August
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |12 -08-2022- | Malaysia and Singapore Calligraphy Exchange PHSW
14 -08-2022 | Exhibition
2 |31-08-2022 |“Diligent Buddha Recitation” Fellowship Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society
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September

Date Event Section In-Charge

04 -09-2022 | 32th Chinese Chess Individual Championship Youth Section

09 -09-2022 | Marriage Registration Ceremony of 909 Marriage Registra-
tion

10 -09-2022 | Mid-Autumn Party 2022 Women Sec-
tion,Nanyang Siang
Pau,AIFM

16 -09-2022 | Prostrating to the “Compassionate Samadhi Water Thean Hou Shine,

Repentance” Buddhist Society

16 -09-2022 | Blood Donation Campaign The Federal Terri-
tory and Selangor
Hepo Association
Women Section,
Women Section

17 -09-2022 | 133rd Anniversary Gala Dinner PHSW

October
Date Event Section In-Charge
01 -10-2022 [ Worship Ceremony of the General Cemetery of Hainan | PHSW
Selangor and Federal Territory

01-10-2022 |International Seniors Day Dinner Party Senior Members
Section

04 -10-2022 |Mazu’s Ascending Heaven 1035rd Anniversary Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society

08 -10-2022- | Calligraphy Exhibition PHSW

16 -10-2022

14 -10-2022 | Renunciation Day of Guanyin Bodhisattva Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society

10 -11-2022-

17 -12-2022 | Guanyin Auspicious Light Offering

23 -10-2022 | Scholar Award Presentation Ceremony 2022 Education
Committee

29 -10-2022 | {The Historical Melody of Chinese Music in PHSW

Malaysia)New Book Launching
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November
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 108 -11-2022 | Shui Wei Sheng Niang Birthday Shui Wei Thean Hou Shine,
Buddhist Society
04 -11-2022- | Auspicious Light Offering
11 -11-2022
2 120-11-2022 |Hainanese Language Online Class Graduation Cere- |Hainanese Dialect
mony Learning &
Promoting
3 |27 -11-2022- |Lotus Sutra Recitation Dharma Assembly 2022 Thean Hou Shine,
03 -12-2022 Buddhist Society
December
Date Event Section In-Charge
1 118-12-2022 |2022 Scholar Award for Member’s children Education
Committee
2 |18-12-2022 |Chinese Four Season Celebration - winter solstice Sin Chew Daily,
Festival Women Section
3 [31-12-2022 |New Year’s Eve Dinner Party Women Section
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(1 year 2 semes-
ters,
12 weeks each

Language Class
(Intermediate)

Learning & Promoting

Week Time Activity In-charge by Note
Sunday 1030am -1230pm | Sunday Chanting Buddhist Society
0200pm -0400pm | Chinese Orchestra | Hainanese Cultural
Troupe
0800pm -1000pm | Harmonica Class Hainanese Cultural
Troupe
Monday 0600pm -0700pm | Latin Dance Senior Members
Section
0800pm -0930pm | Choir Women Section
Tuesday 0600pm -0700pm | Line Dance Women Section
(Basic)
0730pm -0900pm | Line Dance Women Section
(Intermediate)
Wednesday 0200pm -0400pm | Buddhist Song Buddhist Society
Class
Wednesday 0730pm -0930pm | Hainanese Hainanese Dialect

(1 year 2 semes-
ters,

12 weeks each
semester)

Language Class
(Basic)

semester)

Thursday 0730pm -0900pm | Ballroom Dancing Senior Members
Section

Thursday 0730pm -0930pm | Hainanese Hainanese Dialect

Learning & Promoting

1st & 15th Lunar
Month

1030am -1230pm

Offering

Buddhist Society

15.

Donation List 2022

Please refer to p. 81-86
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155IRE Special Report

IDH AR TIEERFR

Chronology of Facts for Mazu Park Development Project
(14.06.2022 - 17.03.2023)

F HEA -4 ][] Sequence of Facts
No. Date
1. 14.06.2022 2021-2024FIBEELEINENIZERETT | The 3rd meeting of the 2021-2024 General

SIS -

* & LIREE2021F78290 A HiET,
SREEAUUHNBEIERES, £

REFRIGHR I, AR (FEKT

K/E) REURRIER, tk32HMah Weng
Kwaif@mitE M RIB18 AR R HHRSEIER .

* BHEARIRRARSZEZLIARTIRE
iRl 22 8] (Civil & Structural Engineer-
ing Consultant), Virgo Jurutera Pe-
rundingEA R AFERBIRINEEE,
Atk BEEEFBIEIR A E], BlDatum AC
Engineering Consultant
(23R ADr. Andy Chiam Tou Ping).

. QS?E’AIEE’\Jﬁi% TR RSEE
=, H25UESEEARN BHEAETE
ﬁ“&)ﬁlﬁﬁ Et A FBEAmE N ESE
ERARZERR.2SNEHASEREZE
HARETEmmRL NI (YTS Architect
S/B) EH. RBERNAMHINHRE
#7# : Client/Consultant Coordination
Meeting (CCM) LAz Technical Coordi-
nation Meeting (TCM).

Council (GC) adopted and approved the
following matters:-

®* Followed by the Court of Appeal ruled
on July 29, 2021 that the Selangor &
Federal Territory Hainan Association
(The Association) is allowed to make
application for damage assessment to
the High Court for Mazu Park litigation,
so as to claim damages against the
Respondent (Kuala Lumpur City Council,
DBKL). Further process of the Mazu Park
litigation to be handled by the legal firm,
MahWengKwai & Associates.

® The Civil & Structural Engineering
Consultant originally appointed by the
Association for the Mazu Park Project
was Virgo Jurutera Perunding, as
the person in charge of the Company,
Engineer Lee Kim Hock, has passed
away, hence a new consulting company,
Datum AC Engineering Consultant
(person in charge, Dr. Andy Chiam
Tou Ping) is newly appointed by the
Association.

® The in charge unit of the Mazu Park
Project is GC Executive Committee of
the Association, which is composed of 25
GC Executive members. Since the Mazu
Park project is a development project, the
in charge unit is named as Development
Board of GC Executive Committee
(Development Board). The meeting
will be chaired by the Mazu Park
Engineering Consultant (YTS Architect
S/B) appointed by the Association. The
two kind of meeting will be convened
according to the requirements namely:
Client /Consultant Coordination Meeting
(CCM) and Technical Coordination
Meeting (TCM).
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F HE =417 [] =3 Sequence of Facts
No. Date

2. 129.07.2022 2021-2024 FEBBERFIRWIZAERKIE | The 4th meeting of the 2021-2024 GC
HEEZBEESLARERSDEN01-07-2022% | Executive Committee adopted and approved
21-07-2022BFE—RZR=INFRITIEH T | the following matters which had been

UESTME discussed in the first and second meetings of
the Development Board held on 01-07-2022
& 21-07-2022:-

o OHARTIESNEEMREHIBIF: ® 5 packages of Mazu Park Project are
BRE]l - BRTE required to be re-tendered, namely:
BED - BIRETIE Package 1: Electrical Works
el - BE&HES T2 Package 2: Extra Low Voltage

4 - RENEETRE Package 3: Plumbing & Sanitary
ESES ) fﬁi%gﬁ E Package 4: Soft & Hard Landscape
= Package 5: Civil & Structural
o SHMIENEBEAEIENEREAT - ® The Consultant companies are appointed
i. £k T2iA- Datum AC Engineering for the Mazu Park project as follow:

i. Civil Engineering Consultant - Datum AC

HA - 04-07- 5.
Consultant, ZERRA : 04-07-2022 (£:2 Engineering Consultant, date of appointment:

A = .
ﬁumﬁlﬂAEhV%r\go Jurutera Perundln.‘lg) 04.07.2022. (Note: The previous consultant
. mm—&%ljﬁ{"ﬂ_ Ir EverH Coni‘j tlpg/\ company was Virgo Jurutera Perunding)
Sdn.Bhd (Ho Yih Tzong) ~ C£:ZBIBRIRIAF] | i Mechanical & Electrical Consultant - Ir.

AJurutera Perunding Gen Sdn.Bhd) Ever H Consulting Sdn.Bhd (Pic, Ho Yih

iii. TEENEER) :Juru Kos (Kuh Cho Sen), | Tzong) (Note: The previous consulting

ZEHHA:05-07-2022 company was Jurutera Perunding Gen Sdn.

Iv. S0 (R B K2 #R R ) B[] - Vintage Paradise | Bhd)

Sdn.Bhd (LAr Lai Mee Lan) lii. Quantity Surveyor Consultant: Juru Kos
(Pic: Kuh Cho Sen), date of appointment :
05-07-2022

Iv. Landscape (Soft & Hard) Consultant-
Vintage Paradise Sdn.Bhd(Pic, LAr Lai Mee
Lan)

The SOP of tendering, bid opening, tender
interview, bid selection and payment
procedures of the Mazu Park project will

be officially adopted after approved by the
Development Board of the GC Executive
Committee.

* QE*E/AI*%E}f’]_‘ » ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ&}% ® The procedures of Tendering, bid open
L. THMEIM(QS)/MRAARZEZSTEERD | ing, bid selection of Mazu Park Project as

SR o follow:

2. 1815 : BIRF K\ DIRFTARAEKLLLE, | 1. Quantity Surveyor (QS)/Consultant
BARHAE R E. Company will prepare 5 set of tenderig

3. EMRELE : FIPAEHB R EYE], EAREEEIE | documents.

SR RIS ARFE RN 2. Tendering: By published notice of Tender in

the newspaper to request at least 3 bidders.
The bidding period depends on the situation.
3. Deadline for Tender submission: date and
time will be specified for bidders to submit the
bidding documents into the tender box.
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F

No.

BHA
Date

EBRF

Sequence of Facts

4 7% - BArchitect 3 HAR, R
BIEEXME AR ARARESIES
2RBEAS/NAER—EHIT.

5. %Mo - BEmE A AR,

6. @i : HArchitectz{ABxin] A B £ 5, H

FEERESEERREZRS/NAZR,

7. 75% : S IIETIRE.

8. A G SRR RIS IR

ERATFE.

9. EME XTI B MR AR ZFMI TR

TP

10. A EESHEARERE R T RIE,

113240 BiR A B & H TR P

* BEREITEMRAGIVARE:
1. AEEREIRERNR.
2. IRRZRHFREHTEENE )M (QS)7E i FPA
RIS P ITIOEMIIE,
3. B TIEPR) & B TIZH B RARHEE T

31 EMKEZTIRE - M TIEHERRE
K@ RN MEQSIE R

3.2 TAKMIETE - M TIEHERRE
BT AT 2NN, FQSIEH R,

33 BN/BRIE - M TIREERRE
8 FE 28 TA2)MI0sE, mQSIEH R,

4. QS BEHAE ITIEHERN, HEL
I & S FRIE o

5. 2MM& H T2 EARE B,

6. XS EENTHZE,

4. Bid opening: hosted by Architect,
attendees shall include person in charge
of consultant companies and the members
of Development Board of GC Executive
Committee.

5.Bids analysis: in charged by professional
consultant.

6. Tender Interview: hosted by Architect or
related consultants, and participated by the
members of the Development Board of GC
Executive Committee.

7. Bid selection: to select the qualified
bidders.

8. Bid prices revised by the qualified bidders
after the interview, will be submitted to tender
box.

9. Evaluation on the resubmission of
discounted/adjusted bid prices.

10. Recommend for qualified bidders to the
General Council for approval.

11. Letter of Award: will be issued by the
project’s consultant.

® Payment process of Mazu Park project:

1. Contractors submit progress claims of
project.

2. The progress claims will be checked and
verified by the Quantity Surveyor (QS) with the
support of the consultant panel.

3. The respective project consultants issue a
recommendation letter for the progress of the
project.

3.1 Landscape and Horticultural - On-
site work progress claims will be verified
by Landscape Architects and make
recommendation to QS.

3.2 Civil and Structural Engineering - On-
site work progress claims will be verified by
Civil Engineers and make recommendation to
QsS.

3.3 Electricity/ Electrical Works -On-site
work progress claims will be verified by
Electrical Engineer and make recommendation
to QS.

4. QS will consolidate all the progress claims
and make recommendation for the Architect
to issue a progress payment certificate.

5. Architect issues a progress payment
certificate.

6. The Finance Office of the Association
prepare cheque for payment.
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HESEESRRERET15-09-2022529-
09-2022BE AR/ VRS BITIEELL:

* AMERENRIIXHBREMRATER
05-10-2022& % °] LAFF L2817

* IGIrX 2 (Documentation Fees)
BdE1-8R T2 :RM1,000
Ao E2-B1KETF2:RM1,000
Ao E3-MxE K45 T4 : RM1,000
BoE4-FR R K FE R T 42 : RM5,000
BIE5-+ A T2 RM2,000

* ThnE A AR LR EAR B KBNS, 70
RIBREN LR EHSRIXHF L L EART
Bif,

* Fr A WS BRI 4 B R 42 FIR 25 B 51 Y B3
EIVNCIS

* BEESHIXHEZRHQSHIAI ARMARIER
BY, Z=FENIZ N R C&SIFa) A 3] (Datum AC
Engineering Consultant)[mQSZEY,

F BHEA BIRRF Sequence of Facts

No. Date

3. 08.09.2022 2021-2024FBERFARSWIZERIBEIE | The 4th meeting of the 2021-2024 General
RIBPESEREERESTF4-08-2022501-09- Council adopted and approved the following
2022 B RS = RIUASVETTIEETN T . | Matters which had been discussed in the third

- ) and fourth meetings of the Development Board
held on 4-08-2022 & 01-09-2022:
TREMEYE (QS) (Juru Kos):AF ZBIRYIBHR | Quantity Surveyor (QS) (Juru Kos) will continue
BRENT: to use the previous tender packages as follows:
BRE]l-BRTE Package1 -Electrical Works
BiED - BIRETRE Package 2 -Extra Low Voltage
ess =1o Package 3 -Plumbing And Sanitary
gggz ;f,% ;gg;ﬁg Package 4 -Soft & Hard Landscape
TR AR Package 5 -Civil & Structural
FeES - £ARTHE
ZREE6-Mazu Statue Specialists Works, | For the package 6 - Mazu Statue Project, as
RN EEEEMN2018F28 1805 G A/ | the contractor has completed the work of the
B TETTETURAT. Mazu statue on February 18, 2018, thus no
) tender is required.
4. 107.10.2022 20212024 F B FEERBSRZWIZENE | The 5th meeting of the 2021-2024 GC Executive

Committee adopted and approved the following
matters which had been discussed in the fifth
and sixth meetings of the Development Board
held on 15-09-2022 and 29-09-2022:

® The five packages of tender documents
have been prepared by the Consultant
on 05-10-2022 and ready to be used for
project tendering.

® Tender Documentation Fees

Package 1 - Electrical Works: RM1,000
Package 2 - Extra Low Voltage: RM1,000
Package 3 - Plumbing & Sanitary:RM1,000
Package 4- Soft & Hard Landscape:RM5,000
Package 5 - Civil And Structural: RM2,000

* When bidders request the above-mentioned
bidding documents and plan drawings from the
Association, they are required to pay Tender
Documetation. Fees are vary depending

on different project packages and it is non-
refundable.

* All documentation fees collected will be given
to the respective consultants.

* The documentation fee for package 5 will
be collected by QS Consultant from the
Association, while the plan drawings fee will
be collected by C&S Consultant (Datum AC
Engineering Consultant) from QS.
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F
No.

HHA
Date

ERF

Sequence of Facts

* ENREIFEATKIRE -
ECE1-8 12 :RM6,000
FCE2-#B{EET 2 :RM6,000
FoE3-MrE K45 Ti2 :RM6,000
FeE4- 2R FER 32 :RM30,000
ACE5-EART#E:RM12,000

* BATE R AR DR RARH R EN
B, BRIEA RN TIREESCIIRE.

¥ BIREERBE, RS ESR
RLFITE

* RIFERIGRR RN ZRITF
H, RALFELL K FBIPR QB FATIE
BRI HFENZEITE,

* RRESRITENRRE, KHQSAHE
(Juru Kos)BAR=ZEY, EFENZENA
C&S[ijr1 A E)(Datum AC Engineering
Consultant)AQSAEIZREL,

*  BRT LM (structural) 12 MBI Fr
BIEWMBEMNEILEE 15 TMAR
SER%o

° RIEMIAETF20225F10H8H =9
HERXEEMNBIR. FEIRFZIR
(The Star) 2 EhRFIE L FFBIRN

N

B

IR ARIURIT B BRI 11-10-
2022745 20-10-202245R,

i. AT BRI . BEEERIEXRE
=, THAIE9.00amZE5.00pmZREY

iR ATE RIS B BT S 2R

® Refundable Tender deposit:

Package 1-Electrical Works: RM6,000
Package 2-Extra Low Voltage: RM6,000
Package 3-Plumbing & Sanitary:RM6,000
Package 4-Soft &Hard Landcape: RM30,000
Package 5: Civil & Structural: RM12,000

* Bidders shall pay tender deposits according to
different project packages when they request for
the above-mentioned tender documentation and
plan drawings from the Association.

* If the bidder does not win the bid, the deposit
will be fully refunded to them.

* The tender deposit paid by the successful
bidder will be remitted into bank account of the
Association, and finally pay to the respective
consultant companies and utilised for plan
drawings and document binding fee of the
project’s contract.

* The tender deposit for Package 5 will be
collected by QS (Juru Kos) from the Association,
while the plan drawings fee will be collected by
C&S Consultant (Datum AC Engineering) from
Qs.

® The timeline for complete all the engineering
projects will be within 15 months except
structural work which is 12 months.

® The Association confirmed will publish
the notice of Open Tendering on the local
newspaper namely Sin Chew Daily, China
Press and The Star for two days from
October 8 to 9, 2022.

i. The date for bidders to request tender
documents to be started from 11.10.2022 and
ends on 20.10.2022.

ii. Collection of Tender documents from
Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association
(Thean Hou Temple) during office hours from
9.00am to 5.00pm.

iii. Bidders are required to pay for
documentation fee while requesting tender
documents.
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* EBHEAETEFRIET

R REERSNE

HEENT:
F#F: Architect ArTan Tee Yeu, Nurdi-
yanah

BEEE R EETAREL .
BRFFAT . TIRER . MBIE | L M
S

BRIR] A E]

1. C&SPia): &

2. TRENE T (QS) : BRIvE | &R
3. M & E[ijal: Ho Yih Tzong

4. RIMITIZMRE): E=

SIEIESE  EBHREMZK . KEiR
WP - RER . FFIODA

|E3 HEA E b= Sequence of Facts
No. Date
iv. ¥ ARELLE:07-11-2022, 12pm Iv. Deadline for Tender Submission: 07.11.2022
(12pm).
V. IR EBRBITARNETHEE |V Al bidding documents shall be placed into
P ERSER S S B ARES. the tender box at the Associaiton (Thean Hou
Temple).
- LAs g e AUk p . | Vi. Bidding documents must be attached with
Vlaggjgi?ﬂgzggg(ﬁiﬁg A tender deposit and the required documents as
SNy follow:
- §1§24f9~44f§f§i5 - Memorandum of Article (M&A)
-T2 A ZIRITER - Form 24,49,44 & Annual Return
- NE)ET - Latest 12 month bank statement
- B FZZ RN BIEERS - Company profile
-CIDBE#H - Latest 2 year of audited report
certified by company secretary
- CIDB Certificate
ERE RSN TIERAiRrtseag, # | If the project undertaken by the contractor failed
=2 ME %L % (Liquidated Damag- to complete on time, within the period specified,
es)o AR BEE LT - it will be deemed as breach of contract and liable
for Liquidated Damages as stipulated in the
a.C &S T2: 5 HHLIERMS,000 e o 16,000 oo d
b. M & ET#2: 45 B %£9%:RM8,000 b & E oo o MB 000 bt o
c. BN TIE: 8HFEL$RM15,000 ' D e e o
= . HHIE ) c. Landscape project: RM15,000 per day
5. 07.11.2022

® Bid Opening for Mazu Park Project

Venue: Conference Room of Thean Hou Temple

Attendees as follow:
Chaired by: Architect Ar. Tan Tee Yeu, Nurdiyanah

GC Executive Committee: Foo Wah Chek, Datuk
Dr. CY.Tang, Tan Khai Foo, Foo Soo Poh, Lim
Soo Lek, Phang Chee Kwong , Lim Jit Yoong

Consultant Company:

1. C&S Consultant : Dr. Andy Chiam Tou Peng
2. Quantitiy Surveyor : Ryan Chan Choong
Saang, Wong Wencong

3. M&E Consultant : Ho Yih Tzong

4. Landscape Consultant : Lai Mee Lan

GC member: Dato’ Sri Foo Sae Heng,Chu Wan
Chek
Secretariat: Yee Kah Guan, Hoo Dolin
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F HHA E =4 1i] )= Sequence of Facts
No. Date
*  ZFIRE, TR N TIZECEMTARE | ©  After the bid opening, the number of bidders
BEAT - for the 5 projects are as follows:
)\ 4 6 companies bidding for Package 1

ﬁGﬁ:‘{?i*’Tﬁaﬁl 4 companies bidding for Package 2

ﬁ4i‘L‘aR7m_‘ﬁEE2 5 companies bidding for package 3

BSRABRITEES 3 companies bidding for Package 4

BI3RABRITECES 5 companies bidding for Package 5

BSR QB RATECES

Fﬁﬁtﬁs/l\gaﬁééﬁ*ﬁ}éﬁgﬁﬁ—ﬁﬁ, 5 After the bid openipg for all the above 5

SEEH L TRSRTE - packa_ges, thg part|C|pants have reached the
following decisions:

*EREEAMERRK BESK . #F | * Al the bids shall be signed by the President,

K 4 miagE, Deputy President, Secretary-General, Architects ,

. N , and Consultants.

SERZFIR, — @R 20 * The bidding price after signing by the above

* REREMNEIIMNZHAZR A=/ | mentioned will not be announced.

A A BT IR E A2 9o * The bidding prices of different packages will be
evaluated and analyzed by the Consultants in
charged respectively.

6. |08.11.2022- o RN oifiREHEXEWmME5E: |®  The analysis report of bidding price to
16.11.2022 AIE1% 30 M&E Consultantfis be prepared by the rglevant professional
. consultants as follow:-

EtE4HLandscape Architectfas Package 1 to 3 - M&E Consultant

ACESHQuantity Surveyorfi 3 Package 4 - Landscape Architect
Package 5 - Quantity Surveyor

7. ]02.12.2022 202120243 BFREIREIZWIZAE | The 3rd Emergency Meeting of the 2021-2024

BT FEIED:- General Council adopted and approved
the following matters

5 EOA AR TRRSIRNAS), Ao In relation to. Mazu Park.Project Tender process,

Ah B SSMIEZS E S AT B AR, LIS the Secretarlat.of Ass’oc_:latmn hgs conduct a

;A e g0 e e N & | check on the bidders'’s information through SSM

AARBREBLS IFAAE B15.3% || oo in order to comply with Cl >

DN ~ = ; ply wi ause 15.3 of

PRI ﬁiz!jz,:}i%‘ ﬁﬁé‘yﬂ the Association’s Constitution. The initiative is for

2z éﬁg&%&l(f)%jzﬁiiﬂgd‘éﬂ upholding the integrity of the Association. Clause

BRBIRESZ—IAR/NTIE EEFERE (| 153 stipulated : “Members of the General Council

RAMZFRECRE) BERIF, AFRFLER | including members of Youth Section, Women

BAEF X 1R, BIRNAS5EAZRR Section and sub-committees under Clause 8.1(f)

o are prohibited from making any tender for any
project of the Association regardless of its scale;
should their next of kin(family members such
as children and/or spouse) intend to tender the
said project, they shall make a prior declaration
of interests and refrain from any such decision
making.
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=3 B HIERF Sequence of Facts
No. Date
TS RM3,190,000 Project Amount RM3,190,000
(-)F23.03.2019% | RM1,435,500 (-) Payment made on RM1,435,500
] 23.3.2019
(-)F14.02.2023% | RM 638,000 (-) Payment made on RM 638,000
] 14.2.2023
TIEMIERAKRZEL: | RM1,116,500 Amount not yet paid RM1,116,500
8. [15.12.2022- * FNEEAIFT ® Tender Interviews Session
16.12.2022 HArchitectFiFsifBxMin) A8 TiE, H | Hosted by Architect or related Consultants and
EERAAIEERBEEALREERS, participated by members of Development Board
of GC Executive Committee.
-BEE1E3RATEEIRF15.12.2022
Hj]'ﬁ%j‘:ArRTa: Tee Yeu . Ir. Ho Yih - Tender Interview for Package 1,2 & 3 dated
o to . 15.12.2022
Zg‘gg};{‘ﬁ?g‘i Andy Chiam, £l Attendees: Ar. Tan Tee Yeu,Ir. Ho Yih Tzong,Ryan
RSB iEE & o Chan, Andy Chiam, Foo Wah Chek and Datuk Dr.
WP RER | FFUS
CY. Tang
\ Secretariat: Yee Kah Guan, Hoo Dolin,
-BLE4 & 5 RARE EIR F16-12-2022
HE#E : Ar. Tan Tee Yeu . LAr.Lai Mee [ -Tender Interview for Package 4 & 5 dated
Lan . Kuh Cho Sen, Ryan Chan, Andy | 16.12.2022
Chiam, R, EE T AxE+ #Eigkt | Attendees: Ar. Tan Tee Yeu,LAr.Lai Mee Lan,Kuh
Cho Sen, Ryan Chan, Andy Chiam, Foo Wah
Bh - SEE s Chek, Datuk Dr. CY. Tang, Ooi Sim Ee
Secretariat: Yee Kah Guan, Hoo Dolin
9. [1r.12.2022- * (BIEIRN RERIGR ® Resubmission of Revised Bid
04.01.2023 TS SRS EIREENEMRER | After the tender interview, qualified bidders will
SR BITF04-01-2023F 412648 > &1, | review or revise their bidding prices and placed it
2 N\IBARES, into the tender box by 4.01.2023, 12:00pm
3 Tender opening of revised bids for all the
o F04-01-2023 % 38, psgm  |° T pening
NP N _ — five packages on 4.01.2023, 3:00 pm by the
Y 0N N /h o N D N . . e
ZZJ:JZE‘:E' ! @EEEHE’JQE; A*ﬁ]—iﬁﬁjiq{ Architect and participated by the members
s Hf,\ﬁ_% BRIEEERERSM of Development Board of GC Executive
ARIVASIR Committee and Consultants.
HEZE : Ar. Tan Tee Yeu, Ir. Ho Yih _
Tzong, Lar. Lai Mee Lan, Ryan Chan, %% Attendees: Ar. Tan Tee Yeu,lr. Ho Yih Tzong,Ar.
NS e ’ s Lai Mee Lan Ryan Chan, Foo Wah Chek and Da
;X =& 7N ?} s 7N Mo ﬁ & ., . .
I}g%ﬁ%;gg*;;‘ém%ﬁr 'R tuk Dr.CY.Tang,Tan Khai Foo, Ooi Sim Ee.
PR AR Secretariat: Yee Kah Guan, Hoo Dolin
*FIERMNMERSK BEBEK 40
1M . asE, * All the bids shall be signed by the President,
. e iAo Deputy President, Architects, and Consultants.
BEGZZM, — R R, * The bidding price after being signed by the above
* ZHN AT A THITOM. mentioned will not be announced.
* Bids price will be analyzed by the consultants.
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=3 HEA BIRR Sequence of Facts
No. Date
10. 105.01.2023- o FBUREITIHMNPITIRE—HIEXE |® The 1st Revised Bids Analysis Report in
09.01.2023 NI YNEIAESE charged by the relevant professional consultants:-

BEE1,2 & 3:HAM&ERMB AT f1 3R Packages 1 to 3: M&E Consultants

FLE4: HEMEZ L NIMHA S Package 4: Landscape Architect

FEES:HIRITEIM(QS) AR Package 5: Quantity Surveyor (QS)

11. |05.01.2023 2021 2024BBERESRWICRIZER | The 5th Meeting of the 2021-2024 General
Bid T EIm - Council adopted and approved the following
matters:

o ZFins, TIREESZHELITHE |® After the bid opening, the project packages

(Consultant) fastiTE R 24 - will be evaluated and analyzed by the consutants:

BE1ZE3: M&E|E]Ir Ho Yih Tzong Package 1 to 3: M & E Consultant, Ir Ho Yih

BoE4: SXNEIE]LAr Lai Mee Lan Tzong

BCES: TRENEYTHRyan Chan Package 4: Landscape Consultant, LAr Lai Mee
Lan
Package 5: Quantity Surveyor,Ryan Chan

e [AAIRAFNITTE09-01-20234 A5, |® The advisory team is expected to complete

R 2B T £ M EI A TEIT the evaluation and analysis by 09.01.2022.

RO RIREHIFE, BEEE %R After the evaluation and analysis report is

BEENIERENETHHERER released, the panel will select a date and then

TR call for all the bidders of the five packages to
attend and submit final bids.

I The process as follows:

(a) BIIEMERIBECE, mES MNHEM | (@) The consultant of the Project will brief clearly

SIEIHRES, TMZZE NAETEIK | to each participating bidder based on the differ-

RBINTRE; ent packages for bidding, and distribute the price
reduction form to the bidders respectively on the

(b) TREmMA)A FE—(UFRARE30-4573 % | spot.

HEtal 5EE&MaEAITERZBER | (b) The consultant will give each bidder 30-

REIARMN, ABIEEERS L, 45 minutes to discuss the final bid with the
management and consultants, before the bidders

(c) IEZ B 2z R R EILA|E], Hi17BNE# | fill up the form.

BEIME, LMEKENIZE; (c) The duly completed form is returned to
the consultant, and the final bidding price will

(d) FRialUREEFR B B RHE R, BT | be announced on the spot, for collecting and

R recording.

(d) The consultant collects all data being recorded

(e) B ARIB D RIPEIRE, fEH | for conducting analysis and evaluation.

WES— IR ERRIES . B8t | (e) Based on the analysis and evaluation report,

TIRNIEREENSEITEABTIE; the consultant panel will recommend the most
suitable, capable and affordable bidder for project

()& J' NiR R FIR 2IRE = F K& | contracting.

R, (f) To submit the recommendations by the
consultants panel to the General Council for
adoption and approval.

o EHIEFRTEFEZTUMEREME |® The main purpose of doing these tasks is to

N, NERRKEEE FTALVHNIRREE cut down the final bidding price in order to

N save cost for development project of Thean

Hou Temple.
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=3 S} EWRRF Sequence of Facts
No. Date
12. |15.02.2023 2021-2024BF2HERESRWIERZ | The 5th Emergency Meeting of the 2021-2024
ERIBEI YIS - General Council adopted and approved the
following matters:

e I (RM) Project Budget(RM)
1.26.6.20l62FRAARIE |66,786,057 1.Resolved budget for Mazu Park | 66,786,057
SEEAETIER T & 7 storey Parking Project in
BiEEGTIE AGM 26.6.2016
2. B A2023FBAELRE | 27,210,000 2.(-)Budget for 2023 Mazu Park 27,210,000
TiEME Project
3. RFILATEHREEY (39,576,057 | 3.Balance of Budget for 7 storey |39,576,057
e carpark project
* 2023FPEHEAETETE ® Mazu Park Project Budget 2023

BE I (RM) Package Budget(RM)
Fl2 R IEE 4,000,000 Package 1,2 &3 4,000,000
FEELBRIRE Package 1:Electrical
RE2LBRELR Package 2:Extra Low Voltage
FEE3MRERAESITIZ Package 3:Plumbing & Sanitary
BE4 I ENRERTIE | 11,500,000 Package 4:Soft & Hard Land- 11,500,000

scape
BoEsS: T ATHE 8,000,000 Package 5:Civil & Structural 8,000,000
Ao E6: 15t & 3,190,000 Package 6: Mazu statue 3,190,000
[Esiim] 2% 520,000 Consultancy Fee 520,000
SE0: 27,210,000 Total: | 27,210,000
13.103.03.2023 o EZ(fina)ITNZAREEIR, HLM | Interview the bidders who offered the final
M, k5 BIER A T S8 discounted bidding price is hosted by Architect,
EBEEeEABEERS, and participated by consultants, and the
members of Development Board of GC
ER R H #8:3-03-2023 Aial:2.30pm Executive Committee.
Date of Interview & Discussion: 03-03-2023, 2.30pm
& Ar. Tan Tee Yeu, Ir. Ho Yih _ .
Tzong, Stephanie Tan,Lar. Lai Mee Lan, é:teepnhdaenei: _l';rr'] ngrTﬁgin\j:;allr_.ajo }I:;]TCZE”QS
) Lar. , o Sen,
Kuh :th(?%s,en’ Ry_ipélhan, Andy Chiam, Ryan Chan, Andy Chiam, Foo Wah Chek, Datuk Dr.
IR EBT A REL R Y. Tang. Tan Khai Foo. Nvam Tee Ak Foo S
Pt iE, RER AR AR AR | N Al Ta0, yam (86 A, Fo0 S00
BIfE . BES = Poh , Lim Soo Lek, Chiam Tow Nung, Lim Jit Yoong
Wfbﬂ‘ﬁgﬁ a0 GC member: Wang Choon Wing
P AR SRB S Secretariat: Yee Kah Guan, Wong Chee Hoong
*FIERIMMEHESK (. BEEK L 4L | * Al the bids shall be signed by the President,
i EREE, Deputy President, Architects , and Consultants.
* Kts TEA—gA o g\ * The bidding price after signing by the
SBRZFMMN, —RAAT abovementioned will not be announced.
TR A B#HITO R, * The bidding prices will be evaluated and analyzed
by the Consultants in charged respectively.
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=3 S} EWRRF Sequence of Facts
No. Date
14. ‘1170832%33 o R (final) BN O RIEEIRS | ®  The analysis and evaluation report for final

MABAX TR AR AR -
fCE1,2&3: HM&ERA A T] 1 57
B4 ARWLN I TA 5T

BLES: B ITEHTEIM(QS) AR

bidding price in charged by the relevant
professional consultants:-

Package 1 to 3: M&E Consultant

Package 4: Landscape Consultant, LAr Lai Mee
Lan

Package 5: Quantity Surveyor Ryan Chan

A ERFEFRRTDELEL2021E2FIREZ BEAERMIZEFR ($186-19207, RHRIR)
Note: The Chronology of Facts herewith is a continuation of the ‘Chronology of Facts Related to Mazu Park Case’
published in the 2021 Annual Report of the Association (pg.186-192, Chinese and English version)
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HEBTEREEGTIIEERR
Chronology of Facts For 7-Storey Car Park Project

IE2 BEHA =401 3 Chronology of Facts
No. Date
1. |01-04-2021 YTS Architecture Sdn.Bhd(YTS)f{Z&4x | YTS Architecture Sdn.Bhd (YTS) wrote to Kuala
SR EEIEETREE (DBKL) BiE“#E | Lumpur City Council (DBKL) to apply for a Plan
RIFEIE LRSS RS EIHTHE | Permit on behalf of the Selangor & Federal
TR, HiR 2 HCIEIERR S Territory Hainan Association (The Association)
for the proposed project of seven storey car park
building, and submitted the required documents.
2. 31-05-2021 DBKLE|XFYTSIEH, XM ERIEET DBKL replied to YTS to inform that the application

25-05-2021 2 _EDBKL—I5 X ARSZ Ay
(JKPS 1/0SC1) &N REHTHRIEHE
WHEHTIRE:-

1. DBKLAI L Z R PRI EMETER
EEIFITRINERIE, EESAFEUTE
K

a. HH B ge@idPersiaran Endah, R4
WTEITERMXEE,

b. ZEX R T BB U B SN2 R4
#8 (JPPPB) LACK# T T A2 1 X RY R
st

c. RIBZER BRI, RN
IRITE (B S IMBE I EL SOR Bc® 75
EZEMMAE SRR

d BRX—RIHEEESNEL TIERSE
MERS, UBRIETS LKA LS
7, EAER D PRS0 K = 4R AN HR AR
R,

e. I’ X — BRI IHEIR S (TIA) , B4
WREABE 7, UK E A EAiE
fEH PRI

. LT ERIR R 1970 & RAL XA N 55
7 FRAERARBR, XIUBEIEIRET
FBE, MREIEMR BT SRR,

of the Association has been submitted to DBKL
One-Stop Service Center 1 (OSC1/JKPS1)
meeting on 25-05-2021 and reviewed by the
mayor, resolved as follow:-

1. DBKL may consider the application of

the Association on the project development

of 7-storey car park building subject to the
requirements shall be comply by the Association
as follow:-

a. Entry/Exit of vehicles shall drive through
Persiaran Endah. Passing in residential areas is
not allowed.

b. Required to communicate with Project
Implementation and Building Maintenance
Department DBKL (JPPPB) for the improvement
of facade design of the construction project.

c. Based on the facade design agreed by the
department, prepare a building design Plan
(with perspectives and specifications for exterior
finishing materials, textures and color schemes,
and site photographs).

d. Submit a Geotechnical report and technical
opinions prepared by Independent Checker to
ensure that the construction works will comply
with the guidelines of slope development , in
view of the site of proposed project was partly
identified as Class lll and IV sloped areas.

e. Submit a Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA)
clearly suggest on the diversion of traffic at the
proposed site and surroundings, and prepare a
proposal to improve the existing infrastructure.

f. The application is subject to seek for public
feedback under the requirement of Rule 7
(Planning Development Rules 1970) by means of
advertisements in newspapers, and to place the
site notice board.
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F BE =177 ]2 Chronology of Facts
No. Date
3. |13-10-2021 FETHEUS KK, ASHEIENETERK | Letter from DBKL required the application is

EEFIH IR H S TEIN subject to the conditions as follow:

-JEF1970FE LA BRI S 7TIRE X (i | - To obtain public feed back under the Rule 7

KRAREN) , BIEFIRETIE &, T2 | (Planning Development Rules 1970) by means

= R EER, L)L&EFDBKLE“MJ: of advertisements in newspapers, and site notice

Efm@Exl, board to be placed, in addition a notice to be
posted on DBKL official website.

4. ]20-10-2021 Sri Cheras Enterprise Z{EKDBKLiEH]:- | Sri Cheras Enterprise wrote to DBKL to inform:-
ZFRNNMBTREERMEILLEE | - Two notice boards have been installed at the

E%ZL A5 BN: Lot 97, Lot PT.1, Lot | site of proposed construction of 7-storey parking

143, Lot 144 X Lot 42, Section 94B, building for vehicle and motorcycle at the location

Jalan Persiaran Endah Off Jalan Syed | addressed Lot 97, Lot Pt.1, Lot 143, Lot 144 and

Putra Kuala Lumpurz 2372185 4R; | Lot 42, Section 94b, Jalan Persiaran Endah Off

TAXBFIFBABETIBIREES, UKEZ | Jalan Syed Putra Kuala Lumpur.

_LL;ﬁiﬂgﬁ R - Provided proofs (photos) of installation of site

notice board, and newspaper advertisement.
5. 13-12-2021 DBKLEXERYTS@A, FEhRETF 2021 &£ | DBKL issued letter to YTS informed that the

7 8 12 HEFROSC1eiN E&EiNZA <=M | mayor of DBKL has reviewed the application of

R, SWORE - the Associaiton at the OSC1 (JKPS1) meeting on

i. A=W EERE, S EEM | 12 July 2021 and resolved:-

REEZRITE5//H0BEREE 21, LTiE [ i. DBKL may consider the application of

RIBITEIR S, HFREN R A TXFF | the Association on the project development

RINEZMRERIENEERER, of 7-storey car park building subject to the

ii. “B5//A@%KR SWREIIRZ T Association shall hold a “Engagement /

JKPS1= W E N, Communication Strategy” session in order to
involve residents and opponents for discussing
on TIA report and to get their feed back and
consent on the proposed construction project at
the said location.

ii. The report of the “Engagement/ Communication
Strategy” session shall be submitted to JKPS1
meeting for consideration.

6. |[26-08-2022 YTS K DBKLE R XIZA (JPIF), 1R1E YTS issued letter to DBKL Infrastructure

OSCLlE&INMIHLARE R, Mf_E3ZBMN RS | Planning Department (JPIF), attached with the

(TIAReport) o Traffic Impact Assessment Report (TIA) as per
requirements specified in the OSC1 meeting.
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F HEA BIRF Chronology of Facts
No. Date
7. [01-09-2022 YTSEERIDBKLIg I 55 %I48, #R#B0SC1RY | YTS issued letter to DBKL City Planning
BERE KM AT > Department and attached documents as per
- T3E (Pelan Tapak) requirement by OSC1(JKPS1)meeting:
- SEEEN (Pelan Lengkap) - Site Plan (Pelan Tapak)
- AEHEE 2B ST RIRAY4E(ELE | - Complete Plan (Pelan Lengkap)
(JPPPB)IRERIFEE - Perspectives Plan which had been submitted
- MERARRS to DBKL Project Implementation and Building
- RIBYNIRE (TIA) Maintenance Department (JPPPB).
- IRERBEMNIRE FTEEERH (JPIF) |- Geotechnical report
Z 5K - Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA)
- EEGEA - Letter issued to DBKL Infrastructure Planning
-ERRERMNAHITNE S /S9@AIN( | Department (JPIF) attached with Traffic Impact
Engagement /Communication Strate- | Report (TIA)
gy)iER KRB, - Copy of advertising notice
- Minutes and photos of the Engagement/
Communication Strategy) session with residents
and opponents.
8. |17-10-2022 DBKLERYTSI®HN, EHEETF 12-10- | DBKL issued letter to YTS to inform that the
2022 B9—uh AR SZH0 (0SC) 5—R= | mayor of DBKL has discussed the application
W EiTie A SHERIE, SOREEELIN | of the Association at the OSC1 meeting on
BRiE, AR AN 4 : 12-10-2022. The meeting resolved to defer the
a. kI T2 % BUHE Tt iE) 2R, application, pending for the Association to fulfil
b. R&im/#H Persiaran Syed the submission of additional documents as
PutrafRERRI TIZREEEMEoIRYA | follow:
z=, a. Work schedule for this project.
b. Solution of minimize the number and
movement of construction truck access to and
from Persiaran Syed Putra.
9. |01-11-2022 YTSE R DBKLIg 5 XI4H, 1R#EO0SC1 & | YTS wrote to DBKL City Planning Department
WHIBEIARE K, £ LA : and attached the following documents as per
a. WIN T2 FF & BYHE A8 K, requirement of OSC 1 meeting:
b. R=/#H Persiaran Syed a. Work schedule for this project.
PutralREEMI T2 REHREMIBIN A b. Solution of minimize the number and
-0 movement of construction truck access to and
from Persiaran Syed Putra.
10. |21-11-2022 YTSHREBFXEM EBNAEIRS K | YTS issued letter to DBKL JPIF to submit the
THHHIF. Construction Methology and work program.
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F HEHA BRF Chronology of Facts

No. Date

11. |30-11-2022 PRI SR ATERYTSE@AN, P& | DBKL City Planning Deparment issued letter to
KB7F 25-11-20229JKPS1 (0SC1)& | YTS to inform that the mayor of KL has reviewed
WEHINASHI RS, RE FFIEM: the application of the Association at JKPS1 (OSC

1) meeting on 25-11-2022 and resolved :
1. MFEERIBE TR HENENRET | 1. The application shall be approved subject to
BT, LI TR RS- the following conditions:-

a. fEH R tRigan T a. To amend the plan by marking the handover
25 x 25 1HAEAAIRS Jalan of the land at 25’ x 25’ corner section located at
Persiaran Syed Putra/Jalan the junction of Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra/Jalan

Persiaran Endah B934k Persiaran Endah.

- fif$%Jalan Persian Syed Putra (50 R) [ - Connecting Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra (50

5 Jalan Persiaran Endah (66 R) B92& | feet) with Jalan Persiaran Endah (66 feet), with

E%, EfR133.28 F A XK, an area of 133.28 square meters.

- fif$%Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra 5(50 [ - Connecting Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra 5 (50

R) ZJalan Persiaran Endah (66/R) #9 | feet) with Jalan Persiaran Endah (66 feet), with

ERER, EFA391.44F /5K, an area of 391.44 square meters.

biRAZ T HIAE EM AL, i b.Submit an undertaking from the land owner to

HIPIMEFHEEAENE AKX, responsible for maintaining the buffer zone beside
to the existing temple building.

12. |16-12-2022 YTSEER I SR KN4, 123 “MAXUVFEIIERR | YTS wrote to DBKL City Planning Department for
B ZIBEEEIFRZBHE, FMI L | the submission of the revised “Application of Plan
FEEH (Akujanji Pemilik Tanah) . T | Permit” and attached Letter of Undertaking from
HEN (Pelan Tapak) . B XiF A5 & | the land owner, Site plan, Complete Plan for Plan
M (Pelan Lengkap Kebenaran Peran- | Permit.
cangan),

13. | 09-01-2023 DBKLI A SR XIZB B R YTSE@ %N, Letter issued by DBKL City Planning Dept to YTS
F22-12-2022 R RHWMEIEITRIEZEEE | informed the following:-
RINARFETF25-11-202289 JKPSEIY | 1. The authority had reviewed the revised plan
MEMEDL, 0T submitted on 22-12-2022 and found that it has
FeC T HIFS AN T - not met with the requirements given by the JKPS
i.ff1#%Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra 5 1 meeting on 25-11-2022 as follows:

(50R) KzJalan Persiaran Endah (66 a. marking the handover of the land as follow:-
R), mf&% 391.44 75K, i. Connecting Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra 5 (50
FATERIEZMEBEITR, feet) with Jalan Persiaran Endah (66 feet), with
an area of 391.44 square meters.
li. The Assocation was required to revise and
resubmit the plan.

14. |10-01-2023 | YTSEURKDBKLIEHEHRXIRF, XkA=1® | YTS wrote to DBKL City Planning Department to
A MRFRIIERIE” FMELESTRILATS | submit the revised plan for “Application for Plan
THIEK:- Permit” on behalf of the Association to fulfil the

following:-
fi1#%Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra 5 (50
R) ZEJalan Persiaran Endah(66R),# | Connecting Jalan Persiaran Syed Putra 5 (50
t8391.44F 5K, feet) with Jalan Persiaran Endah (66 feet), with
an area of 391.44 square meters.
256 ERBERIE2023EESAAS
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LA T {433 ERM20,000.00 ((RIES) &
RM169,500.00 (ISF) = {F2r Ui,

F HEA BIRF Chronology of Facts
No. Date
15. |25-01-2023 DBKLIg M SR KRR EK@H], Z/HF&EHt | Letter issued by DBKL City Planning Department
EBESZE, AEMZFRM20,000.00 | to inform that prior the approval of Development
RS, LI IBEERM169,500.0045 Order (DO), the Association shall pay a sum of
DBKLF 1974 FiEK. /AR ESEY);£< | security RM20,000.00 and donate RM169,500 for
FINEHTIGIAIRFARSEES (ISF), | the Improvement Service Fund (ISF) established
by DBKL under the Section 132 Roads, Drainage
and Building Act 1974.
16. |13-02-2023 YTS HR A =IBEN YTS wrote to the Association to inform the
1. IR{EDBKLAIER, DBKLHKRERE: | following:
i+ &, B TSB 4t % K MaiA, b | 1. Based on letters YTS received from DBKL,
RIEBEN M TEERE G IRAEE | there was no requirement from DBKL for
ey FE i, conversion of land use, as such YTS concluded
2. —BARRZMARSEAEE(ISF) and confirmed the land for the above mention
RM169,500.00 3£ RM20,000.00 project do not require to convert from current land
, DBKLIGZE it Z RS (DO), status to temple land.
2. Upon payment the sum of ISF RM169,500.00
and security deposit RM20,000.00, DBKL will
issue the Development Order (DO).
17. |15-02-2023 2021-2024BERESREI RN The 5th Emergency meeting of the 2021-
%A RBIB S (43 DBKLEYFRET, BP 2024 General Council adopted and approved
RM169,500.00 (FRFEIZREE S ISF), LU | the payment of RM169,500.00 (ISF) and
RM20,000.003fRs&, RM20,000.00 (security deposit) to DBKL.
18. |21-02-2023 YTSE K DBKLIE i SR K40, A&RA=1E3Z | YTS wrote to DBKL City Planning Department

to submit the payment receipts of RM20,000.00
(Security Deposit) and RM169,500.00 (ISF) on
behalf of the Association.
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